
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Regular Meeting - Board of EducationRegular Meeting - Board of Education
Administration Building

2700 Poplar Street
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72115

Thursday, July 21, 2016 05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

I. CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

Luke King, President

II. INVOCATIONINVOCATION

III. FLAG SALUTEFLAG SALUTE

IV. MISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENTMISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENT

Mission Statement:
The North Little Rock School District and the Community will provide for achievement, accountability, acceptance and the
necessary assets in the pursuit of each student’s educational success.

Vision Statement:
World Class Schools for World Class Students

V. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Luke King

Sandi Campbell

Darrell Montgomery

Tracy Steele

Taniesha Richardson-Wiley

Scott Teague

Dorothy Williams

VI. STRATEGIC PLANNINGSTRATEGIC PLANNING
Presenter:Presenter: Anne Butcher, Arkansas School Board Association

VII. RECOGNITION OF PEOPLE/EVENT/PROGRAMSRECOGNITION OF PEOPLE/EVENT/PROGRAMS
1. Fit2Be Me CampFit2Be Me Camp

Presenter:Presenter: Heather Rhodes-Newburn, School Health Coordinator

VIII. DISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGSDISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS Packet page 1 of 265



1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes - June 9, 2016Regular Board Meeting Minutes - June 9, 2016
Regular Board Meeting Minutes - June 9 2016.pdf (p. 4)

2. Special Board Meeting Minutes - June 21, 2016Special Board Meeting Minutes - June 21, 2016
Special Board Meeting Minutes - June 21 2016.pdf (p. 8)

IX. ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS
1. Consent AgendaConsent Agenda

Presenter:Presenter: Kelly Rodgers, Superintendent

a. Monthly Financial ReportsMonthly Financial Reports

Financial Statements July 2016.pdf (p. 10)

b. Employment of PersonnelEmployment of Personnel

Employment of Personnel - July 2016.pdf (p. 32)

c. Business Office ItemsBusiness Office Items

Business Office Items - July 2016.pdf (p. 37)

d. Building Use RequestBuilding Use Request

Boy Scouts of America - Quapaw Area Council

Qupaw Area Council Boy Scouts of America August 2016 Facilities Use Agreement - July 2016.pdf (p. 41)

e. Payment of Regular BillsPayment of Regular Bills

Check Register - July 2016.pdf (p. 43)

2. 2016-2017 Beverage Contract2016-2017 Beverage Contract
Presenter:Presenter: Brian Brown, Director of Purchasing and Finance

2016-2017 Beverage Contract Summary.pdf (p. 169)

3. Arkansas Public School Property Insurance RenewalArkansas Public School Property Insurance Renewal
Presenter:Presenter: Brian Brown, Director of Purchasing and Finance

Arkansas Public School Property Insurance Renewal - July 2016.pdf (p. 170)

4. 2016-2017 Student Handbook and Policies2016-2017 Student Handbook and Policies
Presenter:Presenter: Michael Stone, Executive Director of Student & Equity Services

Section 4 Student Policies Changes & Updates - July 2016.docx (p. 173)

5. 2016-2017 Coaches Manual2016-2017 Coaches Manual
Presenter:Presenter: Gary Davis, Athletic Director

2016-2017 Coaches Manual-1.pdf (p. 210)

6. Resolution to Close Polling Locations on Election DayResolution to Close Polling Locations on Election Day
Polling School Election Resolution July 2016.docx (p. 256)

X. CALENDAR OF EVENTSCALENDAR OF EVENTS

New Teacher Luncheon, Friday, August 5, 2016 - North Little Rock Middle School Cafeteria - 11:30 am
NLRSD Convocation, Monday, August 8, 2016 - North Little Rock Middle School Auditorium - 8:00 am
Next (Regular) Board Meeting, Thursday, August 18, 2016 - Administration Board Room - 5:30 pm

XI. INFORMATIONAL ITEMSINFORMATIONAL ITEMS Packet page 2 of 265

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/592701
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/592700
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/592548
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/592622
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/592543
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/592240
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/592105
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/592549
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/592573
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/592176
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/592201
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/592621


1. Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Project ReportsCapital Improvement Program (CIP) Project Reports
Presenter:Presenter: Gene Hawk, Director of Facility Management

a. Construction Schedule UpdateConstruction Schedule Update

2. North Little Rock Center of Excellence Key ComponentsNorth Little Rock Center of Excellence Key Components
Presenter:Presenter: Christie Toland - Director of College and Career Readiness

North Little Rock Center of Excellence Key Components-July 2016.pdf (p. 258)

3. NLRHS and NLR Academy Camera BidsNLRHS and NLR Academy Camera Bids
Presenter:Presenter: Michael Stone, Executive Director of Student & Equity Services

XII. EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCE HEARINGSEMPLOYEE GRIEVANCE HEARINGS

XIII. ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Packet page 3 of 265

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/592175


NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Regular Meeting - Board of EducationRegular Meeting - Board of Education
Meeting MinutesMeeting Minutes

Administration Building
2700 Poplar Street

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72115
Thursday, June 9, 2016 05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

I. CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

President Luke King called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Present:
Luke King, President
Tracy Steele, Secretary
Scott Teague, Member
Dorothy Williams, Disbursing Officer

Absent:
Sandi Campbell, Vice President
Darrell Montgomery, Member

III. DISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGSDISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

Motion
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the minutes of the regular May 19, 2016 and special May 24 and June 6, 2016 Board
meeting as printed. Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS:  King, Steele, Teague, Treat, and Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent)

1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes - May 19, 2016Regular Board Meeting Minutes - May 19, 2016

2. Special Board Meeting Minutes - May 24, 2016Special Board Meeting Minutes - May 24, 2016

3. Special Board Meeting Minutes - June 6, 2016Special Board Meeting Minutes - June 6, 2016

IV. ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS

1. Amendment to Consent AgendaAmendment to Consent Agenda

Mr. Rodgers presented the amendment employment of personnel to the consent agenda.

Motion
Scott Teague moved to accept the addendum to the consent agenda as presented and printed on the agenda. Dorothy
Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS:  King, Steele, Teague, Treat, and Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent) Packet page 4 of 265



2. Consent AgendaConsent Agenda

a. Monthly Financial ReportsMonthly Financial Reports

b. Employment of PersonnelEmployment of Personnel

c. Business Office ItemsBusiness Office Items

d. Building Use RequestBuilding Use Request

e. Payment of Regular BillsPayment of Regular Bills

3. Classified Personnel Policies Committee ReportClassified Personnel Policies Committee Report

Karli Saracini presented the Classified Personnel Policies Committee Report.

Motion
Scott Teague motioned to accept the classified salary schedules as presented and printed on the agenda.

YEAS: King, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent)

a. Classified Salary SchedulesClassified Salary Schedules

4. Classified Policy UpdatesClassified Policy Updates

Karli Saracini presented the classified policy updates.

Motion
Scott Teague moved to accept the classified policy updates. Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent)

5. Licensed Personnel Policies Committee ReportLicensed Personnel Policies Committee Report

No report.

6. North Little Rock Middle School Security CamerasNorth Little Rock Middle School Security Cameras

Brian Brown presented the proposal for the North Little Rock Middle School security cameras.

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the North Little Rock Middle School security camera proposal. Scott Teague seconded
the motion.

YEAS: King, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent), Steele (opposed)

7. Athletic Booster ClubAthletic Booster Club

Gary Davis presented the Athletic Booster Club proposals.
 

a. ATM AgreementATM Agreement

Motion
Scott Teague moved to accept the ATM agreement as presented and printed on the agenda. Tracy Steele seconded the
motion.

YEAS: King, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent)

b. Sidewalk Memorial Program AgreementSidewalk Memorial Program Agreement

Motion
Scott Teague moved to accept the Sidewalk Memorial Program agreement as presented and printed on the agenda.
Dorothy Williams seconded the motion. Packet page 5 of 265



YEAS: King, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent)

c. Business Partnership AgreementBusiness Partnership Agreement

Motion
Scott Teague moved to accept the Business Partnership agreement as presented and printed on the agenda. Dorothy
Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent)

d. Parking Lot AgreementParking Lot Agreement

Motion
Scott Teague moved to accept the Parking Lot agreement as presented and printed on the agenda. Dorothy Williams
seconded the  motion.

YEAS: King, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent)

8. 2016 Annual School Election Documents2016 Annual School Election Documents

Scott Beardsley presented the 2016 Annual School Election documents.

Motion
Scott Teague moved to accept the 2016 Annual School Election documents. Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent)

9. 2017-2018 Budget Approval2017-2018 Budget Approval

Scott Beardsley presented the 2017-2018 budget approval.

Motion
Scott Teague moved to accept the 2017-2018 budget approval. Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent)

10. 2016-2017 Child Nutrition Bids for Food & Supplies2016-2017 Child Nutrition Bids for Food & Supplies

Marsha Satterfield presented the 2016-2017 Child Nutrition Bids for food and supplies.

Motion
Scott Teague moved to accept the 2016-2017 Child Nutrition bids for food and supplies as presented and printed on the
agenda. Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent)

11. 2016-2017 Student Handbook Changes and Additions2016-2017 Student Handbook Changes and Additions

Micheal Stone presented the 2016-2017 Student Handbook changes and additions.

Motion
Scott Teague moved to accept all changes and additions as presented and printed with the exception on the Uniform policy.
The Uniform policy will be tabled until the special Board meeting on June 21, 2016. Dorothy Williams seconded the
motion.

YEAS: King, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent)

Packet page 6 of 265



V. INFORMATIONAL ITEMSINFORMATIONAL ITEMS

1. Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Project ReportsCapital Improvement Program (CIP) Project Reports

a. Construction Schedule UpdateConstruction Schedule Update

2. Employee Grievance HearingsEmployee Grievance Hearings

No hearings.

3. Superintendent's EvaluationSuperintendent's Evaluation

The Board and the Superintendent went into closed session at 7:15 pm to discuss the Superintendent's evaluation.
The meeting was reconvened in open session at 8:10 pm.

Motion
Scott Teague moved to accept the Arkansas Superintendent Evaluation pilot and review of Professional Growth plan as
presented and printed on the agenda. Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent)

a. Arkansas Superintendent Evaluation Pilot; Review of Professional Growth PlanArkansas Superintendent Evaluation Pilot; Review of Professional Growth Plan

VI. ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Motion
Scott Teague moved to adjourn the meeting. Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Teague and Williams
NAYS: Campbell, Montgomery (absent)

Board President Luke King declared the meeting adjourned at 8:20 pm.

________________________________                        _________________________________
Luke King, President                                                       Rhonda Colquitt, Recording Secretary

Packet page 7 of 265



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Special Board MeetingSpecial Board Meeting
Meeting MinutesMeeting Minutes

Tuesday, June 21, 2016 05:30 PM
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

I. CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

President Luke King called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Luke King, President
Sandi Campbell, Vice President
Darrell Montgomery, Member
Tracy Steele, Secretary
Scott Teague, Member
Dorothy Williams, Disbursing Officer

III. ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS

a. Amendment to Agenda for Proposed AdditionsAmendment to Agenda for Proposed Additions

Motion
Darrell Montgomery moved to accept the amended proposed changes to the agenda.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Williams,
NAYS: None

b. K-8 Uniform PolicyK-8 Uniform Policy

Micheal Stone presented the K-8 Uniform policy.

Motion
Scott Teague moved to accept the K-8 Uniform policy as presented and printed on the agenda. Dorothy Williams seconded
the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: None

c. Employment of PersonnelEmployment of Personnel

Karli Saracini presented the Employment of Personnel.

Motion
Scott Teague moved to accept the Employment of Personnel as presented and printed on the agenda. Dorothy Williams
seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Williams
NAYS: None

d. Facilities Use AgreementFacilities Use Agreement
Packet page 8 of 265



Brian Brown presented the Facilities Use agreement request from New Hope Baptist Church.

Motion
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the Facilities Use agreement request from New Hope Baptist Church as presented and
printed on the agenda. Tracy Steele seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: None

e. Interview Zone 4 Board CandidatesInterview Zone 4 Board Candidates

The Board went into a closed executive session at 6:04 pm.
The Board reconvened in open session at 6:15 pm.

Motion
Darrell Montgomery moved to accept Taniesha Richardson-Wiley as the new board member for Zone 4. Dorothy Williams
seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: None

IV. ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Motion
Scott Teague moved to adjourn the meeting. Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: None

_____________________________________                       ____________________________________
Luke King, President                                                                Rhonda Colquitt, Recording Secretary   

Packet page 9 of 265



Packet page 10 of 265



Packet page 11 of 265



Packet page 12 of 265



Packet page 13 of 265



Packet page 14 of 265



Packet page 15 of 265



Packet page 16 of 265



Packet page 17 of 265



Packet page 18 of 265



Packet page 19 of 265



Packet page 20 of 265



Packet page 21 of 265



Packet page 22 of 265



Packet page 23 of 265



Packet page 24 of 265



Packet page 25 of 265



Packet page 26 of 265



Packet page 27 of 265



Packet page 28 of 265



Packet page 29 of 265



Packet page 30 of 265



Packet page 31 of 265



Packet page 32 of 265



Packet page 33 of 265



Packet page 34 of 265



Packet page 35 of 265



Packet page 36 of 265



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUSINESS OFFICE ITEMS FOR CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL 

July 21, 2016 
 
 
 
ITEM: IB Diploma Fee 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: IB Diploma Fee 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA 
BID NAME: NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING: IB Operating 
LOCATION: North Little Rock High School 
 
International Baccalaureate Organization    $11,370.00***** 
 
 
ITEM: (15) Motorola Digital Radio and Accessories 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: (15) Motorola Digital Radio and Accessories 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA 
BID NAME: NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Operating 
LOCATION: Transportation 
 
MJ Communication       $11,913.30***** 
 
 
ITEM: EAST Initiative Hardware  Procurement 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: EAST Initiative Hardware  Procurement 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA 
BID NAME: NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING: Title I 
LOCATION: North Little Rock Middle School 
 
Environmental & Spatial Technology     $65,000.00***** 
 
 
ITEM: Educational Audiology Services 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Educational Audiology Services 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA 
BID NAME: NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Title IV B 
LOCATION:  District Wide 
 
Arkansas Children’s Hospital      $21,186.00***** 
 

Packet page 37 of 265



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
ITEM: Intrusion & Fire Alarm Annual Monitoring & Inspection 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Intrusion & Fire Alarm Annual Monitoring & Inspection 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 6042315 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Operating 
LOCATION: District Wide 
 
Arkansas Automatic Sprinklers Inc.      $13,247.85***** 
 
 
ITEM: School Furniture 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: School Furniture 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 11052512 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  Ridgeroad Elementary 
 
Virco         $37,643.75***** 
 
 
ITEM: School Furniture 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: School Furniture 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 11052512 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  Seventh Street  Elementary 
 
Virco         $9,797.85***** 
 
 
ITEM: School Furniture 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: School Furniture 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 11052512 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  North Little Rock High School 
 
Virco         $64,417.63***** 
 
 
 

Packet page 38 of 265



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

 
 
 
ITEM: School Furniture 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: School Furniture 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 11052512 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  North Little Rock High School 
 
Virco         $6,592.31***** 
 
 
ITEM: School Furniture (Performing Arts Wing) 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: School Furniture (Performing Arts Wing) 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 11052512 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  North Little Rock High School 
 
Virco         $52,813.57***** 
 
 
ITEM: Student Accident/Athletic Insurance 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Student Accident/Athletic Insurance 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Student Accident/Athletic Insurance 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Operating 
LOCATION: District Wide 
 
Mutual Of Omaha       $21,866.00***** 
Nationwide        $29,190.00 
United States Fire       $29,880.00 
Zurich         $30,756.00 
 
 
ITEM: Textbooks 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Textbooks 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA 
BID NAME: NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Operating 
LOCATION:  North Little Rock High School 
 
Follett         $59,107.13***** 
 
 

Packet page 39 of 265



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

 
 
 

Packet page 40 of 265



Packet page 41 of 265



Packet page 42 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208662   06/03/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT  0001             04744    DED:3055 AEA CR UN         0.00            37.50
01010      208662   06/03/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT  0001             04744    DED:3055 AEA CR UN         0.00           652.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           690.00

01010      208663   06/03/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0906 *HEART*           0.00            97.82
01010      208663   06/03/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0905 *CANCER*          0.00         1,308.52
01010      208663   06/03/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0905 *CANCER*          0.00             7.44
01010      208663   06/03/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0906 *HEART*           0.00             8.98
01010      208663   06/03/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0905 *CANCER*          0.00            -7.44
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,415.32

01010      208664   06/03/16 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL L 0001             04734    DED:2041 ANLIC             0.00            25.00

01010      208665   06/03/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIA 0001             04734    DED:2015 AMERIPRISE        0.00           225.00

01010      208666   06/03/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES 0001             04716    DED:0150 APERS             0.00            43.08
01010      208666   06/03/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES 0001             04716    DED:0151 APERS DROP        0.00           121.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           164.31

01010      208667   06/03/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0605 *DENTAL*          0.00            37.16
01010      208667   06/03/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0606 *DENTAL*          0.00           326.20
01010      208667   06/03/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0605 *DENTAL*          0.00           594.56
01010      208667   06/03/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0609 DENT BEN          0.00            51.88
01010      208667   06/03/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0609 DENT BEN          0.00         2,723.70
01010      208667   06/03/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0609 DENT BEN          0.00           -12.97
01010      208667   06/03/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0609 DENT BEN          0.00           -12.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,707.56

01010      208668   06/03/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3013 AEA CLS           0.00            66.64
01010      208668   06/03/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3011 AEA CLS           0.00           133.28
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           199.92

01010      208669   06/03/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEAC 0001             04787    DED:3014 ASTA DUES         0.00             8.25

01010      208670   06/03/16 103152   ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:5200 TR-ARREARS        0.00            40.00

01010      208671   06/03/16 104157   AUTOMATED COLLECTIO 0001             04720    DED:0094 GARNISH           0.00            84.14

01010      208672   06/03/16 104568   CALIFORNIA STATE DI 0001             04720    DED:001 GARNISH            0.00           100.53

01010      208673   06/03/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION  0001             04720    DED:0010 UNIFORMS          0.00           110.46

01010      208674   06/03/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE &  0001             04712    DED:*SAR STATE WH          0.00         6,164.06
01010      208674   06/03/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE &  0001             04712    DED:*SAR STATE WH          0.00             9.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         6,174.04

01010      208675   06/03/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8113 PREM ASST         0.00            14.27
01010      208675   06/03/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8119 PREM ASST         0.00            17.94
01010      208675   06/03/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8105 PREM ASST         0.00           102.27
01010      208675   06/03/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8101 PREM ASST         0.00           487.76
01010      208675   06/03/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8101 PREM ASST         0.00             8.15
01010      208675   06/03/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8101 PREM ASST         0.00            -5.51

Packet page 43 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208675   06/03/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS        0.00           106.58
01010      208675   06/03/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS        0.00         7,965.72
01010      208675   06/03/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS        0.00           -37.90
01010      208675   06/03/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN        0.00           347.52
01010      208675   06/03/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN        0.00        21,288.75
01010      208675   06/03/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN        0.00          -132.39
01010      208675   06/03/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8121 PREM ASST         0.00             0.68
01010      208675   06/03/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8109 PREM ASST         0.00             2.22
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        30,166.06

01010      208676   06/03/16 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER  0001             04720    DED:0087 GARNISH           0.00           112.54

01010      208677   06/03/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER  0001             04748    DED:2021 ING-ROTH          0.00            90.00

01010      208678   06/03/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04717    DED:*FM MEDICARE           0.00            45.64
01010      208678   06/03/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04717    DED:*FM MEDICARE           0.00         6,854.76
01010      208678   06/03/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04717    DED:*FM MEDICARE           0.00            -2.68
01010      208678   06/03/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04717    DED:*FM MEDICARE           0.00            -0.50
01010      208678   06/03/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04713    DED:*FT FEDERAL WH         0.00        16,666.25
01010      208678   06/03/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04714    DED:*FI FICA               0.00           195.22
01010      208678   06/03/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04714    DED:*FI FICA               0.00        29,309.26
01010      208678   06/03/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04714    DED:*FI FICA               0.00           -11.46
01010      208678   06/03/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04714    DED:*FI FICA               0.00            -2.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        53,054.37

01010      208679   06/03/16 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUS 0001             04720    DED:0084 GARNISH           0.00           630.88

01010      208680   06/03/16 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN 0001             04720    DED:0012 GARNISH           0.00           589.98

01010      208681   06/03/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUS 0001             04720    DED:0011 GARNISH           0.00           542.05

01010      208682   06/03/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE         0.00            17.50
01010      208682   06/03/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI         0.00            18.55
01010      208682   06/03/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI         0.00            33.00
01010      208682   06/03/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML1 GRP HL            0.00            90.95
01010      208682   06/03/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI        0.00           202.30
01010      208682   06/03/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE         0.00             0.60
01010      208682   06/03/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML1 GRP HL            0.00             1.70
01010      208682   06/03/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI        0.00             3.40
01010      208682   06/03/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI         0.00             3.50
01010      208682   06/03/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI         0.00             8.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           379.75

01010      208683   06/03/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDI 0001             04744    DED:3050 CR UNION          0.00         3,176.31
01010      208683   06/03/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDI 0001             04744    DED:3050 CR UNION          0.00            25.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,201.31

01010      208684   06/03/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CH 0001             04725    DED:5000 BACKGR CHK        0.00            13.90

01010      208685   06/03/16 00516    OCSE                0001             04720    DED:0001 OCSE              0.00           164.00
01010      208685   06/03/16 00516    OCSE                0001             04720    DED:0001 OCSE              0.00         2,756.99
01010      208685   06/03/16 00516    OCSE                0001             04720    DED:0001 OCSE              0.00           -85.39

Packet page 44 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,835.60

01010      208686   06/03/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8933 1 AMER LSD        0.00           102.78
01010      208686   06/03/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8932 LTD BUYUP         0.00           413.82
01010      208686   06/03/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8933 1 AMER LSD        0.00             1.75
01010      208686   06/03/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8932 LTD BUYUP         0.00             4.84
01010      208686   06/03/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           146.30
01010      208686   06/03/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT        0.00             3.50
01010      208686   06/03/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT        0.00            -0.70
01010      208686   06/03/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT        0.00            -0.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           671.59

01010      208687   06/03/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSU 0001             04734    DED:2020 ING               0.00           125.00

01010      208688   06/03/16 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM     0001             04720    DED:0098 GARNISH           0.00           239.47

01010      208689   06/03/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4000 *REIMB MED        0.00            59.15
01010      208689   06/03/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4000 *REIMB MED        0.00           285.34
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           344.49

01010      208690   06/03/16 101735   THE MCHUGHES LAW FI 0001             04720    DED:0071 GAR-MCHUGH        0.00            44.14

01010      208691   06/03/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE I 0001             04731    DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL        0.00         1,421.65

01010      208692   06/03/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL C 0001             04743    DED:8942 CRITI CARE        0.00           231.58
01010      208692   06/03/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL C 0001             04743    DED:8942 CRITI CARE        0.00             8.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           240.36

01010      208693   06/03/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/H 0001             04751    DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP        0.00           273.75
01010      208693   06/03/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/H 0001             04751    DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP        0.00             8.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           282.50

01010      208694   06/03/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0708 GL BEN            0.00           328.05
01010      208694   06/03/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0708 GL BEN            0.00             6.48
01010      208694   06/03/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0708 GL BEN            0.00            -1.62
01010      208694   06/03/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0708 GL BEN            0.00            -1.62
01010      208694   06/03/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04753    DED:0702 GRP LIFE          0.00           205.10
01010      208694   06/03/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04753    DED:0702 GRP LIFE          0.00             2.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           539.19

01010      208695   06/03/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04756    DED:8926 *HCP              0.00           207.42
01010      208695   06/03/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04756    DED:8926 *HCP              0.00            12.72
01010      208695   06/03/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0812 HOS IN BEN        0.00           574.75
01010      208695   06/03/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0812 HOS IN BEN        0.00            13.75
01010      208695   06/03/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0812 HOS IN BEN        0.00            -2.75
01010      208695   06/03/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0812 HOS IN BEN        0.00            -2.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           803.14

01010      208696   06/03/16 100845   U S ABLE LIFE- LTD  0001             04747    DED:8931 LTD BUYUP         0.00             3.08
01010      208696 V 06/03/16 100845   U S ABLE LIFE- LTD  0001             04747    DED:8931 LTD BUYUP         0.00            -3.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             0.00

Packet page 45 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208697   06/03/16 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCE 0001             04760    DED:8902 *CANCER           0.00             9.16
01010      208697   06/03/16 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCE 0001             04760    DED:8902 *CANCER           0.00            15.33
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            24.49

01010      208698   06/03/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCID 0001             04760    DED:8900 US ACCIDEN        0.00            16.08
01010      208698   06/03/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCID 0001             04760    DED:8900 US ACCIDEN        0.00           710.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           726.22

01010      208699   06/03/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           336.96
01010      208699   06/03/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT        0.00             8.10
01010      208699   06/03/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT        0.00            -1.62
01010      208699   06/03/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT        0.00            -1.62
01010      208699   06/03/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746    DED:8930 STD BUYUP         0.00           879.51
01010      208699   06/03/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746    DED:8930 STD BUYUP         0.00            18.33
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,239.66

01010      208700   06/03/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULAS 0001             04748    DED:3000 UNITED WAY        0.00            18.50
01010      208700   06/03/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULAS 0001             04748    DED:3000 UNITED WAY        0.00             1.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            19.50

01010      208701   06/03/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  G 0001             04732    DED:8915 USAB-VGTL         0.00         1,015.23
01010      208701   06/03/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  G 0001             04732    DED:8915 USAB-VGTL         0.00             8.28
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,023.51

01010      208702   06/03/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE AN 0001             04734    DED:2010 VALIC             0.00           557.00

01010      208703   06/03/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0650 VISION            0.00             3.93
01010      208703   06/03/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0655 *VISION+1*        0.00            99.58
01010      208703   06/03/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*         0.00           105.56
01010      208703   06/03/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0654 *VISION*          0.00           176.85
01010      208703   06/03/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0654 *VISION*          0.00             6.55
01010      208703   06/03/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0654 *VISION*          0.00            -1.31
01010      208703   06/03/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0659 VISION BEN        0.00           223.20
01010      208703   06/03/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0659 VISION BEN        0.00             4.96
01010      208703   06/03/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0659 VISION BEN        0.00            -1.24
01010      208703   06/03/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0659 VISION BEN        0.00            -1.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           616.84

01010      208704   06/03/16 104570   WAGE WORKS          0001             04721    DED:0WW1 *HSA              0.00           284.75

01010      208714   06/06/16 104778   GWENDOLYN JACKSON   0001             04732                               0.00             1.40

01010      208724   06/06/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL C 0001             04743                               0.00            32.04

01010      208725   06/06/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/H 0001             04751                               0.00            73.75

01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04753                               0.00            32.20

01010      208728   06/06/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCID 0001             04760                               0.00            60.48

01010      208730   06/06/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  G 0001             04732                               0.00           169.19
01010      208730   06/06/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  G 0001             04723                               0.00            -1.40

Packet page 46 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           167.79

01010      208740   06/06/16 104779   BRIANNI CLARK       0001             04784                               0.00             1.70

01010      208743   06/06/16 103248   DAIN CARVER         0001             04784                               0.00             1.70

01010      208744   06/06/16 05618    DAMONICA BROWN      0001             04731                               0.00            13.22

01010      208751   06/06/16 104778   GWENDOLYN JACKSON   0001             04784                               0.00             6.80

01010      208761   06/06/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784                               0.00            63.55
01010      208761   06/06/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784                               0.00            -8.50
01010      208761   06/06/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784                               0.00            -6.80
01010      208761   06/06/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784                               0.00            -1.70
01010      208761   06/06/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784                               0.00            -1.70
01010      208761   06/06/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784                               0.00            -1.70
01010      208761   06/06/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784                               0.00            -1.70
01010      208761   06/06/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784                               0.00            -1.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            39.75

01010      208767   06/06/16 103067   RONALD D JACKSON    0001             04784                               0.00             1.70
01010      208767 V 06/06/16 103067   RONALD D JACKSON    0001             04784                               0.00            -1.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             0.00

01010      208771   06/06/16 104548   TANJA LAYTON        0001             04784                               0.00             1.70

01010      208773   06/06/16 104780   TERESA PENNY        0001             04784                               0.00             8.50

01010      208774   06/06/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE I 0001             04731                               0.00            62.00
01010      208774   06/06/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE I 0001             04731                               0.00           -13.22
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            48.78

01010      208778   06/06/16 104438   YOUNG JUN KIM       0001             04784                               0.00             1.70

01010      208822   06/10/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT  0001             04744    DED:3055 AEA CR UN         0.00           850.00

01010      208823   06/10/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0906 *HEART*           0.00           654.92
01010      208823   06/10/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0905 *CANCER*          0.00         6,809.27
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         7,464.19

01010      208824   06/10/16 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL L 0001             04734    DED:2041 ANLIC             0.00        14,386.27

01010      208825   06/10/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIA 0001             04734    DED:2015 AMERIPRISE        0.00         4,500.00

01010      208826   06/10/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES 0001             04716    DED:0151 APERS DROP        0.00           107.57

01010      208827   06/10/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0605 *DENTAL*          0.00         3,270.08
01010      208827   06/10/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0606 *DENTAL*          0.00         6,654.48
01010      208827   06/10/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0602 DENTAL            0.00            32.62
01010      208827   06/10/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0609 DENT BEN          0.00         3,800.21
01010      208827   06/10/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0608 DENT BEN          0.00         8,443.47
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        22,200.86

Packet page 47 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208828   06/10/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3010 AEA CRT           0.00         2,305.20
01010      208828   06/10/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3013 AEA CLS           0.00            33.32
01010      208828   06/10/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3011 AEA CLS           0.00            99.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,438.48

01010      208829   06/10/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEAC 0001             04787    DED:3014 ASTA DUES         0.00         1,725.90

01010      208830   06/10/16 04874    AUDRIANNA GRISHAM,  0001             04720    DED:0095 GARNISH           0.00           150.00

01010      208831   06/10/16 00881    DAVID W EDWARDS ATT 0001             04720    DED:0002 GARNISH           0.00           162.18

01010      208832   06/10/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE &  0001             04712    DED:*SAR STATE WH          0.00        70,229.59

01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8106 PREM ASST         0.00           355.82
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8101 PREM ASST         0.00           531.68
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8104 PREM ASST         0.00           744.51
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8100 PREM ASST         0.00           972.68
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8120 PREM ASST         0.00             0.68
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8109 PREM ASST         0.00             3.33
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8108 PREM ASST         0.00             4.07
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8113 PREM ASST         0.00            11.97
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8122 PREM ASST         0.00            12.18
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8111 PREM ASST         0.00            36.16
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8110 PREM ASST         0.00            45.20
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8115 PREM ASST         0.00            48.77
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8103 PREM ASST         0.00            53.74
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8107 PREM ASST         0.00            70.15
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8112 PREM ASST         0.00           102.34
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8102 PREM ASST         0.00           164.09
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8105 PREM ASST         0.00           209.31
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8114 PREM ASST         0.00           216.88
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS        0.00           520.99
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS        0.00        47,262.99
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN        0.00        31,442.11
01010      208833   06/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB3 INS MATCH         0.00        74,542.28
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       157,351.93

01010      208834   06/10/16 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER  0001             04720    DED:0087 GARNISH           0.00           219.82

01010      208835   06/10/16 08829    HOSTO & BUCHAN PLLC 0001             04720    DED:0042 GARNISHMNT        0.00           207.64

01010      208836   06/10/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER  0001             04748    DED:2021 ING-ROTH          0.00            75.00

01010      208837   06/10/16 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04720    DED:0016 GARNISH           0.00           263.00

01010      208838   06/10/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04717    DED:*FM MEDICARE           0.00        50,783.06
01010      208838   06/10/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04713    DED:*FT FEDERAL WH         0.00       172,066.94
01010      208838   06/10/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04714    DED:*FI FICA               0.00       217,141.16
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       439,991.16

01010      208839   06/10/16 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN 0001             04720    DED:0012 GARNISH           0.00         1,073.69

Packet page 48 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208840   06/10/16 104513   LLOYD & MCDANIEL, P 0001             04720    DED:0069 GARNISH           0.00           489.86

01010      208841   06/10/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUS 0001             04720    DED:0011 GARNISH           0.00           564.03

01010      208842   06/10/16 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LL 0001             04734    DED:2045 AMER FUND         0.00         4,740.52

01010      208843   06/10/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI        0.00         1,007.25
01010      208843   06/10/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI         0.00            92.00
01010      208843   06/10/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML1 GRP HL            0.00           129.20
01010      208843   06/10/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI         0.00           162.25
01010      208843   06/10/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE         0.00           168.75
01010      208843   06/10/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML0 GRP HL            0.00           257.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,817.00

01010      208844   06/10/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDI 0001             04744    DED:3050 CR UNION          0.00        24,260.94

01010      208845   06/10/16 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C 0001             04788    DED:3015 NLR C.T.A         0.00           106.25

01010      208846   06/10/16 00516    OCSE                0001             04720    DED:0001 OCSE              0.00         1,566.61

01010      208847   06/10/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8933 1 AMER LSD        0.00           504.49
01010      208847   06/10/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8932 LTD BUYUP         0.00         4,456.42
01010      208847   06/10/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT        0.00           458.50
01010      208847   06/10/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           206.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         5,625.91

01010      208848   06/10/16 04949    PHEAA               0001             04720    DED:0072 GARNISH           0.00           336.54

01010      208849   06/10/16 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT 0001             04720    DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR        0.00           299.33

01010      208850   06/10/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSU 0001             04734    DED:2020 ING               0.00           360.00

01010      208851   06/10/16 09310    SBG-VAA             0001             04734    DED:2025 SBL/VAA           0.00            50.00

01010      208852   06/10/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4001 *CHLD CARE        0.00         2,149.55
01010      208852   06/10/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4000 *REIMB MED        0.00         9,033.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        11,182.65

01010      208853   06/10/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE I 0001             04731    DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL        0.00         6,492.26

01010      208854   06/10/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL C 0001             04743    DED:8942 CRITI CARE        0.00         1,205.49

01010      208855   06/10/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/H 0001             04751    DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP        0.00           810.00

01010      208856   06/10/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04753    DED:0702 GRP LIFE          0.00           924.00
01010      208856   06/10/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0710 GL BEN            0.00           458.46
01010      208856   06/10/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0709 GL BEN            0.00         1,061.91
01010      208856   06/10/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0708 GL BEN            0.00            16.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,460.57

01010      208857   06/10/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04756    DED:8926 *HCP              0.00           930.18

Packet page 49 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208857   06/10/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0812 HOS IN BEN        0.00           814.00
01010      208857   06/10/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0811 HOS IN BEN        0.00         1,795.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,539.93

01010      208858   06/10/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCID 0001             04760    DED:8900 US ACCIDEN        0.00         2,167.02

01010      208859   06/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746    DED:8930 STD BUYUP         0.00        10,919.06
01010      208859   06/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           474.66
01010      208859   06/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT        0.00         1,061.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        12,454.82

01010      208860   06/10/16 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF E 0001             04720    DED:0008 GARNISH           0.00           410.93

01010      208861   06/10/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULAS 0001             04748    DED:3000 UNITED WAY        0.00           110.00

01010      208862   06/10/16 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 0001             04763    DED:1030 LTHC              0.00           258.80

01010      208863   06/10/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  G 0001             04732    DED:8915 USAB-VGTL         0.00         6,217.89

01010      208864   06/10/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE AN 0001             04734    DED:2010 VALIC             0.00        10,205.00

01010      208865   06/10/16 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNU 0001             04734    DED:2036 VALIC ROTH        0.00            50.00
01010      208865   06/10/16 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNU 0001             04734    DED:2030 457 VALIC         0.00           100.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           150.00

01010      208866   06/10/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0655 *VISION+1*        0.00           605.14
01010      208866   06/10/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0654 *VISION*          0.00           673.34
01010      208866   06/10/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*         0.00         1,259.18
01010      208866   06/10/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0652 VISION            0.00            22.62
01010      208866   06/10/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0650 VISION            0.00            30.13
01010      208866   06/10/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0659 VISION BEN        0.00           333.56
01010      208866   06/10/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0658 VISION BEN        0.00           739.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,663.01

01010      208867   06/10/16 104570   WAGE WORKS          0001             04721    DED:0WW1 *HSA              0.00         8,803.20

01010      208868   06/08/16 104546   ANN HAYNIE          0001             04746                               0.00             4.99

01010      208871   06/08/16 104763   BRI'YANA RUMPH      0001             04746                               0.00            11.75

01010      208873   06/08/16 104784   JOHN M TATE         0001             04746                               0.00             1.60

01010      208874   06/08/16 104444   MARVIN K PRICE      0001             04746                               0.00             0.96

01010      208875   06/08/16 100118   MELISSA GREGORY     0001             04746                               0.00             0.49

01010      208876   06/08/16 104760   QUINCY BRUCE SR     0001             04746                               0.00             5.13

01010      208877   06/08/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON     0001             04747                               0.00             3.08

01010      208878   06/08/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON     0001             04747                               0.00            19.77
01010      208878   06/08/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON     0001             04732                               0.00            72.45

Packet page 50 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208878   06/08/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON     0001             04753                               0.00             4.20
01010      208878   06/08/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON     0001             04746                               0.00            19.80
01010      208878   06/08/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON     0001             04745                               0.00             3.93
01010      208878   06/08/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON     0001             04760                               0.00            43.71
01010      208878   06/08/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON     0001             04728                               0.00           103.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           267.48

01010      208879   06/08/16 104785   SHIRLEY WHITEHEAD   0001             04746                               0.00            11.00

01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746                               0.00           431.31
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746                               0.00           -11.75
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746                               0.00           -11.00
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746                               0.00            -5.13
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746                               0.00            -4.99
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746                               0.00            -1.60
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746                               0.00            -0.96
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746                               0.00            -0.66
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746                               0.00            -0.49
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           394.73

01010      208883   06/08/16 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 0001             04763                               0.00             9.40

01010      208885   06/08/16 104783   VICKTONYA SLATER    0001             04746                               0.00             0.66

01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745                               0.00            49.47

01010      208923   06/15/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE &  0001             04712    DED:*SAR STATE WH          0.00         7,137.93

01010      208924   06/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04713    DED:*FT FEDERAL WH         0.00        24,268.30
01010      208924   06/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04714    DED:*FI FICA               0.00        16,974.50
01010      208924   06/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04717    DED:*FM MEDICARE           0.00         3,969.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        45,212.78

01010      208925   06/14/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760                               0.00           108.61

01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04756                               0.00            55.32

01010      208961   06/14/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746                               0.00           257.59

01010      209001   06/17/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT  0001             04744    DED:3055 AEA CR UN         0.00           392.50

01010      209002   06/17/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0906 *HEART*           0.00            48.75
01010      209002   06/17/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0905 *CANCER*          0.00           532.92
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           581.67

01010      209003   06/17/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIA 0001             04734    DED:2015 AMERIPRISE        0.00           225.00

01010      209004   06/17/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES 0001             04716    DED:0151 APERS DROP        0.00            60.97

01010      209005   06/17/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0606 *DENTAL*          0.00           163.10
01010      209005   06/17/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0605 *DENTAL*          0.00           185.80
01010      209005   06/17/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0609 DENT BEN          0.00         1,348.88

Packet page 51 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,697.78

01010      209006   06/17/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3011 AEA CLS           0.00            16.66

01010      209007   06/17/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEAC 0001             04787    DED:3014 ASTA DUES         0.00             8.25

01010      209008   06/17/16 103152   ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:5200 TR-ARREARS        0.00            36.58

01010      209009   06/17/16 104157   AUTOMATED COLLECTIO 0001             04720    DED:0094 GARNISH           0.00            84.13

01010      209010   06/17/16 104568   CALIFORNIA STATE DI 0001             04720    DED:001 GARNISH            0.00           100.53

01010      209011   06/17/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION  0001             04720    DED:0010 UNIFORMS          0.00           110.46

01010      209012   06/17/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE &  0001             04712    DED:*SAR STATE WH          0.00         3,058.95

01010      209013   06/17/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS        0.00         3,981.00
01010      209013   06/17/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN        0.00        11,833.24
01010      209013   06/17/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8121 PREM ASST         0.00             0.34
01010      209013   06/17/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8109 PREM ASST         0.00             1.48
01010      209013   06/17/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8119 PREM ASST         0.00             5.98
01010      209013   06/17/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8113 PREM ASST         0.00             9.70
01010      209013   06/17/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8105 PREM ASST         0.00           102.27
01010      209013   06/17/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8101 PREM ASST         0.00           262.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        16,196.53

01010      209014   06/17/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04713    DED:*FT FEDERAL WH         0.00         8,815.41
01010      209014   06/17/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04714    DED:*FI FICA               0.00        12,709.12
01010      209014   06/17/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04717    DED:*FM MEDICARE           0.00         2,972.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        24,496.71

01010      209015   06/17/16 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUS 0001             04720    DED:0084 GARNISH           0.00           434.73

01010      209016   06/17/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUS 0001             04720    DED:0011 GARNISH           0.00           542.05

01010      209017   06/17/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI         0.00             7.50
01010      209017   06/17/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI         0.00            13.75
01010      209017   06/17/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE         0.00            17.50
01010      209017   06/17/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML1 GRP HL            0.00            38.25
01010      209017   06/17/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI        0.00           109.65
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           186.65

01010      209018   06/17/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDI 0001             04744    DED:3050 CR UNION          0.00         2,334.64

01010      209019   06/17/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CH 0001             04725    DED:5001 BACKGR CH2        0.00            36.39

01010      209020   06/17/16 00516    OCSE                0001             04720    DED:0001 OCSE              0.00         2,168.71

01010      209021   06/17/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT        0.00            72.80
01010      209021   06/17/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8933 1 AMER LSD        0.00            24.64
01010      209021   06/17/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8932 LTD BUYUP         0.00           204.01
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           301.45

Packet page 52 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209022   06/17/16 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT 0001             04720    DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR        0.00           121.08

01010      209023   06/17/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSU 0001             04734    DED:2020 ING               0.00            37.50

01010      209024   06/17/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4000 *REIMB MED        0.00            29.41

01010      209025   06/17/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE I 0001             04731    DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL        0.00           532.62

01010      209026   06/17/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL C 0001             04743    DED:8942 CRITI CARE        0.00           100.65

01010      209027   06/17/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/H 0001             04751    DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP        0.00           175.00

01010      209028   06/17/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04753    DED:0702 GRP LIFE          0.00            86.10
01010      209028   06/17/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0708 GL BEN            0.00           162.81
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           248.91

01010      209029   06/17/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04756    DED:8926 *HCP              0.00            78.00
01010      209029   06/17/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0812 HOS IN BEN        0.00           286.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           364.00

01010      209030   06/17/16 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCE 0001             04760    DED:8902 *CANCER           0.00            15.33

01010      209031   06/17/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCID 0001             04760    DED:8900 US ACCIDEN        0.00           339.72

01010      209032   06/17/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746    DED:8930 STD BUYUP         0.00           427.25
01010      209032   06/17/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           168.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           595.73

01010      209033   06/17/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULAS 0001             04748    DED:3000 UNITED WAY        0.00             2.50

01010      209034   06/17/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  G 0001             04732    DED:8915 USAB-VGTL         0.00           370.37

01010      209035   06/17/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE AN 0001             04734    DED:2010 VALIC             0.00           400.00

01010      209036   06/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0650 VISION            0.00             2.62
01010      209036   06/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*         0.00            37.70
01010      209036   06/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0655 *VISION+1*        0.00            42.13
01010      209036   06/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0654 *VISION*          0.00            72.05
01010      209036   06/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0659 VISION BEN        0.00           115.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           269.82

01010      209037   06/17/16 104570   WAGE WORKS          0001             04721    DED:0WW1 *HSA              0.00           148.25

01010      209038   06/24/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT  0001             04744    DED:3055 AEA CR UN         0.00           850.00

01010      209039   06/24/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0905 *CANCER*          0.00         6,694.93
01010      209039   06/24/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0906 *HEART*           0.00           654.92
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         7,349.85

01010      209040   06/24/16 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL L 0001             04734    DED:2041 ANLIC             0.00        15,061.27

Packet page 53 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209041   06/24/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIA 0001             04734    DED:2015 AMERIPRISE        0.00         4,500.00

01010      209042   06/24/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES 0001             04716    DED:0151 APERS DROP        0.00           107.57

01010      209043   06/24/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0602 DENTAL            0.00            32.62
01010      209043   06/24/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0605 *DENTAL*          0.00         3,325.82
01010      209043   06/24/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0606 *DENTAL*          0.00         6,621.86
01010      209043   06/24/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0609 DENT BEN          0.00         3,722.39
01010      209043   06/24/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0608 DENT BEN          0.00         8,326.74
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        22,029.43

01010      209044   06/24/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3013 AEA CLS           0.00           133.28
01010      209044   06/24/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3010 AEA CRT           0.00         2,357.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,490.98

01010      209045   06/24/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEAC 0001             04787    DED:3014 ASTA DUES         0.00         1,538.35

01010      209046   06/24/16 04874    AUDRIANNA GRISHAM,  0001             04720    DED:0095 GARNISH           0.00           150.00

01010      209047   06/24/16 00881    DAVID W EDWARDS ATT 0001             04720    DED:0002 GARNISH           0.00           162.18

01010      209048   06/24/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE &  0001             04712    DED:*SAR STATE WH          0.00          -424.18
01010      209048   06/24/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE &  0001             04712    DED:*SAR STATE WH          0.00        71,117.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        70,693.05

01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS        0.00           520.99
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS        0.00        47,783.29
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN        0.00        31,674.24
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB3 INS MATCH         0.00        75,469.01
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8101 PREM ASST         0.00           531.68
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8104 PREM ASST         0.00           824.79
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8100 PREM ASST         0.00           985.88
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8120 PREM ASST         0.00             0.68
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8109 PREM ASST         0.00             3.33
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8108 PREM ASST         0.00             4.07
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8122 PREM ASST         0.00            12.18
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8113 PREM ASST         0.00            17.10
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8111 PREM ASST         0.00            36.16
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8110 PREM ASST         0.00            45.20
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8115 PREM ASST         0.00            48.77
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8103 PREM ASST         0.00            53.74
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8107 PREM ASST         0.00            70.15
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8112 PREM ASST         0.00           105.76
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8102 PREM ASST         0.00           164.09
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8105 PREM ASST         0.00           209.31
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8114 PREM ASST         0.00           216.88
01010      209049   06/24/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8106 PREM ASST         0.00           355.82
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       159,133.12

01010      209050   06/24/16 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER  0001             04720    DED:0087 GARNISH           0.00           219.82

01010      209051   06/24/16 08829    HOSTO & BUCHAN PLLC 0001             04720    DED:0042 GARNISHMNT        0.00           207.64

Packet page 54 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209052   06/24/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER  0001             04748    DED:2021 ING-ROTH          0.00            75.00

01010      209053   06/24/16 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04720    DED:0016 GARNISH           0.00           263.00

01010      209054   06/24/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04713    DED:*FT FEDERAL WH         0.00       174,071.19
01010      209054   06/24/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04714    DED:*FI FICA               0.00          -897.96
01010      209054   06/24/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04713    DED:*FT FEDERAL WH         0.00        -1,589.54
01010      209054   06/24/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04714    DED:*FI FICA               0.00       220,045.14
01010      209054   06/24/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04717    DED:*FM MEDICARE           0.00        51,462.32
01010      209054   06/24/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04717    DED:*FM MEDICARE           0.00          -210.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       442,881.15

01010      209055   06/24/16 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN 0001             04720    DED:0012 GARNISH           0.00         1,073.69

01010      209056   06/24/16 104513   LLOYD & MCDANIEL, P 0001             04720    DED:0069 GARNISH           0.00           489.86

01010      209057   06/24/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUS 0001             04720    DED:0011 GARNISH           0.00           564.03

01010      209058   06/24/16 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LL 0001             04734    DED:2045 AMER FUND         0.00         4,665.52

01010      209059   06/24/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI        0.00         1,036.15
01010      209059   06/24/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI         0.00           105.00
01010      209059   06/24/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML1 GRP HL            0.00           127.50
01010      209059   06/24/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE         0.00           168.75
01010      209059   06/24/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI         0.00           178.75
01010      209059   06/24/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML0 GRP HL            0.00           253.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,869.45

01010      209060   06/24/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDI 0001             04744    DED:3050 CR UNION          0.00        24,535.44

01010      209061   06/24/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CH 0001             04725    DED:5001 BACKGR CH2        0.00            48.52

01010      209062   06/24/16 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C 0001             04788    DED:3015 NLR C.T.A         0.00           108.75

01010      209063   06/24/16 00516    OCSE                0001             04720    DED:0001 OCSE              0.00         1,566.61

01010      209064   06/24/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           203.00
01010      209064   06/24/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT        0.00           452.90
01010      209064   06/24/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8932 LTD BUYUP         0.00         4,329.53
01010      209064   06/24/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8933 1 AMER LSD        0.00           512.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         5,497.63

01010      209065   06/24/16 04949    PHEAA               0001             04720    DED:0072 GARNISH           0.00           336.54

01010      209066   06/24/16 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT 0001             04720    DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR        0.00           176.72

01010      209067   06/24/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSU 0001             04734    DED:2020 ING               0.00           360.00

01010      209068   06/24/16 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM     0001             04720    DED:0098 GARNISH           0.00           164.51

01010      209069   06/24/16 09310    SBG-VAA             0001             04734    DED:2025 SBL/VAA           0.00            50.00

Packet page 55 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209070   06/24/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4001 *CHLD CARE        0.00         2,149.55
01010      209070   06/24/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4000 *REIMB MED        0.00         9,236.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        11,385.93

01010      209071   06/24/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE I 0001             04731    DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL        0.00         6,335.63

01010      209072   06/24/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL C 0001             04743    DED:8942 CRITI CARE        0.00         1,209.23

01010      209073   06/24/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/H 0001             04751    DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP        0.00           788.75

01010      209074   06/24/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04753    DED:0702 GRP LIFE          0.00           905.80
01010      209074   06/24/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0708 GL BEN            0.00            16.20
01010      209074   06/24/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0710 GL BEN            0.00           450.36
01010      209074   06/24/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0709 GL BEN            0.00         1,052.19
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,424.55

01010      209075   06/24/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04756    DED:8926 *HCP              0.00           922.44
01010      209075   06/24/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0812 HOS IN BEN        0.00           800.25
01010      209075   06/24/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0811 HOS IN BEN        0.00         1,773.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,496.44

01010      209076   06/24/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCID 0001             04760    DED:8900 US ACCIDEN        0.00         2,177.38

01010      209077   06/24/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746    DED:8930 STD BUYUP         0.00        10,871.76
01010      209077   06/24/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT        0.00         1,048.14
01010      209077   06/24/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           469.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        12,389.70

01010      209078   06/24/16 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF E 0001             04720    DED:0008 GARNISH           0.00           410.93

01010      209079   06/24/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULAS 0001             04748    DED:3000 UNITED WAY        0.00           110.00

01010      209080   06/24/16 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 0001             04763    DED:1030 LTHC              0.00           232.80

01010      209081   06/24/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  G 0001             04732    DED:8915 USAB-VGTL         0.00         6,194.17

01010      209082   06/24/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE AN 0001             04734    DED:2010 VALIC             0.00        10,205.00

01010      209083   06/24/16 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNU 0001             04734    DED:2030 457 VALIC         0.00           100.00
01010      209083   06/24/16 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNU 0001             04734    DED:2036 VALIC ROTH        0.00            50.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           150.00

01010      209084   06/24/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0655 *VISION+1*        0.00           615.32
01010      209084   06/24/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0654 *VISION*          0.00           656.31
01010      209084   06/24/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*         0.00         1,251.64
01010      209084   06/24/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0652 VISION            0.00            22.62
01010      209084   06/24/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0650 VISION            0.00            30.13
01010      209084   06/24/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0659 VISION BEN        0.00           328.60
01010      209084   06/24/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0658 VISION BEN        0.00           729.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,633.74

Packet page 56 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209085   06/24/16 104570   WAGE WORKS          0001             04721    DED:0WW1 *HSA              0.00         8,853.20

01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747                               0.00            83.25

01010      209134   06/20/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT  0001             04744    DED:3055 AEA CR UN         0.00           625.00

01010      209135   06/20/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0905 *CANCER*          0.00         6,154.91
01010      209135   06/20/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0906 *HEART*           0.00           561.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         6,716.82

01010      209136   06/20/16 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL L 0001             04734    DED:2041 ANLIC             0.00        14,140.74

01010      209137   06/20/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIA 0001             04734    DED:2015 AMERIPRISE        0.00         4,400.00

01010      209138   06/20/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES 0001             04716    DED:0151 APERS DROP        0.00             6.77

01010      209139   06/20/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0602 DENTAL            0.00            32.62
01010      209139   06/20/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0605 *DENTAL*          0.00         3,065.70
01010      209139   06/20/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0606 *DENTAL*          0.00         6,263.04
01010      209139   06/20/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0609 DENT BEN          0.00         3,125.77
01010      209139   06/20/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0608 DENT BEN          0.00         8,041.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        20,528.53

01010      209140   06/20/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3013 AEA CLS           0.00            33.32
01010      209140   06/20/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3010 AEA CRT           0.00           379.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           412.72

01010      209141   06/20/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEAC 0001             04787    DED:3014 ASTA DUES         0.00         1,402.50

01010      209142   06/20/16 04874    AUDRIANNA GRISHAM,  0001             04720    DED:0095 GARNISH           0.00           150.00

01010      209143   06/20/16 00881    DAVID W EDWARDS ATT 0001             04720    DED:0002 GARNISH           0.00           162.18

01010      209144   06/20/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE &  0001             04712    DED:*SAR STATE WH          0.00        61,446.01

01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8111 PREM ASST         0.00            27.12
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8115 PREM ASST         0.00            27.54
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8110 PREM ASST         0.00            45.20
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8107 PREM ASST         0.00            70.15
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8112 PREM ASST         0.00            90.67
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8102 PREM ASST         0.00           134.35
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8105 PREM ASST         0.00           182.55
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8114 PREM ASST         0.00           189.34
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8106 PREM ASST         0.00           315.49
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8101 PREM ASST         0.00           433.08
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8104 PREM ASST         0.00           784.65
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8100 PREM ASST         0.00           884.64
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8120 PREM ASST         0.00             0.68
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8108 PREM ASST         0.00             2.96
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8109 PREM ASST         0.00             3.33
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8122 PREM ASST         0.00            12.18
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8113 PREM ASST         0.00            13.68

Packet page 57 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS        0.00           397.92
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS        0.00        42,036.20
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN        0.00        25,979.68
01010      209145   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB3 INS MATCH         0.00        68,764.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       140,396.39

01010      209146   06/20/16 104793   FKSC LAW            0001             04720    DED:004 GARNISH            0.00           206.85

01010      209147   06/20/16 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER  0001             04720    DED:0087 GARNISH           0.00           219.82

01010      209148   06/20/16 08829    HOSTO & BUCHAN PLLC 0001             04720    DED:0042 GARNISHMNT        0.00           207.64

01010      209149   06/20/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER  0001             04748    DED:2021 ING-ROTH          0.00            50.00

01010      209150   06/20/16 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04720    DED:0016 GARNISH           0.00           263.00

01010      209151   06/20/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04713    DED:*FT FEDERAL WH         0.00       148,658.24
01010      209151   06/20/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04714    DED:*FI FICA               0.00       194,665.72
01010      209151   06/20/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04717    DED:*FM MEDICARE           0.00        45,526.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       388,850.74

01010      209152   06/20/16 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN 0001             04720    DED:0012 GARNISH           0.00         1,073.69

01010      209153   06/20/16 104513   LLOYD & MCDANIEL, P 0001             04720    DED:0069 GARNISH           0.00           489.86

01010      209154   06/20/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUS 0001             04720    DED:0011 GARNISH           0.00           564.03

01010      209155   06/20/16 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LL 0001             04734    DED:2045 AMER FUND         0.00         4,415.52

01010      209156   06/20/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI         0.00            75.00
01010      209156   06/20/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML1 GRP HL            0.00           105.40
01010      209156   06/20/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI         0.00           123.75
01010      209156   06/20/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE         0.00           157.20
01010      209156   06/20/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML0 GRP HL            0.00           232.90
01010      209156   06/20/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI        0.00           872.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,566.35

01010      209157   06/20/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDI 0001             04744    DED:3050 CR UNION          0.00        18,400.44

01010      209158   06/20/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CH 0001             04725    DED:5001 BACKGR CH2        0.00            36.39

01010      209159   06/20/16 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C 0001             04788    DED:3015 NLR C.T.A         0.00            17.50

01010      209160   06/20/16 00516    OCSE                0001             04720    DED:0001 OCSE              0.00         1,400.46

01010      209161   06/20/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           171.50
01010      209161   06/20/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT        0.00           437.50
01010      209161   06/20/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8933 1 AMER LSD        0.00           492.12
01010      209161   06/20/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8932 LTD BUYUP         0.00         3,916.89
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         5,018.01

01010      209162   06/20/16 04949    PHEAA               0001             04720    DED:0072 GARNISH           0.00           336.54

Packet page 58 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209163   06/20/16 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT 0001             04720    DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR        0.00           176.72

01010      209164   06/20/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSU 0001             04734    DED:2020 ING               0.00           285.00

01010      209165   06/20/16 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM     0001             04720    DED:0098 GARNISH           0.00           164.51

01010      209166   06/20/16 09310    SBG-VAA             0001             04734    DED:2025 SBL/VAA           0.00            50.00

01010      209167   06/20/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4001 *CHLD CARE        0.00         2,149.55
01010      209167   06/20/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4000 *REIMB MED        0.00         8,030.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        10,179.73

01010      209168   06/20/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE I 0001             04731    DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL        0.00         5,881.96

01010      209169   06/20/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL C 0001             04743    DED:8942 CRITI CARE        0.00         1,059.68

01010      209170   06/20/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/H 0001             04751    DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP        0.00           717.50

01010      209171   06/20/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04753    DED:0702 GRP LIFE          0.00           827.40
01010      209171   06/20/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0710 GL BEN            0.00           385.56
01010      209171   06/20/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0709 GL BEN            0.00         1,011.69
01010      209171   06/20/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0708 GL BEN            0.00             9.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,234.37

01010      209172   06/20/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04756    DED:8926 *HCP              0.00           861.06
01010      209172   06/20/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0812 HOS IN BEN        0.00           676.50
01010      209172   06/20/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0811 HOS IN BEN        0.00         1,713.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,250.81

01010      209173   06/20/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCID 0001             04760    DED:8900 US ACCIDEN        0.00         1,907.08

01010      209174   06/20/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           396.90
01010      209174   06/20/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746    DED:8930 STD BUYUP         0.00        10,164.46
01010      209174   06/20/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT        0.00         1,012.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        11,573.86

01010      209175   06/20/16 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF E 0001             04720    DED:0008 GARNISH           0.00           410.93

01010      209176   06/20/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULAS 0001             04748    DED:3000 UNITED WAY        0.00            92.00

01010      209177   06/20/16 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 0001             04763    DED:1030 LTHC              0.00           225.65

01010      209178   06/20/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  G 0001             04732    DED:8915 USAB-VGTL         0.00         5,458.98

01010      209179   06/20/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE AN 0001             04734    DED:2010 VALIC             0.00         7,846.00

01010      209180   06/20/16 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNU 0001             04734    DED:2036 VALIC ROTH        0.00            50.00

01010      209181   06/20/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0652 VISION            0.00            22.62
01010      209181   06/20/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0650 VISION            0.00            28.82
01010      209181   06/20/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0655 *VISION+1*        0.00           570.67

Packet page 59 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209181   06/20/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0654 *VISION*          0.00           599.98
01010      209181   06/20/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*         0.00         1,161.16
01010      209181   06/20/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0659 VISION BEN        0.00           272.80
01010      209181   06/20/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0658 VISION BEN        0.00           703.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,359.13

01010      209182   06/20/16 104570   WAGE WORKS          0001             04721    DED:0WW1 *HSA              0.00         7,679.07

01010      209183   06/21/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT  0001             04744    DED:3055 AEA CR UN         0.00           625.00

01010      209184   06/21/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0906 *HEART*           0.00           561.91
01010      209184   06/21/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0905 *CANCER*          0.00         6,126.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         6,688.21

01010      209185   06/21/16 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL L 0001             04734    DED:2041 ANLIC             0.00        14,085.74

01010      209186   06/21/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIA 0001             04734    DED:2015 AMERIPRISE        0.00         4,400.00

01010      209187   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0606 *DENTAL*          0.00         6,263.04
01010      209187   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0602 DENTAL            0.00            32.62
01010      209187   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0605 *DENTAL*          0.00         3,065.70
01010      209187   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0608 DENT BEN          0.00         8,041.40
01010      209187   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0609 DENT BEN          0.00         3,112.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        20,515.56

01010      209188   06/21/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3013 AEA CLS           0.00            33.32
01010      209188   06/21/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3010 AEA CRT           0.00           298.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           331.42

01010      209189   06/21/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEAC 0001             04787    DED:3014 ASTA DUES         0.00         1,402.50

01010      209190   06/21/16 04874    AUDRIANNA GRISHAM,  0001             04720    DED:0095 GARNISH           0.00           150.00

01010      209191   06/21/16 00881    DAVID W EDWARDS ATT 0001             04720    DED:0002 GARNISH           0.00            83.61

01010      209192   06/21/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE &  0001             04712    DED:*SAR STATE WH          0.00        61,940.27

01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS        0.00        42,036.20
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS        0.00           397.92
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN        0.00        25,847.29
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB3 INS MATCH         0.00        68,764.98
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8120 PREM ASST         0.00             0.68
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8108 PREM ASST         0.00             2.96
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8109 PREM ASST         0.00             3.33
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8122 PREM ASST         0.00            12.18
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8113 PREM ASST         0.00            13.68
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8111 PREM ASST         0.00            27.12
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8115 PREM ASST         0.00            27.54
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8110 PREM ASST         0.00            45.20
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8107 PREM ASST         0.00            70.15
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8112 PREM ASST         0.00            90.67
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8102 PREM ASST         0.00           134.35

Packet page 60 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8105 PREM ASST         0.00           182.55
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8114 PREM ASST         0.00           189.34
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8106 PREM ASST         0.00           315.49
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8101 PREM ASST         0.00           430.44
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8104 PREM ASST         0.00           784.65
01010      209193   06/21/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8100 PREM ASST         0.00           884.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       140,261.36

01010      209194   06/21/16 104793   FKSC LAW            0001             04720    DED:004 GARNISH            0.00           206.85

01010      209195   06/21/16 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER  0001             04720    DED:0087 GARNISH           0.00           219.82

01010      209196   06/21/16 08829    HOSTO & BUCHAN PLLC 0001             04720    DED:0042 GARNISHMNT        0.00           207.64

01010      209197   06/21/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER  0001             04748    DED:2021 ING-ROTH          0.00            50.00

01010      209198   06/21/16 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04720    DED:0016 GARNISH           0.00           263.00

01010      209199   06/21/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04714    DED:*FI FICA               0.00       195,540.94
01010      209199   06/21/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04713    DED:*FT FEDERAL WH         0.00       150,288.52
01010      209199   06/21/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04717    DED:*FM MEDICARE           0.00        45,731.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       391,560.98

01010      209200   06/21/16 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN 0001             04720    DED:0012 GARNISH           0.00         1,073.69

01010      209201   06/21/16 104513   LLOYD & MCDANIEL, P 0001             04720    DED:0069 GARNISH           0.00           489.86

01010      209202   06/21/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUS 0001             04720    DED:0011 GARNISH           0.00           564.03

01010      209203   06/21/16 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LL 0001             04734    DED:2045 AMER FUND         0.00         4,415.52

01010      209204   06/21/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI         0.00            85.00
01010      209204   06/21/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML1 GRP HL            0.00           102.00
01010      209204   06/21/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI         0.00           134.75
01010      209204   06/21/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE         0.00           157.20
01010      209204   06/21/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML0 GRP HL            0.00           226.10
01010      209204   06/21/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI        0.00           884.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,589.05

01010      209205   06/21/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDI 0001             04744    DED:3050 CR UNION          0.00        18,325.44

01010      209206   06/21/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CH 0001             04725    DED:5001 BACKGR CH2        0.00            36.39

01010      209207   06/21/16 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C 0001             04788    DED:3015 NLR C.T.A         0.00            13.75

01010      209208   06/21/16 00516    OCSE                0001             04720    DED:0001 OCSE              0.00         1,400.46

01010      209209   06/21/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           170.80
01010      209209   06/21/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT        0.00           437.50
01010      209209   06/21/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8933 1 AMER LSD        0.00           492.12
01010      209209   06/21/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8932 LTD BUYUP         0.00         3,916.89
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         5,017.31

Packet page 61 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   20
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209210   06/21/16 04949    PHEAA               0001             04720    DED:0072 GARNISH           0.00           336.54

01010      209211   06/21/16 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT 0001             04720    DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR        0.00            10.11

01010      209212   06/21/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSU 0001             04734    DED:2020 ING               0.00           285.00

01010      209213   06/21/16 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM     0001             04720    DED:0098 GARNISH           0.00           164.51

01010      209214   06/21/16 09310    SBG-VAA             0001             04734    DED:2025 SBL/VAA           0.00            50.00

01010      209215   06/21/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4000 *REIMB MED        0.00         8,030.18
01010      209215   06/21/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4001 *CHLD CARE        0.00         2,149.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        10,179.73

01010      209216   06/21/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE I 0001             04731    DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL        0.00         5,881.96

01010      209217   06/21/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL C 0001             04743    DED:8942 CRITI CARE        0.00         1,054.18

01010      209218   06/21/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/H 0001             04751    DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP        0.00           711.25

01010      209219   06/21/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04753    DED:0702 GRP LIFE          0.00           827.40
01010      209219   06/21/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0708 GL BEN            0.00             8.10
01010      209219   06/21/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0710 GL BEN            0.00           385.56
01010      209219   06/21/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0709 GL BEN            0.00         1,011.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,232.75

01010      209220   06/21/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04756    DED:8926 *HCP              0.00           853.32
01010      209220   06/21/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0812 HOS IN BEN        0.00           673.75
01010      209220   06/21/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0811 HOS IN BEN        0.00         1,713.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,240.32

01010      209221   06/21/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCID 0001             04760    DED:8900 US ACCIDEN        0.00         1,890.60

01010      209222   06/21/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746    DED:8930 STD BUYUP         0.00        10,153.46
01010      209222   06/21/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           395.28
01010      209222   06/21/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT        0.00         1,012.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        11,561.24

01010      209223   06/21/16 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF E 0001             04720    DED:0008 GARNISH           0.00           410.93

01010      209224   06/21/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULAS 0001             04748    DED:3000 UNITED WAY        0.00            92.00

01010      209225   06/21/16 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 0001             04763    DED:1030 LTHC              0.00           225.65

01010      209226   06/21/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  G 0001             04732    DED:8915 USAB-VGTL         0.00         5,412.51

01010      209227   06/21/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE AN 0001             04734    DED:2010 VALIC             0.00         7,846.00

01010      209228   06/21/16 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNU 0001             04734    DED:2036 VALIC ROTH        0.00            50.00

01010      209229   06/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0652 VISION            0.00            22.62

Packet page 62 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   21
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209229   06/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0650 VISION            0.00            28.82
01010      209229   06/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0655 *VISION+1*        0.00           570.67
01010      209229   06/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0654 *VISION*          0.00           599.98
01010      209229   06/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*         0.00         1,161.16
01010      209229   06/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0659 VISION BEN        0.00           271.56
01010      209229   06/21/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0658 VISION BEN        0.00           703.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,357.89

01010      209230   06/21/16 104570   WAGE WORKS          0001             04721    DED:0WW1 *HSA              0.00         7,679.07

01010      209231   06/22/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT  0001             04744    DED:3055 AEA CR UN         0.00           475.00

01010      209232   06/22/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0905 *CANCER*          0.00         4,856.28
01010      209232   06/22/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0906 *HEART*           0.00           433.94
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         5,290.22

01010      209233   06/22/16 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL L 0001             04734    DED:2041 ANLIC             0.00        11,318.62

01010      209234   06/22/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIA 0001             04734    DED:2015 AMERIPRISE        0.00         2,540.00

01010      209235   06/22/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0605 *DENTAL*          0.00         2,526.88
01010      209235   06/22/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0606 *DENTAL*          0.00         4,925.62
01010      209235   06/22/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0609 DENT BEN          0.00         2,814.49
01010      209235   06/22/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0608 DENT BEN          0.00         6,640.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        16,907.63

01010      209236   06/22/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3013 AEA CLS           0.00            33.26
01010      209236   06/22/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3010 AEA CRT           0.00           298.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           331.36

01010      209237   06/22/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEAC 0001             04787    DED:3014 ASTA DUES         0.00         1,212.75

01010      209238   06/22/16 04874    AUDRIANNA GRISHAM,  0001             04720    DED:0095 GARNISH           0.00           150.00

01010      209239   06/22/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE &  0001             04712    DED:*SAR STATE WH          0.00        47,807.15

01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS        0.00           363.38
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS        0.00        34,246.15
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN        0.00        22,867.62
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB3 INS MATCH         0.00        56,349.39
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8120 PREM ASST         0.00             0.68
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8108 PREM ASST         0.00             2.22
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8109 PREM ASST         0.00             3.33
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8111 PREM ASST         0.00             9.04
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8113 PREM ASST         0.00            11.97
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8122 PREM ASST         0.00            12.18
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8115 PREM ASST         0.00            27.54
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8110 PREM ASST         0.00            45.20
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8107 PREM ASST         0.00            70.15
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8112 PREM ASST         0.00            75.28
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8102 PREM ASST         0.00           107.48
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8105 PREM ASST         0.00           155.79

Packet page 63 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   22
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8114 PREM ASST         0.00           158.93
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8106 PREM ASST         0.00           177.87
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8101 PREM ASST         0.00           385.33
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8104 PREM ASST         0.00           647.98
01010      209240   06/22/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8100 PREM ASST         0.00           728.19
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       116,445.70

01010      209241   06/22/16 104793   FKSC LAW            0001             04720    DED:004 GARNISH            0.00           206.85

01010      209242   06/22/16 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER  0001             04720    DED:0087 GARNISH           0.00           219.82

01010      209243   06/22/16 08829    HOSTO & BUCHAN PLLC 0001             04720    DED:0042 GARNISHMNT        0.00           207.64

01010      209244   06/22/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER  0001             04748    DED:2021 ING-ROTH          0.00            50.00

01010      209245   06/22/16 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04720    DED:0016 GARNISH           0.00            38.00

01010      209246   06/22/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04713    DED:*FT FEDERAL WH         0.00       114,196.81
01010      209246   06/22/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04714    DED:*FI FICA               0.00       155,900.34
01010      209246   06/22/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04717    DED:*FM MEDICARE           0.00        36,460.58
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       306,557.73

01010      209247   06/22/16 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN 0001             04720    DED:0012 GARNISH           0.00         1,073.69

01010      209248   06/22/16 104513   LLOYD & MCDANIEL, P 0001             04720    DED:0069 GARNISH           0.00           489.86

01010      209249   06/22/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUS 0001             04720    DED:0011 GARNISH           0.00           564.03

01010      209250   06/22/16 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LL 0001             04734    DED:2045 AMER FUND         0.00         4,070.52

01010      209251   06/22/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI         0.00            65.00
01010      209251   06/22/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI         0.00            85.25
01010      209251   06/22/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML1 GRP HL            0.00            92.65
01010      209251   06/22/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE         0.00           133.65
01010      209251   06/22/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML0 GRP HL            0.00           181.90
01010      209251   06/22/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI        0.00           673.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,231.65

01010      209252   06/22/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDI 0001             04744    DED:3050 CR UNION          0.00        11,956.34

01010      209253   06/22/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CH 0001             04725    DED:5001 BACKGR CH2        0.00            31.08

01010      209254   06/22/16 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C 0001             04788    DED:3015 NLR C.T.A         0.00            13.75

01010      209255   06/22/16 00516    OCSE                0001             04720    DED:0001 OCSE              0.00         1,183.79

01010      209256   06/22/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           152.60
01010      209256   06/22/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT        0.00           362.20
01010      209256   06/22/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8933 1 AMER LSD        0.00           449.10
01010      209256   06/22/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8932 LTD BUYUP         0.00         3,062.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         4,026.04

Packet page 64 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   23
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209257   06/22/16 04949    PHEAA               0001             04720    DED:0072 GARNISH           0.00           336.54

01010      209258   06/22/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSU 0001             04734    DED:2020 ING               0.00           135.00

01010      209259   06/22/16 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM     0001             04720    DED:0098 GARNISH           0.00           164.51

01010      209260   06/22/16 09310    SBG-VAA             0001             04734    DED:2025 SBL/VAA           0.00            50.00

01010      209261   06/22/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4001 *CHLD CARE        0.00         1,672.89
01010      209261   06/22/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4000 *REIMB MED        0.00         6,536.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         8,209.37

01010      209262   06/22/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE I 0001             04731    DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL        0.00         5,061.81

01010      209263   06/22/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL C 0001             04743    DED:8942 CRITI CARE        0.00           860.40

01010      209264   06/22/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/H 0001             04751    DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP        0.00           573.75

01010      209265   06/22/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04753    DED:0702 GRP LIFE          0.00           679.70
01010      209265   06/22/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0708 GL BEN            0.00             8.10
01010      209265   06/22/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0710 GL BEN            0.00           343.44
01010      209265   06/22/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0709 GL BEN            0.00           837.54
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,868.78

01010      209266   06/22/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04756    DED:8926 *HCP              0.00           693.48
01010      209266   06/22/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0812 HOS IN BEN        0.00           602.25
01010      209266   06/22/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0811 HOS IN BEN        0.00         1,416.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,711.98

01010      209267   06/22/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCID 0001             04760    DED:8900 US ACCIDEN        0.00         1,557.80

01010      209268   06/22/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746    DED:8930 STD BUYUP         0.00         8,511.25
01010      209268   06/22/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           353.16
01010      209268   06/22/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT        0.00           837.54
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         9,701.95

01010      209269   06/22/16 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF E 0001             04720    DED:0008 GARNISH           0.00           224.69

01010      209270   06/22/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULAS 0001             04748    DED:3000 UNITED WAY        0.00            66.50

01010      209271   06/22/16 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 0001             04763    DED:1030 LTHC              0.00           175.95

01010      209272   06/22/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  G 0001             04732    DED:8915 USAB-VGTL         0.00         4,201.48

01010      209273   06/22/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE AN 0001             04734    DED:2010 VALIC             0.00         5,019.00

01010      209274   06/22/16 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNU 0001             04734    DED:2036 VALIC ROTH        0.00            50.00

01010      209275   06/22/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0652 VISION            0.00            15.08
01010      209275   06/22/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0650 VISION            0.00            23.58
01010      209275   06/22/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0655 *VISION+1*        0.00           474.92
01010      209275   06/22/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0654 *VISION*          0.00           520.07

Packet page 65 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   24
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209275   06/22/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*         0.00           919.88
01010      209275   06/22/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0659 VISION BEN        0.00           244.28
01010      209275   06/22/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0658 VISION BEN        0.00           579.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,776.89

01010      209276   06/22/16 104570   WAGE WORKS          0001             04721    DED:0WW1 *HSA              0.00         5,854.07

01010      209277   06/23/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT  0001             04744    DED:3055 AEA CR UN         0.00           475.00

01010      209278   06/23/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0905 *CANCER*          0.00         4,856.28
01010      209278   06/23/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS   0001             04760    DED:0906 *HEART*           0.00           433.94
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         5,290.22

01010      209279   06/23/16 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL L 0001             04734    DED:2041 ANLIC             0.00        11,248.62

01010      209280   06/23/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIA 0001             04734    DED:2015 AMERIPRISE        0.00         2,540.00

01010      209281   06/23/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0605 *DENTAL*          0.00         2,489.72
01010      209281   06/23/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724    DED:0606 *DENTAL*          0.00         4,925.62
01010      209281   06/23/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0609 DENT BEN          0.00         2,814.49
01010      209281   06/23/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04726    DED:0608 DENT BEN          0.00         6,588.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        16,818.59

01010      209282   06/23/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3013 AEA CLS           0.00            16.66
01010      209282   06/23/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION  0001             04775    DED:3010 AEA CRT           0.00           243.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           260.56

01010      209283   06/23/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEAC 0001             04787    DED:3014 ASTA DUES         0.00         1,204.50

01010      209284   06/23/16 04874    AUDRIANNA GRISHAM,  0001             04720    DED:0095 GARNISH           0.00           150.00

01010      209285   06/23/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE &  0001             04712    DED:*SAR STATE WH          0.00        47,331.26

01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS        0.00           363.38
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728    DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS        0.00        33,827.29
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN        0.00        22,867.62
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04729    DED:0EB3 INS MATCH         0.00        55,819.83
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8120 PREM ASST         0.00             0.68
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8108 PREM ASST         0.00             2.22
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8109 PREM ASST         0.00             3.33
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8111 PREM ASST         0.00             9.04
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8113 PREM ASST         0.00            11.97
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8122 PREM ASST         0.00            12.18
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8115 PREM ASST         0.00            27.54
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8110 PREM ASST         0.00            45.20
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8107 PREM ASST         0.00            70.15
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8112 PREM ASST         0.00            75.28
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8102 PREM ASST         0.00           107.48
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8105 PREM ASST         0.00           155.79
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8114 PREM ASST         0.00           158.93
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8106 PREM ASST         0.00           177.87
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8101 PREM ASST         0.00           385.33

Packet page 66 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   25
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8104 PREM ASST         0.00           621.22
01010      209286   06/23/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04725    DED:8100 PREM ASST         0.00           722.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       115,465.24

01010      209287   06/23/16 104793   FKSC LAW            0001             04720    DED:004 GARNISH            0.00           189.32

01010      209288   06/23/16 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER  0001             04720    DED:0087 GARNISH           0.00           219.82

01010      209289   06/23/16 08829    HOSTO & BUCHAN PLLC 0001             04720    DED:0042 GARNISHMNT        0.00           207.64

01010      209290   06/23/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER  0001             04748    DED:2021 ING-ROTH          0.00            50.00

01010      209291   06/23/16 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04720    DED:0016 GARNISH           0.00            38.00

01010      209292   06/23/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04714    DED:*FI FICA               0.00       154,572.90
01010      209292   06/23/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04713    DED:*FT FEDERAL WH         0.00       112,953.71
01010      209292   06/23/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SE 0001             04717    DED:*FM MEDICARE           0.00        36,150.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       303,677.07

01010      209293   06/23/16 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN 0001             04720    DED:0012 GARNISH           0.00         1,073.69

01010      209294   06/23/16 104513   LLOYD & MCDANIEL, P 0001             04720    DED:0069 GARNISH           0.00           489.86

01010      209295   06/23/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUS 0001             04720    DED:0011 GARNISH           0.00           564.03

01010      209296   06/23/16 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LL 0001             04734    DED:2045 AMER FUND         0.00         4,070.52

01010      209297   06/23/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI         0.00            70.00
01010      209297   06/23/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI         0.00            90.75
01010      209297   06/23/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML1 GRP HL            0.00            90.95
01010      209297   06/23/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE         0.00           133.65
01010      209297   06/23/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML0 GRP HL            0.00           175.10
01010      209297   06/23/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784    DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI        0.00           680.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,240.45

01010      209298   06/23/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDI 0001             04744    DED:3050 CR UNION          0.00        11,956.34

01010      209299   06/23/16 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C 0001             04788    DED:3015 NLR C.T.A         0.00            11.25

01010      209300   06/23/16 00516    OCSE                0001             04720    DED:0001 OCSE              0.00         1,183.79

01010      209301   06/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           152.60
01010      209301   06/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04757    DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT        0.00           357.70
01010      209301   06/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8933 1 AMER LSD        0.00           446.64
01010      209301   06/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         0001             04747    DED:8932 LTD BUYUP         0.00         3,041.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,998.64

01010      209302   06/23/16 04949    PHEAA               0001             04720    DED:0072 GARNISH           0.00           336.54

01010      209303   06/23/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSU 0001             04734    DED:2020 ING               0.00           135.00

01010      209304   06/23/16 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM     0001             04720    DED:0098 GARNISH           0.00           164.51

Packet page 67 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   26
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209305   06/23/16 09310    SBG-VAA             0001             04734    DED:2025 SBL/VAA           0.00            50.00

01010      209306   06/23/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4001 *CHLD CARE        0.00         1,672.89
01010      209306   06/23/16 02202    TASC                0001             04780    DED:4000 *REIMB MED        0.00         6,536.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         8,209.37

01010      209307   06/23/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE I 0001             04731    DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL        0.00         5,061.81

01010      209308   06/23/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL C 0001             04743    DED:8942 CRITI CARE        0.00           846.50

01010      209309   06/23/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/H 0001             04751    DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP        0.00           556.25

01010      209310   06/23/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04753    DED:0702 GRP LIFE          0.00           671.30
01010      209310   06/23/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0708 GL BEN            0.00             8.10
01010      209310   06/23/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0710 GL BEN            0.00           343.44
01010      209310   06/23/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  0001             04755    DED:0709 GL BEN            0.00           827.82
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,850.66

01010      209311   06/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04756    DED:8926 *HCP              0.00           683.52
01010      209311   06/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0812 HOS IN BEN        0.00           602.25
01010      209311   06/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  0001             04758    DED:0811 HOS IN BEN        0.00         1,399.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,685.52

01010      209312   06/23/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCID 0001             04760    DED:8900 US ACCIDEN        0.00         1,557.80

01010      209313   06/23/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04746    DED:8930 STD BUYUP         0.00         8,370.45
01010      209313   06/23/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT        0.00           353.16
01010      209313   06/23/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   0001             04754    DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT        0.00           827.82
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         9,551.43

01010      209314   06/23/16 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF E 0001             04720    DED:0008 GARNISH           0.00           224.69

01010      209315   06/23/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULAS 0001             04748    DED:3000 UNITED WAY        0.00            66.50

01010      209316   06/23/16 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 0001             04763    DED:1030 LTHC              0.00           175.95

01010      209317   06/23/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  G 0001             04732    DED:8915 USAB-VGTL         0.00         4,188.00

01010      209318   06/23/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE AN 0001             04734    DED:2010 VALIC             0.00         5,019.00

01010      209319   06/23/16 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNU 0001             04734    DED:2036 VALIC ROTH        0.00            50.00

01010      209320   06/23/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0652 VISION            0.00            15.08
01010      209320   06/23/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0650 VISION            0.00            23.58
01010      209320   06/23/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0655 *VISION+1*        0.00           467.26
01010      209320   06/23/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0654 *VISION*          0.00           517.45
01010      209320   06/23/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04745    DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*         0.00           919.88
01010      209320   06/23/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0659 VISION BEN        0.00           244.28
01010      209320   06/23/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 0001             04752    DED:0658 VISION BEN        0.00           574.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,761.65

Packet page 68 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   27
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209321   06/23/16 104570   WAGE WORKS          0001             04721    DED:0WW1 *HSA              0.00         5,854.07

01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 0001             04728                               0.00           554.39

01010      209363   06/20/16 104485   RONALD JOHNSON      0001             04784                               0.00             1.70

01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 0001             04724                               0.00           267.90

01010      209396   06/22/16 104545   LORENDA BAILEY      0001             04784                               0.00             0.85

01010      209397   06/22/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784                               0.00            20.25
01010      209397   06/22/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784                               0.00            -1.70
01010      209397   06/22/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784                               0.00            -0.85
01010      209397   06/22/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784                               0.00            -0.85
01010      209397   06/22/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 0001             04784                               0.00            -0.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            16.00

01010      209398   06/22/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON     0001             04784                               0.00             0.85

01010      209399   06/22/16 104548   TANJA LAYTON        0001             04784                               0.00             1.70

01010      209400   06/22/16 104438   YOUNG JUN KIM       0001             04784                               0.00             0.85

01010      209402   06/23/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  G 0001             04732                               0.00            71.42

01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0142 TR                0.00           142.17
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0112 TR                0.00           152.40
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0141 TR                0.00           333.45
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0111 TR                0.00         2,435.07
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0111 TR                0.00         1,655.89
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0112 TR                0.00           152.40
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0142 TR                0.00           159.86
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0141 TR                0.00           333.46
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0111 TR                0.00         1,655.88
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0141 TR                0.00           333.46
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0142 TR                0.00           489.59
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0112 TR                0.00           510.65
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0112 TR                0.00         1,709.27
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0112 TR                0.00           152.40
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0142 TR                0.00           159.86
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0141 TR                0.00           333.46
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0111 TR                0.00         2,435.08
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0111 TR                0.00         2,973.91
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0112 TR                0.00           114.41
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0141 TR                0.00           432.43
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0112 TR                0.00           669.18
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0141 TR                0.00           333.46
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0142 TR                0.00           489.58
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0112 TR                0.00           510.65
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0111 TR                0.00         2,973.90
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0112 TR                0.00           152.40
01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0142 TR                0.00           159.86

Packet page 69 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   28
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010     V209322   06/30/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREME 0001             04715    DED:0141 TR                0.00           333.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        22,287.59

01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0100 TR CRT NC         0.00        20,044.19
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0108 TR CLS C          0.00        29,725.10
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0105 TR CRT C          0.00       201,878.95
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0120 TR CLS NC         0.00         3,005.52
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0130 TR CLS C          0.00         5,553.64
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0107 TR CLS NC         0.00        12,290.86
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0125 TR CRT C          0.00        17,218.85
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0115 TR CRT NC         0.00         1,152.92
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0100 TR CRT NC         0.00        21,769.89
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0108 TR CLS C          0.00        45,296.63
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0105 TR CRT C          0.00       209,730.44
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0107 TR CLS NC         0.00         9,478.78
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0125 TR CRT C          0.00        16,195.36
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0107 TR CLS NC         0.00         7,066.47
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0108 TR CLS C          0.00         9,603.16
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0125 TR CRT C          0.00         1,453.50
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0107 TR CLS NC         0.00         1,488.74
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0100 TR CRT NC         0.00         3,434.60
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0108 TR CLS C          0.00         4,152.12
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0120 TR CLS NC         0.00         2,974.62
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0130 TR CLS C          0.00         5,354.34
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0107 TR CLS NC         0.00        12,178.03
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0125 TR CRT C          0.00        16,455.76
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0100 TR CRT NC         0.00        21,364.48
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0108 TR CLS C          0.00        44,773.02
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0105 TR CRT C          0.00       207,052.55
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0120 TR CLS NC         0.00         3,005.52
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0130 TR CLS C          0.00         5,000.73
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0107 TR CLS NC         0.00         9,489.37
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0125 TR CRT C          0.00        16,195.34
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0100 TR CRT NC         0.00        20,044.18
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0108 TR CLS C          0.00        29,742.07
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0105 TR CRT C          0.00       200,531.04
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0115 TR CRT NC         0.00         1,152.92
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0105 TR CRT C          0.00         5,045.61
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0125 TR CRT C          0.00        -1,448.33
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0107 TR CLS NC         0.00        17,267.36
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0108 TR CLS C          0.00        20,691.38
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0107 TR CLS NC         0.00           -20.23
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0107 TR CLS NC         0.00           -12.94
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0108 TR CLS C          0.00            63.87
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0107 TR CLS NC         0.00           216.86
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0109 TR                0.00            32.57
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0115 TR CRT NC         0.00         1,152.92
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0120 TR CLS NC         0.00         3,005.52
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0130 TR CLS C          0.00         4,567.11
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0107 TR CLS NC         0.00         8,723.98
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0120 TR CLS NC         0.00         3,005.50
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0130 TR CLS C          0.00         4,565.79

Packet page 70 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   29
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0107 TR CLS NC         0.00         8,685.28
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0125 TR CRT C          0.00        14,465.87
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0100 TR CRT NC         0.00        16,811.33
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0108 TR CLS C          0.00        24,083.65
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0105 TR CRT C          0.00       157,849.66
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0125 TR CRT C          0.00        14,978.07
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0100 TR CRT NC         0.00        17,099.25
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0108 TR CLS C          0.00        24,229.90
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0105 TR CRT C          0.00       158,934.70
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0115 TR CRT NC         0.00         1,152.93
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0115 TR CRT NC         0.00           957.34
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0120 TR CLS NC         0.00         3,005.52
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0130 TR CLS C          0.00         4,820.75
01010     V209323   06/30/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0115 TR CRT NC         0.00           957.34
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00     1,730,742.25

01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0117 TDROP B 14        0.00           978.79
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0104 TDROP 14%         0.00           410.76
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0122 T-DROP FED        0.00           784.47
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0104 TDROP 14%         0.00           410.77
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0122 T-DROP FED        0.00           784.46
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0117 TDROP B 14        0.00           978.78
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0117 TDROP B 14        0.00           978.78
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0103 TDROP             0.00         8,989.07
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0103 TDROP             0.00         8,989.12
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0104 TDROP 14%         0.00           410.77
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0122 T-DROP FED        0.00           784.46
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0104 TDROP 14%         0.00         1,565.12
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0122 T-DROP FED        0.00           784.46
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0117 TDROP B 14        0.00           978.78
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0104 TDROP 14%         0.00           707.98
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0104 TDROP 14%         0.00           410.77
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0122 T-DROP FED        0.00           784.46
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0117 TDROP B 14        0.00           978.78
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0122 T-DROP FED        0.00           784.46
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0117 TDROP B 14        0.00           978.78
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0103 TDROP             0.00        16,340.64
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0104 TDROP 14%         0.00             8.40
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0103 TDROP             0.00        20,583.51
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0103 TDROP             0.00         4,265.59
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0122 T-DROP FED        0.00           621.60
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0117 TDROP B 14        0.00         1,097.60
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0104 TDROP 14%         0.00           473.32
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0103 TDROP             0.00        16,340.64
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0104 TDROP 14%         0.00         1,565.11
01010     V209324   06/30/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RE 0001             04715    DED:0103 TDROP             0.00        20,579.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       114,349.89

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00     6,403,749.32

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00     6,403,749.32

Packet page 71 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   30
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      207814 V 05/09/16 00467    ARKANSAS STATE POLI 2000257600000005 68102    FBI BACKGROUND CHEC        0.00          -177.00

01010      208545 V 05/31/16 102106   CLASSROOM DIRECT    2000112006100005 66100    9-004715-443 DISC O        0.00          -500.59

01010      208599   06/02/16 09580    B & H PHOTO VIDEO P 2000114008243895 66100    DJI OSMO BATTERY #D        0.00            35.00
01010      208599   06/02/16 09580    B & H PHOTO VIDEO P 2000114008243895 66100    HPRC 2350 HARD CASE        0.00            99.90
01010      208599   06/02/16 09580    B & H PHOTO VIDEO P 2000114008243895 66100    SANDISK 64 GB MICRO        0.00            56.74
01010      208599   06/02/16 09580    B & H PHOTO VIDEO P 2000114008243895 66100    REVO EXTENSION POLE        0.00            39.95
01010      208599   06/02/16 09580    B & H PHOTO VIDEO P 2000114008243895 66100    CAR MOUNT FOR OSMO         0.00            75.00
01010      208599   06/02/16 09580    B & H PHOTO VIDEO P 2000114008243895 66100    UNIVERSAL REMOTE FO        0.00            25.00
01010      208599   06/02/16 09580    B & H PHOTO VIDEO P 2000114008243895 66100    OSMO HANDHELD 4K CA        0.00           564.79
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           896.38

01010      208602   06/02/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261008243895 66210                               0.00         3,431.51

01010      208604   06/02/16 100810   CHILD NUTRITION-MAR 2000232100000005 66108    TEACHER APPRECIATIO        0.00           308.70

01010      208614   06/02/16 02555    SCHOLASTIC INC      2000112005600005 66100    ITEM: 018                  0.00           152.46
01010      208614   06/02/16 02555    SCHOLASTIC INC      2000112005600005 66100    ITEM: 018                  0.00           152.46
01010      208614   06/02/16 02555    SCHOLASTIC INC      2000112005600005 66100    ITEM: 016  SCHOLAST        0.00           182.95
01010      208614   06/02/16 02555    SCHOLASTIC INC      2000112005600005 66100    ITEM: 016--SCHOLAST        0.00           182.95
01010      208614   06/02/16 02555    SCHOLASTIC INC      2000111005600005 66100    ITEM: 008                  0.00           115.50
01010      208614   06/02/16 02555    SCHOLASTIC INC      2000111005600005 66100    ITEM: 008                  0.00           115.50
01010      208614   06/02/16 02555    SCHOLASTIC INC      2000111005600005 66100    ITEM: 008                  0.00           115.50
01010      208614   06/02/16 02555    SCHOLASTIC INC      2000111005600005 66100    ITEM: 008                  0.00            86.63
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,103.95

01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261007000003 64110                               0.00             7.31
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261007000003 64110                               0.00             9.30
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261008200005 64110                               0.00            13.24
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261005500003 64110                               0.00            28.51
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261005400003 64110                               0.00            36.77
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261005500003 64110                               0.00            36.77
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261007000003 64110                               0.00            36.77
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261008400005 64110                               0.00            36.77
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261008243895 64110                               0.00            36.77
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261006400003 64110                               0.00            53.56
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261008200005 64110                               0.00            53.56
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261008200005 64110                               0.00            53.56
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261000000003 64110                               0.00            57.82
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261000000003 64110                               0.00            63.91
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261007000003 64110                               0.00            66.63
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261006900003 64110                               0.00            93.49
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261000000003 64110                               0.00           148.88
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261007000003 64110                               0.00           273.11
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261005500003 64110                               0.00           366.63
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261005600003 64110                               0.00           397.01
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261005400003 64110                               0.00           415.19
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261006900003 64110                               0.00           439.49
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261005700003 64110                               0.00           530.54
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261008400005 64110                               0.00           737.13
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261007000003 64110                               0.00         1,046.71

Packet page 72 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   31
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261008200005 64110                               0.00         1,198.47
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261008200005 64110                               0.00         1,317.40
01010      208616   06/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261008200005 64110                               0.00         3,269.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        10,824.72

01010      208617   06/02/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000112006900005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00           152.15
01010      208617   06/02/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000112006900005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00           214.18
01010      208617   06/02/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000112006900005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00           299.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           665.78

01010      208619   06/02/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262000000005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00            45.35
01010      208619   06/02/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262000000005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00            72.08
01010      208619   06/02/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262000000005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00           296.13
01010      208619   06/02/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262000000005 65310    LONG DISTANCE RATE         0.00             7.67
01010      208619   06/02/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262000000005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             6.92
01010      208619   06/02/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262006100005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00            87.86
01010      208619   06/02/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262006100005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00            78.98
01010      208619   06/02/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262006100005 65310    LONG DISTANCE RATE         0.00             1.17
01010      208619   06/02/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262006100005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             6.73
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           602.89

01010      208620   06/03/16 05427    ARKANSAS MAILING SE 2000251100000005 65320    MAILING SERVICE            0.00         1,521.42

01010      208624   06/03/16 103873   CHRISTIE TOLAND     2000232300000005 65810    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00            28.43

01010      208625   06/03/16 100797   CITY OF NORTH LITTL 2000114008200005 66100    INVOICE NO. 16-0001        0.00           862.50

01010      208629   06/03/16 103396   ELIZABETH J STEWART 2000232300000005 65810    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00            26.21

01010      208631   06/03/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY         2000111005800005 66100    SUPPLIES/MATERIALS         0.00            14.59
01010      208631   06/03/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY         2000111005800005 66100    SUPPLIES/MATERIALS         0.00            25.35
01010      208631   06/03/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY         2000111005800005 66100    SUPPLIES/MATERIALS         0.00           126.25
01010      208631   06/03/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY         2000111005800005 66100    SUPPLIES/MATERIALS         0.00            11.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           177.90

01010      208636   06/03/16 100908   MARK V WILLIAMSON C 2000251100000005 65320    POLICY CHANGE              0.00           104.00

01010      208639   06/03/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READI 2000112005400005 66100    COVER UP TAPE 1"WID        0.00             9.98
01010      208639   06/03/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READI 2000112005400005 66100    GLUE STICK - PURPLE        0.00            19.13
01010      208639   06/03/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READI 2000112005400005 66100    SENTENCE STRIPS 1"         0.00            13.90
01010      208639   06/03/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READI 2000112005400005 66100    SEND HOME BOOK BAGS        0.00            35.85
01010      208639   06/03/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READI 2000112005400005 66100    STUDENT JOURNAL - 7        0.00            67.80
01010      208639   06/03/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READI 2000112005400005 66100    MINI PUSH PIN MAGNE        0.00             6.95
01010      208639   06/03/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READI 2000112005400005 66100    ALPHA PICTURE STICK        0.00            15.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           168.61

01010      208641   06/03/16 02309    SCHOLASTIC CLASSROO 2000112005400005 66100    LET'S FIND OUT CLAS        0.00           438.90

01010      208642   06/03/16 100468   SHARON DOWDY        2000258000000005 63590    ERATE CONSULTING SE        0.00         2,000.00

01010      208646   06/03/16 101354   U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 2000251100000005 65320    PO BOX FEE                 0.00           520.00

Packet page 73 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   32
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208647   06/03/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000112005400005 66100    MECHANICAL PENCILS,        0.00            74.94

01010      208650   06/03/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262006300005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00            15.96
01010      208650   06/03/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262006300005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00            81.21
01010      208650   06/03/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262006300005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             6.57
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           103.74

01010      208651   06/03/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    2000112005400005 66420    TRIPLE H                   0.00            34.43
01010      208651   06/03/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    2000112005400005 66420    DIARY OF A WIMPY KI        0.00            97.71
01010      208651   06/03/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    2000112005400005 66420    THE HEROES OF OLYMP        0.00            77.50
01010      208651   06/03/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    2000112005400005 66420    REY MYSTERIO: PRO W        0.00            24.49
01010      208651   06/03/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    2000112005400005 66420    KOFI KINGSTON              0.00            29.19
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           263.32

01010      208652   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000251100000005 68100    CHICK-FIL-A                0.00             6.54
01010      208652   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000251100000005 68100    LATE FEE                   0.00            39.00
01010      208652   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000251100000005 68100    INTEREST FEE               0.00           145.38
01010      208652   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000212005000005 66100    3 BOOKS-  CHARACTER        0.00            49.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           240.89

01010      208658   06/03/16 103153   KELLY EUGENE RODGER 2000232100000000 62910    VEHICLE ALLOWANCE F        0.00           600.00

01010      208705   06/06/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUP 2000112006100005 66100    TEACHERS RESOURCE B        0.00           100.00

01010      208706   06/06/16 06827    ARKANSAS BUSINESS P 2000114008200005 66100    INVOICE NO FM118544        0.00         1,295.00

01010      208708   06/06/16 104638   ATHLON I.A., LLC    2000241006100005 68100    MEMBERSHIP FOR THUR        0.00           399.00

01010      208710   06/06/16 07125    BRENDA SUE BUTLER   2000114008200005 65810    APRIL AND MAY, 2016        0.00            83.16

01010      208713   06/06/16 03855    FLAGHOUSE           2000112006100005 66100    G15682  PUSH UP TRA        0.00           155.80
01010      208713   06/06/16 03855    FLAGHOUSE           2000112006100005 66100    SHIPPING                   0.00            24.93
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           180.73

01010      208718   06/06/16 05085    MARDEL #8           2000112006100005 66100    TEACHER RESOURCES A        0.00            74.69
01010      208718   06/06/16 05085    MARDEL #8           2000112006100005 66100    WORKSTATION SUPPLIE        0.00           349.85
01010      208718   06/06/16 05085    MARDEL #8           2000112006100005 66100    2877462  EARLY LEAR        0.00            27.11
01010      208718   06/06/16 05085    MARDEL #8           2000112006100005 66100    2877389  WHERE DOES        0.00             7.58
01010      208718   06/06/16 05085    MARDEL #8           2000112006100005 66100    2877363  WHAT HAPPE        0.00             1.08
01010      208718   06/06/16 05085    MARDEL #8           2000112006100005 66100    1866763  WHITE SENT        0.00             5.41
01010      208718   06/06/16 05085    MARDEL #8           2000112006100005 66100    330134  ORIGINAL PL        0.00            32.54
01010      208718   06/06/16 05085    MARDEL #8           2000112006100005 66100    3058906  FILE N SAV        0.00             8.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           506.39

01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000114008200000 62110                               0.00            -0.45
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000115008211500 62110                               0.00            -0.36
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000191708200000 62110                               0.00             0.80
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000112005800000 62110                               0.00             1.62
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000196106100000 62110                               0.00             1.62
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000112005700000 62110                               0.00             1.62
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000112006100000 62110                               0.00             1.62
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000191507000000 62110                               0.00             2.44

Packet page 74 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   33
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000222005000000 62110                               0.00             3.24
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000111005800000 62110                               0.00             3.24
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000113008100000 62110                               0.00             3.24
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000114008200000 62110                               0.00             3.24
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000272000000000 62120                               0.00            -0.81
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000272000000000 62120                               0.00             1.62
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000122008220099 62120                               0.00             1.62
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000241005000000 62120                               0.00             1.62
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000124006920000 62120                               0.00             3.24
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2000272000000000 62120                               0.00             3.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            32.40

01010      208729   06/06/16 04199    ULINE               2000112006100005 66100    H-1183 SLIP GUARD D        0.00           828.94

01010      208731   06/06/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000112006100005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00            65.00
01010      208731   06/06/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000112006100005 66100    ITEMS FOR READING C        0.00           112.88
01010      208731   06/06/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000112006100005 66100    ITEMS FOR READING C        0.00           107.66
01010      208731 V 06/06/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000112006100005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00           -65.00
01010      208731 V 06/06/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000112006100005 66100    ITEMS FOR READING C        0.00          -112.88
01010      208731 V 06/06/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000112006100005 66100    ITEMS FOR READING C        0.00          -107.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             0.00

01010      208732   06/06/16 01250    WILLIAM BEVERLY     2000114008200005 65810    APRIL, 2016 VEHICLE        0.00            44.52
01010      208732   06/06/16 01250    WILLIAM BEVERLY     2000114008200005 65810    MAY, 2016 VEHICLE M        0.00            33.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            77.91

01010      208735   06/06/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC  2000264000000005 64310    INVOICE #22374             0.00           170.00

01010      208736   06/06/16 09649    ARROW PLUMBING INC  2000262200000005 64310    INVOICE #A39053            0.00         1,152.00

01010      208737   06/06/16 104689   BLUE TARP FINANCIAL 2000263000000005 67390    NORTHSTAR SKID SPRA        0.00         2,799.99
01010      208737   06/06/16 104689   BLUE TARP FINANCIAL 2000263000000005 67390    SHIPPING                   0.00           252.86
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,052.85

01010      208738   06/06/16 100920   BONNIE CURLIN       2000229100027005 65810                               0.00            31.29

01010      208745   06/06/16 92028    DATEK, INC          2000261100000005 66114    CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES/        0.00         7,935.69

01010      208746   06/06/16 09005    EAI EDUCATION ORDER 2000112006100005 66100    520481 SNAP MATH -         0.00            11.95
01010      208746   06/06/16 09005    EAI EDUCATION ORDER 2000112006100005 66100    520489 SNAP MATH -         0.00            11.95
01010      208746   06/06/16 09005    EAI EDUCATION ORDER 2000112006100005 66100    520485 SNAP MATH: M        0.00            11.95
01010      208746   06/06/16 09005    EAI EDUCATION ORDER 2000112006100005 66100    520487 SNAP MATH -         0.00            11.95
01010      208746   06/06/16 09005    EAI EDUCATION ORDER 2000112006100005 66100    520961 THE COMPLETE        0.00            17.79
01010      208746   06/06/16 09005    EAI EDUCATION ORDER 2000112006100005 66100    520480 SNAP MATH -         0.00            11.95
01010      208746   06/06/16 09005    EAI EDUCATION ORDER 2000112006100005 66100    502993 VIRTUAL MONE        0.00             6.95
01010      208746   06/06/16 09005    EAI EDUCATION ORDER 2000112006100005 66100    502986 VIRTUAL BASE        0.00             6.95
01010      208746   06/06/16 09005    EAI EDUCATION ORDER 2000112006100005 66100    533067 JUMBO MAGNET        0.00            24.95
01010      208746   06/06/16 09005    EAI EDUCATION ORDER 2000112006100005 66100    520672 QUIET SHAPE         0.00             6.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           123.34

01010      208747   06/06/16 104053   ENVIRONMENTAL ENTER 2000261000000005 64310    INVOICE #201600956         0.00         1,346.00

Packet page 75 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   34
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208750   06/06/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000251100000005 66100    ITEM # 19517               0.00           320.08

01010      208753   06/06/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE      2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            16.98
01010      208753   06/06/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE      2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            29.85
01010      208753   06/06/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE      2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            86.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           133.63

01010      208755   06/06/16 07747    JOSTENS             2000114008200005 66100    EXTRA DIPLOMAS (3)         0.00            14.95
01010      208755   06/06/16 07747    JOSTENS             2000114008200005 66100    EXTRA DIPLOMAS (10)        0.00            38.00
01010      208755   06/06/16 07747    JOSTENS             2000114008200005 66100    EXTRA DIPLOMAS (2)         0.00            18.30
01010      208755   06/06/16 07747    JOSTENS             2000114008200005 66100    EXTRA DIPLOMAS (1)         0.00            15.01
01010      208755   06/06/16 07747    JOSTENS             2000114008200005 66100    EXTRA DIPLOMAS (1)         0.00            15.01
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           101.27

01010      208757   06/06/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELS 2000262200000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            14.82
01010      208757   06/06/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELS 2000262200000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            69.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            83.84

01010      208758   06/06/16 93165    LOWE'S              2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            22.71
01010      208758   06/06/16 93165    LOWE'S              2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            31.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            54.33

01010      208759   06/06/16 05085    MARDEL #8           2000122006120005 66100    CLASSROOM MATERIALS        0.00           248.14
01010      208759   06/06/16 05085    MARDEL #8           2000112006100005 66100    SUPPLIES FOR 5TH GR        0.00           102.00
01010      208759   06/06/16 05085    MARDEL #8           2000112006100005 66100    SUPPLIES FOR 5TH GR        0.00            22.21
01010      208759   06/06/16 05085    MARDEL #8           2000112006100005 66100    TEACHER RESOURCES A        0.00           -22.74
01010      208759   06/06/16 05085    MARDEL #8           2000112006100005 66100    TEACHER RESOURCES A        0.00            98.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           448.09

01010      208760   06/06/16 00147    METRO DISASTER SPEC 2000260100000005 64310    INVOICE #8219-15740        0.00           832.06

01010      208763   06/06/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC    2000261100000005 66114    CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES/        0.00            47.15
01010      208763   06/06/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC    2000261100000005 66114    CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES/        0.00           271.79
01010      208763   06/06/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC    2000261100000005 66114    CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES/        0.00           515.22
01010      208763   06/06/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC    2000261100000005 66114    CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES/        0.00           966.63
01010      208763   06/06/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC    2000261100000005 66114    CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES/        0.00         1,099.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,900.50

01010      208764   06/06/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 2000112005400005 64421    OPEN PO FOR TRANSPO        0.00           150.00
01010      208764   06/06/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 2000112005400005 64421    OPEN PO FOR TRANSPO        0.00           450.00
01010      208764   06/06/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 2000112005400005 64421    OPEN PO FOR TRANSPO        0.00           120.00
01010      208764   06/06/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 2000191108227005 64421    BUS TRANSPORTATION         0.00           480.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,200.00

01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 15923 - ANIM        0.00            21.07
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 68807 - DAVI        0.00            20.28
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 24330 - FARM        0.00            10.41
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 100751 - A F        0.00            12.75
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 62792 - THE         0.00            18.45
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 203070 - MOU        0.00            18.73
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 81063 MY BIG        0.00            12.50
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 82284 - NINJ        0.00            19.50

Packet page 76 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   35
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 80901 THE ON        0.00            13.28
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 90245 - PENG        0.00             8.90
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 59821 - PENG        0.00            12.72
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 18492 - PENG        0.00            11.18
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 231569 - PEN        0.00            10.41
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 33053 - PENG        0.00            10.41
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 249875 - THE        0.00            20.28
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 257868 - RUB        0.00            12.75
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 36065 - SEAS        0.00            11.25
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 47741 - SEAS        0.00            12.76
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 282218 STAND        0.00            19.50
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 83193 - TEA         0.00            19.50
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 322608 - WEM        0.00            12.75
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000112005400005 66100    GABBY DOUGLAS              0.00            19.95
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000112005400005 66100    GABBY DOUGLAS              0.00            18.50
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000112005400005 66100    HARLEMS LITTLE BLAC        0.00            15.29
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000112005400005 66100    MOLLY, BY GOLLY            0.00            14.41
01010      208765   06/06/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000112005400005 66100    IF A BUS COULD TALK        0.00            13.53
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           391.06

01010      208770   06/06/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           100.52

01010      208776   06/06/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000112005400005 66100    CLEANING SUPPLIES,         0.00            31.58

01010      208781   06/07/16 02132    GRAINGER            2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00             4.74
01010      208781   06/07/16 02132    GRAINGER            2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           408.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           413.57

01010      208784   06/07/16 103292   NORTH LITTLE ROCK W 2000262200000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            49.05
01010      208784   06/07/16 103292   NORTH LITTLE ROCK W 2000262200000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            96.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           145.11

01010      208787   06/07/16 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS    2000262100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            27.60

01010      208788   06/07/16 08286    SHRED-IT            2000260100000005 66100    SHREDDING OF MATERI        0.00           110.77

01010      208789   06/07/16 102956   STUART C IRBY CO    2000262300000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           196.81

01010      208791   06/07/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000271000000005 64110                               0.00            24.10
01010      208791   06/07/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000271000000005 64110                               0.00            25.84
01010      208791   06/07/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261006100003 64110                               0.00            36.77
01010      208791   06/07/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000271000000005 64110                               0.00            45.82
01010      208791   06/07/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261006100003 64110                               0.00           324.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           456.68

01010      208793   06/07/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000112006100005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00            65.00
01010      208793   06/07/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000112006100005 66100    ITEMS FOR READING C        0.00           107.66
01010      208793   06/07/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000112006100005 66100    ITEMS FOR READING C        0.00           112.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           285.54

01010      208794   06/07/16 00695    ADEQ                2000260100000005 68100    INVOICE #TKS-133434        0.00           150.00

Packet page 77 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   36
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261005600003 64210                               0.00           325.12
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261006900003 64210                               0.00           348.55
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261005400003 64210                               0.00           348.55
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261005700003 64210                               0.00           369.13
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261005500003 64210                               0.00           369.79
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261005800003 64210                               0.00           396.95
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261006100003 64210                               0.00           419.45
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261008400005 64210                               0.00           472.30
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261007000003 64210                               0.00           563.45
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261000000003 64210                               0.00           731.14
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261007000003 64210                               0.00           899.62
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261008200005 64210                               0.00         1,683.30
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261000000003 64210                               0.00            40.33
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000271000000003 64210                               0.00            63.82
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000271000000003 64210                               0.00            63.82
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261008200005 64210                               0.00           202.05
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261008243895 64210                               0.00           207.99
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261000000003 64210                               0.00           228.16
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261006700003 64210                               0.00           228.16
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261000000003 64210                               0.00           288.54
01010      208796   06/07/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVIC 2000261005000003 64210                               0.00           303.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         8,553.42

01010      208797   06/07/16 100555   ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT 2000260100000005 68100    INVOICE #16-39842          0.00         1,650.00
01010      208797   06/07/16 100555   ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT 2000260100000005 68100    INVOICE #16-39974          0.00           240.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,890.00

01010      208798   06/07/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261008200005 66210                               0.00           990.09
01010      208798   06/07/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261006700003 66210                               0.00            34.43
01010      208798   06/07/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261005800003 66210                               0.00           133.63
01010      208798   06/07/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261005500003 66210                               0.00           144.40
01010      208798   06/07/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261005400003 66210                               0.00           145.58
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,448.13

01010      208799   06/07/16 02977    CHEMSEARCH          2000264000000005 64310    ECOFLOW BIOAMP PROG        0.00           309.23
01010      208799   06/07/16 02977    CHEMSEARCH          2000264000000005 64310    ECOFLOW BIOAMP PROG        0.00           309.23
01010      208799   06/07/16 02977    CHEMSEARCH          2000264000000005 64310    ECOFLOW BIOAMP PROG        0.00           309.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           927.69

01010      208800   06/07/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFR 2000232100000005 66100    WATER SERVICE FOR C        0.00            28.21

01010      208803   06/07/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SU 2000262300000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            14.67

01010      208804   06/07/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAI 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            34.86

01010      208805   06/07/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT S 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            61.73

01010      208806   06/07/16 93165    LOWE'S              2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           103.03

01010      208807   06/07/16 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS 2000114008200005 66527    QUOTE; MODEL #MJ-AT        0.00         1,063.30
01010      208807   06/07/16 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS 2000114008200005 66527    SHIPPING                   0.00            10.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,074.15

Packet page 78 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   37
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208808   06/07/16 08913    MID SOUTH SALES     2000265000000005 66260    FUEL FOR MAINTENANC        0.00         1,403.47

01010      208809   06/07/16 01937    NORTH POINT FORD    2000265000000005 64310    INVOICE #481658C           0.00           170.32

01010      208810   06/07/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    M000117365 -  FORTU        0.00            14.44
01010      208810   06/07/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    QOOO108155 - FROG O        0.00            14.44
01010      208810   06/07/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    M000117373 - ONCE U        0.00            17.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            46.57

01010      208811   06/07/16 00132    PIPE & TUBE SUPPLY  2000260100000005 66100    INVOICE #14195             0.00            97.38

01010      208814   06/07/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    2000260100000005 66100    INVOICE/APPROVAL #0        0.00            60.86

01010      208815   06/07/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            10.11
01010      208815   06/07/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            42.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            52.80

01010      208817   06/07/16 02630    THE SOUTHERN CO. NL 2000265000000005 64310    INVOICE #1602075-IN        0.00           651.00
01010      208817   06/07/16 02630    THE SOUTHERN CO. NL 2000265000000005 64310    TESTING - TRIP CHAR        0.00            32.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           683.55

01010      208819   06/07/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVAT 2000264000000005 64310    ELEVATOR MAINTENCE         0.00           150.37
01010      208819   06/07/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVAT 2000264000000005 64310    ELEVATOR MAINTENCE         0.00           150.37
01010      208819   06/07/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVAT 2000264000000005 64310    ELEVATOR MAINTENCE         0.00           150.37
01010      208819   06/07/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVAT 2000264000000005 64310    ELEVATOR MAINTENCE         0.00           150.37
01010      208819   06/07/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVAT 2000264000000005 64310    ELEVATOR MAINTENCE         0.00           150.37
01010      208819   06/07/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVAT 2000264000000005 64310    ELEVATOR MAINTENCE         0.00           150.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           902.22

01010      208820   06/07/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMEN 2000262000000005 64420    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           266.40
01010      208820   06/07/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMEN 2000262000000005 64420    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           572.18
01010      208820   06/07/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMEN 2000262000000005 64420    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           838.78
01010      208820   06/07/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMEN 2000262000000005 64420    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           953.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,630.43

01010      208869   06/08/16 00340    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BOA 2000231100000005 68100    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BOA        0.00         1,900.00

01010      208870   06/08/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGS 2000257000000005 63441    LEGAL SERVICES REND        0.00            22.50
01010      208870   06/08/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGS 2000257000000005 63441    LEGAL SERVICES REND        0.00            22.50
01010      208870   06/08/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGS 2000257000000005 63441    LEGAL SERVICES REND        0.00            67.50
01010      208870   06/08/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGS 2000257000000005 63441    LEGAL SERVICES REND        0.00           292.50
01010      208870   06/08/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGS 2000257000000005 63441    LEGAL SERVICES REND        0.00         1,642.50
01010      208870   06/08/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGS 2000257000000005 63441    LEGAL SERVICES REND        0.00         1,943.60
01010      208870   06/08/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGS 2000257000000005 63441    LEGAL SERVICES REND        0.00         2,558.52
01010      208870   06/08/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGS 2000257000000005 63441    LEGAL SERVICES REND        0.00           112.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         6,662.12

01010      208872   06/08/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000256000000005 65400    SCHOOL CHOICE MARKE        0.00           365.03
01010      208872   06/08/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000256000000005 65400    SCHOOL CHOICE MARKE        0.00            55.92
01010      208872   06/08/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000256000000005 65400    SCHOOL CHOICE MARKE        0.00            10.44
01010      208872   06/08/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000256000000005 65400    SCHOOL CHOICE MARKE        0.00             4.47

Packet page 79 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   38
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           435.86

01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000196106100000 62110                               0.00             1.62
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000112005700000 62110                               0.00             1.62
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000112006100000 62110                               0.00             1.62
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000112005800000 62110                               0.00             1.62
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000191507000000 62110                               0.00             2.44
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000272000000000 62120                               0.00             1.62
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000272000000000 62120                               0.00             3.24
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000241005500000 62120                               0.00             3.24
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000272000000000 62120                               0.00             3.24
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000124006920000 62120                               0.00             3.24
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000122008220099 62120                               0.00             3.24
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000222005000000 62110                               0.00             3.24
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000111005800000 62110                               0.00             3.24
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000114008200000 62110                               0.00             3.24
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000113008100000 62110                               0.00             3.24
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2000191708200000 62110                               0.00             0.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            40.50

01010      208884   06/08/16 101577   VERIZON ARENA       2000114008200005 66100    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00        19,228.44

01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 2000112005700000 62110                               0.00             1.24
01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 2000112005800000 62110                               0.00             1.24
01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 2000222005000000 62110                               0.00             2.48
01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 2000111005800000 62110                               0.00             2.48
01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 2000114008200000 62110                               0.00             2.48
01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 2000113008100000 62110                               0.00             2.48
01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 2000191708200000 62110                               0.00             0.62
01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 2000272000000000 62120                               0.00             2.48
01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 2000124006920000 62120                               0.00             2.48
01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 2000191507000000 62110                               0.00             1.86
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            19.84

01010      208889   06/09/16 02662    AT&T                2000262008400005 65310    AT&T MONTHLY SERVIC        0.00           203.23

01010      208890   06/09/16 100797   CITY OF NORTH LITTL 2000232100000005 68100    STANDING ORDER FOR         0.00           187.50

01010      208891   06/09/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFR 2000258000000005 66100    WATER COOLER RENTAL        0.00             9.45
01010      208891   06/09/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFR 2000258000000005 66100    WATER COOLER RENTAL        0.00            10.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            20.30

01010      208892   06/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000114008243895 66100    BOISE PAPER 10 REAM        0.00           960.23
01010      208892   06/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000114008243895 66100    OFFICE DEPOT BRAND         0.00            17.34
01010      208892   06/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000114008243895 66100    AVERY BIG 8 TAB DIV        0.00            21.58
01010      208892   06/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000231100000005 66100    OFFICE SUPPLIES - E        0.00            59.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,058.90

01010      208894   06/09/16 02097    NLR CHAMBER OF COMM 2000232100000005 66108    STANDING ORDER FOR         0.00            12.00

01010      208898   06/09/16 104782   USAC                2000262000000005 65310    FUNDS TO BE RECOVER        0.00         4,622.02

Packet page 80 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   39
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208899   06/09/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000114008243895 66100    SUPPLIES....CLOROX         0.00           167.11
01010      208899   06/09/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2000114008243895 66100    EPSON PERFECTION V6        0.00           129.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           296.23

01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 2000113007000005 66100    ASSEMBLY, HINGE, LI        0.00           149.73
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 2000232100000005 66526    2500 PAGE CYAN TONE        0.00           212.66
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 2000232100000005 66526    3,000 PAGE BLACK TO        0.00           107.42
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 2000232100000005 66526    2500 PAGE MAGENTA T        0.00           212.66
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 2000114008200005 66526    DELL 2,000 PAGE BLA        0.00            75.94
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 2000114008200005 66526    DELL 1400 PAGE CYAN        0.00            75.94
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 2000114008200005 66526    DELL 1400 PAGE MAGE        0.00            75.94
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 2000114008200005 66526    DELL 1400 PAGE YELL        0.00            75.94
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 2000258000000005 66527    DELL 8GB CERTIFIED         0.00           103.27
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 2000114008200005 66527    DELL C1760NW COLOR         0.00           291.86
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,381.36

01010      208901   06/09/16 102021   BATTERY OUTFITTERS  2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           229.80

01010      208903   06/09/16 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE  2000262108200005 66100    INVOICE #370043            0.00            12.86

01010      208904   06/09/16 00057    CAPITAL EQUIPMENT I 2000260100000005 66100    INVOICE #ES01010-B         0.00           217.00
01010      208904   06/09/16 00057    CAPITAL EQUIPMENT I 2000260100000005 66100    INVOICE #ES01010-A         0.00           840.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,057.88

01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112005000003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00           216.67
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112005000003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00         1,106.64
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112005400003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00           374.42
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112005400003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00         1,509.48
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112005500003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00            19.67
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112005500003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00         1,150.13
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112005600003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00           589.86
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112005600003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00         1,490.54
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112005700003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00           504.68
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112005700003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00         1,439.83
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112005800003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00           462.11
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112005800003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00         1,398.76
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112006100003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00           209.71
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112006100003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00         1,474.37
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112006900003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00         1,327.46
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112008400003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00            77.20
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000112008400003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00         1,519.32
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000113007000003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00           416.75
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000113007000003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00         1,820.44
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000114008200003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00           899.22
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000114008200003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00         7,836.96
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000251100000003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00         2,614.90
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2000260100000003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00            78.92
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        28,538.04

01010      208909   06/09/16 03401    ELEVATOR SAFETY INS 2000264005700005 64310    INVOICE #AR-8147           0.00            60.00

01010      208910   06/09/16 04995    FIRE PROTECTION OF  2000264000000005 64310    INVOICE #SO26681           0.00           300.88

Packet page 81 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   40
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208911   06/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000260100000005 66100    ITEM #210476, SMEAD        0.00             7.24
01010      208911   06/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000260100000005 66100    ITEM #698811, TWIN-        0.00             7.66
01010      208911   06/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000260100000005 66100    ITEM #604723, LOGIT        0.00            21.26
01010      208911   06/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000260100000005 66100    ITEM #309479, SCREE        0.00            54.24
01010      208911   06/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000260100000005 66100    ITEM #943007, OTTER        0.00            53.15
01010      208911   06/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000260100000005 66100    ITEM #943007, OTTER        0.00           -53.15
01010      208911   06/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000260100000005 66100    ITEM #197515, SPARC        0.00            11.60
01010      208911   06/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000260100000005 66100    ITEM #645927, FILE         0.00            20.20
01010      208911   06/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000260100000005 66100    ITEM #855502, PAPER        0.00            15.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           137.44

01010      208912   06/09/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE      2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            94.84
01010      208912   06/09/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE      2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           510.30
01010      208912   06/09/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE      2000262000000005 64420    RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT        0.00           429.80
01010      208912   06/09/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE      2000262000000005 64420    RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT        0.00           355.03
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,389.97

01010      208915   06/09/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261008200005 66220                               0.00            50.80

01010      208917   06/09/16 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS    2000262100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            16.10

01010      208918   06/09/16 102956   STUART C IRBY CO    2000262300000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           182.60
01010      208918   06/09/16 102956   STUART C IRBY CO    2000262300000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00          -146.44
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            36.16

01010      208919   06/09/16 03358    TRACTOR SUPPLY COMP 2000263000000005 66100    INVOICE/AUTHORIZATI        0.00            59.66
01010      208919   06/09/16 03358    TRACTOR SUPPLY COMP 2000263000000005 66100    SPRAY GUN, HIGH LOW        0.00            65.09
01010      208919   06/09/16 03358    TRACTOR SUPPLY COMP 2000263000000005 66100    SPRAY GUN COMMERCIA        0.00            54.24
01010      208919   06/09/16 03358    TRACTOR SUPPLY COMP 2000263000000005 66100    CNL HANDGUN TIP BRA        0.00            13.01
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           192.00

01010      208920   06/09/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261008200005 64110                               0.00            36.77
01010      208920   06/09/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261000000003 64110                               0.00           372.71
01010      208920   06/09/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261008200005 64110                               0.00           457.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           867.18

01010      208922   06/09/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262000000005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00           758.97
01010      208922   06/09/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005700005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00            29.45
01010      208922   06/09/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005700005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00           145.04
01010      208922   06/09/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005700005 65310    LONG DISTANCE RATE         0.00             0.93
01010      208922   06/09/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005700005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             6.77
01010      208922   06/09/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005500005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00            18.21
01010      208922   06/09/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005500005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00            85.30
01010      208922   06/09/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005500005 65310    LONG DISTANCE RATE         0.00             0.25
01010      208922   06/09/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005500005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             6.65
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,051.57

01010      208926   06/14/16 08733    ARCOM SYSTEMS       2000113007000005 66100    REPLACE THE BAD CTA        0.00         1,560.75

01010      208927   06/14/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES 2000113007000005 68100    2016-2017 SCHOOL ME        0.00           400.00

Packet page 82 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   41
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208930   06/14/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261006100003 66210                               0.00           160.71

01010      208936   06/14/16 02858    SHERRI PETTIT       2000232300000005 65820    MILEAGE REIMBURSEME        0.00            20.16

01010      208939   06/14/16 00340    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BOA 2000231100000005 68100    ADMINISTRATIVE DIRE        0.00            90.00

01010      208940   06/14/16 00467    ARKANSAS STATE POLI 2000257600000005 68102    FBI BACKGROUND CHEC        0.00           162.25

01010      208941   06/14/16 01152    CENTERS FOR YOUTH A 2000112008400005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,120.00

01010      208942   06/14/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU 2000191108227005 66100    BOOKS FLR# 38390NX         0.00           955.50
01010      208942   06/14/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU 2000114008200005 66100    INVOICE # 377522F          0.00             5.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           960.70

01010      208943   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000114008243895 66100    USB TO VGA ADAPTER         0.00            79.19

01010      208949   06/14/16 01732    KROGER COMPANY/INDI 2000114008200005 66100    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00           153.96

01010      208951   06/14/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREAT 2000113007000005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         1,105.00
01010      208951   06/14/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREAT 2000114008200005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         2,535.00
01010      208951   06/14/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREAT 2000113007000005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         2,990.00
01010      208951   06/14/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREAT 2000113007000005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,185.00
01010      208951   06/14/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREAT 2000114008200005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         1,105.00
01010      208951   06/14/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREAT 2000114008200005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         1,755.00
01010      208951   06/14/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREAT 2000112006100005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,185.00
01010      208951   06/14/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREAT 2000112005600005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,185.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        19,045.00

01010      208952   06/14/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000271000000003 66220                               0.00            27.56

01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000113007000005 66100    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000112005400005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000112008400005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000113007000005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000113007000095 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000113007000005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000112008400005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         2,990.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000113007000005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         1,820.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000112006100005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000112005800005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000112005800005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,120.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000112008400005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         2,860.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000113007000095 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00           975.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000113007000095 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         1,625.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 2000112008400005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         2,470.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        41,860.00

01010      208958   06/14/16 04998    THE UPS STORE       2000232100000005 65320    UPS PACKAGE TO FORM        0.00            14.93

01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000122008220099 62120                               0.00             2.75
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000272000000000 62120                               0.00             2.75
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000241005000000 62120                               0.00             2.75

Packet page 83 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   42
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000272000000000 62120                               0.00             5.50
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000124006920000 62120                               0.00             5.50
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000191708200000 62110                               0.00             1.38
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000196106100000 62110                               0.00             2.75
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000112005700000 62110                               0.00             2.75
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000112006100000 62110                               0.00             2.75
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000112005800000 62110                               0.00             2.75
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000191507000000 62110                               0.00             4.12
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000222005000000 62110                               0.00             5.50
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000114008200000 62110                               0.00             5.50
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000113008100000 62110                               0.00             5.50
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2000111005800000 62110                               0.00             5.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            57.75

01010      208962   06/14/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261005000003 64110                               0.00           342.36

01010      208963   06/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005000005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00            45.55
01010      208963   06/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005000005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00           195.08
01010      208963   06/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005000005 65310    LONG DISTANCE RATE         0.00             0.69
01010      208963   06/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005000005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             6.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           248.01

01010      208964   06/15/16 00074    ACE  GLASS CONSTRUC 2000262108200005 66100    INVOICE #35397             0.00            61.09

01010      208966   06/15/16 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE  2000260100000005 66100    INVOICE #370481            0.00            10.58
01010      208966   06/15/16 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE  2000260100000005 66100    DUP STANDARD KEY           0.00             6.84
01010      208966   06/15/16 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE  2000260100000005 66100    TRI FLOW 12OZ AEROS        0.00            20.07
01010      208966   06/15/16 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE  2000260100000005 66100    TRI FLOW 4OZ AEROSO        0.00             9.49
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            46.98

01010      208967   06/15/16 92028    DATEK, INC          2000261100000005 66114    CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES/        0.00           232.41
01010      208967   06/15/16 92028    DATEK, INC          2000261100000005 66114    CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES/        0.00           402.97
01010      208967   06/15/16 92028    DATEK, INC          2000261100000005 66114    CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES/        0.00         1,651.88
01010      208967   06/15/16 92028    DATEK, INC          2000261100000005 66114    CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES/        0.00           451.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,738.66

01010      208968   06/15/16 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC 2000262300000005 66100    INVOICE #985457444         0.00           424.50

01010      208969   06/15/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE      2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            14.58
01010      208969   06/15/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE      2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           121.07
01010      208969   06/15/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE      2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           892.88
01010      208969   06/15/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE      2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           168.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,197.13

01010      208970   06/15/16 93165    LOWE'S              2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            37.09
01010      208970   06/15/16 93165    LOWE'S              2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           169.89
01010      208970   06/15/16 93165    LOWE'S              2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           597.05
01010      208970   06/15/16 93165    LOWE'S              2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           609.10
01010      208970   06/15/16 93165    LOWE'S              2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00         1,683.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,096.23

01010      208971   06/15/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC    2000260100000005 66100    INVOICE #4015042           0.00           232.26

Packet page 84 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   43
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208971   06/15/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC    2000260100000005 66100    SQWINC-RTD-GRAPE           0.00           132.72
01010      208971   06/15/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC    2000260100000005 66100    SQWINC-RTD-STRAW           0.00            66.35
01010      208971   06/15/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC    2000260100000005 66100    INVOICE #4015042-01        0.00           165.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           597.23

01010      208972   06/15/16 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY  2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00             6.56
01010      208972   06/15/16 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY  2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00             6.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            13.12

01010      208973   06/15/16 02742    PPG ARCHITECTURAL F 2000262100000005 66100    INVOICE #9844030436        0.00            94.40
01010      208973   06/15/16 02742    PPG ARCHITECTURAL F 2000262100000005 66100    PZ S-HIDE INT LX SG        0.00            27.94
01010      208973   06/15/16 02742    PPG ARCHITECTURAL F 2000262100000005 66100    PZ SEAL G I/E LX ST        0.00            27.11
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           149.45

01010      208976   06/15/16 03227    SCHOOLDUDE.COM      2000260100000005 66510    INVOICE #R-51622           0.00         2,941.47

01010      208977   06/15/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           650.98

01010      208978   06/15/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW C 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           477.29

01010      208979   06/15/16 02916    UNITED FENCE & CONS 2000260100000005 64310    INVOICE #39019             0.00           119.35

01010      208980   06/15/16 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HAR 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           933.10

01010      208982   06/15/16 04487    COMMUNICATIONS PLUS 2000112005500005 63490    INVOICE# 1638-15           0.00           162.75
01010      208982   06/15/16 04487    COMMUNICATIONS PLUS 2000114008200005 63490    INVOICE# 1081-16           0.00           373.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           536.25

01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261000000005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            54.25
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261000000005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            54.25
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261000000005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            54.25
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261000000005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            54.25
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261000000005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            54.25
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261000000005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            54.25
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261005600005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            65.10
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261006100005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            65.10
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261000000005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            65.10
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261005800005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            65.10
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261005000005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            65.10
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261006700005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            65.10
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261005500005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            65.10
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261006900005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            65.10
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261005700005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            65.10
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261008200005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            86.80
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261007000005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            86.80
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261007000005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            86.80
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261008400005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            86.80
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261008200005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            86.80
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261000000005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            86.80
01010      208984   06/15/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & P 2000261005400005 64231    MONTHLY PEST CONTRO        0.00            65.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,497.30

Packet page 85 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   44
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208985   06/15/16 03401    ELEVATOR SAFETY INS 2000262906100005 64310    INVOICE AR-8212            0.00            60.00
01010      208985   06/15/16 03401    ELEVATOR SAFETY INS 2000262906100005 64310    INVOICE AR-8213            0.00            60.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           120.00

01010      208987   06/15/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE  2000262000000005 64420    TIRE REPAIR                0.00            19.00
01010      208987   06/15/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE  2000262000000005 64420    TIRE REPAIR                0.00           100.37
01010      208987   06/15/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE  2000262000000005 64420    TIRE REPAIR                0.00           470.33
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           589.70

01010      208989   06/15/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT S 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           -85.72
01010      208989   06/15/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT S 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            42.99
01010      208989   06/15/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT S 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           111.00
01010      208989   06/15/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT S 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           332.63
01010      208989   06/15/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT S 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           830.24
01010      208989   06/15/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT S 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           262.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,493.85

01010      208991   06/15/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELS 2000262200000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            60.50
01010      208991   06/15/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELS 2000262200000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           183.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           243.57

01010      208992   06/15/16 05668    MCDONALD DASH       2000260100000005 66100    PART # 1KA MASTERLO        0.00            99.54
01010      208992   06/15/16 05668    MCDONALD DASH       2000260100000005 66100    SHIPPING                   0.00             7.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           107.09

01010      208993   06/15/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC    2000261100000005 66114    CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES/        0.00         1,019.99

01010      208994   06/15/16 92161    PYRAMID SCHOOL PROD 2000262906100005 64310    INVOICE S1314849.00        0.00           341.00

01010      208997   06/15/16 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS    2000262100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           217.27

01010      208999   06/15/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO 2000260100000005 66100    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            43.44

01010      209000   06/15/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMEN 2000262000000005 64420    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           326.00

01010      209091   06/16/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261005600003 66220                               0.00         7,661.67

01010      209099   06/16/16 103873   CHRISTIE TOLAND     2000232300000005 65810    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00            39.31

01010      209100   06/16/16 100107   COMCAST             2000251100000005 63900    CABLE SERVICES FOR         0.00           215.01

01010      209102   06/16/16 103396   ELIZABETH J STEWART 2000232300000005 65810    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00             9.49

01010      209103   06/16/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU 2000113007000005 66420    INVOICE# 781525F LI        0.00           811.88

01010      209114   06/16/16 09943    KATHRYN HALE        2000258100000005 65810    KATHY HALE - INDIST        0.00            41.54

01010      209119   06/16/16 08913    MID SOUTH SALES     2000265000000005 66260    FUEL FOR MAINTENANC        0.00         1,016.56

01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000113008100000 62110                               0.00             1.40
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000191507000000 62110                               0.00             1.04
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000222005000000 62110                               0.00             1.40

Packet page 86 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   45
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000111005800000 62110                               0.00             1.40
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000114008200000 62110                               0.00             1.40
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000191708200000 62110                               0.00             0.36
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000113007000000 62110                               0.00             0.70
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000196106100000 62110                               0.00             0.70
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000112005700000 62110                               0.00             0.70
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000112006100000 62110                               0.00             0.70
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000112005800000 62110                               0.00             0.70
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000124006920000 62120                               0.00             1.40
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000122008220099 62120                               0.00             1.40
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000272000000000 62120                               0.00             1.40
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000272000000000 62120                               0.00             1.40
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2000272000000000 62120                               0.00             0.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            16.80

01010      209123   06/16/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 4519701 -  6        0.00           127.45
01010      209123   06/16/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 15923 - ANIM        0.00            21.07
01010      209123   06/16/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEM # 89398 - CHIC        0.00            18.99
01010      209123   06/16/16 01421    PERMA BOUND         2000222005000005 66420    ITEMS FOR INVOICE #        0.00           172.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           340.06

01010      209124   06/16/16 104001   PHILIP RANDY RUTHER 2000114008200005 65810    VEHICLE MILEAGE (03        0.00            20.16
01010      209124   06/16/16 104001   PHILIP RANDY RUTHER 2000114008200005 65810    VEHICLE MILEAGE (03        0.00            47.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            67.20

01010      209129   06/16/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261006700003 64110                               0.00            24.10
01010      209129   06/16/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261005800003 64110                               0.00           190.62
01010      209129   06/16/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261006700003 64110                               0.00           427.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           642.07

01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262007000005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             7.09
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262007000005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00           127.84
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262007000005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00           493.61
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262007000005 65310    LONG DISTANCE RATE         0.00             5.88
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262007000005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             7.52
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008200005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00            48.03
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008200005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00           187.86
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008200005 65310    LONG DISTANCE RATE         0.00             1.20
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008200005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             6.79
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005800005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00           204.30
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005800005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00           174.16
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005800005 65310    LONG DISTANCE RATE         0.00             1.16
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005800005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             6.86
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262007000005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00            45.06
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262007000005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00           208.64
01010      209131   06/16/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262007000005 65310    LONG DISTANCE RATE         0.00             2.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,528.62

01010      209132   06/16/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINAN 2000             04050                               0.00           347.77

01010      209133   06/16/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 2000112006100005 66100    9-004715-443 DISC O        0.00           500.59

Packet page 87 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   46
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209326   06/20/16 03545    ANGIE COLCLASURE    2000229700000005 65810                               0.00            32.76
01010      209326   06/20/16 03545    ANGIE COLCLASURE    2000229700000005 65810                               0.00            46.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            79.67

01010      209327   06/20/16 01101    ARKANSAS DEMOCRAT G 2000251100000005 65400    INVOICE # 3120611          0.00           143.10

01010      209328   06/20/16 00481    BEST BUY            2000113007000005 66100    SAMSUNG -GALAXY TAB        0.00           130.19

01010      209329   06/20/16 103255   BEVERLY GLASS       2000114008200005 65810    VEHICLE MILEAGE EXP        0.00            30.24

01010      209331   06/20/16 103153   KELLY EUGENE RODGER 2000232100000005 66100    REIMBURSEMENT FOR P        0.00             6.50
01010      209331   06/20/16 103153   KELLY EUGENE RODGER 2000232100000005 66100    REIMBURSEMENT OF (1        0.00             9.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            16.25

01010      209332   06/20/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261006700003 66220                               0.00            45.92
01010      209332   06/20/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261008400005 66220                               0.00            54.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           100.12

01010      209334   06/20/16 03146    SOUTHERN TROPHY     2000113007000005 66100    ESTIMATE 656 - VICT        0.00           264.47
01010      209334   06/20/16 03146    SOUTHERN TROPHY     2000113007000005 66100    FOURTH PLACE STOCK         0.00             8.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           272.60

01010      209335   06/20/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008200005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00           513.29
01010      209335   06/20/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008200005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00           663.76
01010      209335   06/20/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008200005 65310    LONG DISTANCE RATE         0.00             4.76
01010      209335   06/20/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008200005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             7.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,189.36

01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261006400005 66210                               0.00            14.71
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261005000003 66210                               0.00            14.71
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261000000003 66210                               0.00            14.71
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000271000000003 66210                               0.00            17.07
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261000000003 66210                               0.00            21.28
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261000000003 66210                               0.00            27.87
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000271000000003 66210                               0.00            30.20
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261000000003 66210                               0.00            64.90
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261006300005 66210                               0.00            68.49
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000271000000003 66210                               0.00            70.12
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261008200005 66210                               0.00            85.82
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261005600003 66210                               0.00           145.22
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261005700003 66210                               0.00           157.04
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261006700003 66210                               0.00           167.18
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261006900003 66210                               0.00           203.03
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261008200005 66210                               0.00           213.13
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261008200005 66210                               0.00           278.87
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261008400005 66210                               0.00           292.23
01010      209338   06/20/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261008243895 66210                               0.00           387.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,274.10

01010      209339   06/20/16 104531   CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261007000005 66210                               0.00         1,698.89

01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000262100000000 62720                               0.00          -264.78

Packet page 88 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   47
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00            82.74
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00            82.74
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000124006920000 62720                               0.00            99.74
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00            99.74
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00            99.74
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00            99.74
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00            99.74
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           120.24
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000273000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000273000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000273000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000261105700000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000262100000000 62721                               0.00           -26.76
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000219108200000 62721                               0.00           -21.48
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000273000000000 62721                               0.00             0.34
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             0.37
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             0.37
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000261105700000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000273000000000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             4.57
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000273000000000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000272000000000 62721                               0.00             5.98
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000191708200000 62710                               0.00            33.10
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000191507000000 62710                               0.00            99.29

Packet page 89 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   48
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000111005000000 62710                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000112005700000 62710                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000113008100000 62710                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000112005800000 62710                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000122007020000 62710                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000122007020000 62711                               0.00             1.71
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000112005800000 62711                               0.00             1.71
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000113008100000 62711                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000111005000000 62711                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000191708200000 62711                               0.00             3.34
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000191507000000 62711                               0.00            10.04
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2000112005700000 62711                               0.00            13.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         4,011.71

01010      209345   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000232100000005 66108    PARTIAL PAY ORDER F        0.00            94.16

01010      209348   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000232100000005 66108    PARTIAL PAY ORDER F        0.00            37.91

01010      209350   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000232100000005 66108    PARTIAL PAY ORDER F        0.00             4.40

01010      209351   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000232100000005 66108    PARTIAL PAY ORDER F        0.00            47.94

01010      209353   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000251100000005 68100    FEES CHARGED               0.00           133.50

01010      209356   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000232100000005 66108    PARTIAL PAY ORDER F        0.00             7.23
01010      209356   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000232100000005 66108    PARTIAL PAY ORDER F        0.00            21.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            28.41

01010      209357   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2000232100000005 66108    PARTIAL PAY ORDER F        0.00           169.48

01010      209369   06/21/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGS 2000257000000005 63441    INVOICE # 11903            0.00         1,594.06
01010      209369   06/21/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGS 2000257000000005 63441    INVOICE # 11904            0.00         2,968.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         4,562.29

01010      209370   06/21/16 104351   BUSINESS WORLD, INC 2000251100000005 66510    INVOICE # 18909177         0.00           813.75

01010      209371   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261005400003 66220                               0.00         4,264.70

01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008243895 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00            51.94
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008243895 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00           266.89
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008243895 65310    LONG DISTANCE RATE         0.00             2.27
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008243895 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             6.98
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262006100005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00             9.07
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262006100005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00            64.49
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262006100005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             6.55
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005600005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00            32.01
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005600005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00           165.49
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005600005 65310    LONG DISTANCE RATE         0.00             0.40
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262005600005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             6.62
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262000000005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00            32.91
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262000000005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00           147.00
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262000000005 65310    LONG DISTANCE RATE         0.00             1.12

Packet page 90 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   49
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262000000005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             6.92
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008400005 65310    BUSINESS PHONE SERV        0.00            69.31
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008400005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00           309.91
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008400005 65310    LONG DISTANCE RATE         0.00             0.09
01010      209373   06/21/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2000262008400005 65310    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00             6.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,186.53

01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2000272000000000 62120                               0.00            25.94
01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2000124006920000 62120                               0.00            25.94
01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2000122007020000 62110                               0.00           -12.97
01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2000191708200000 62110                               0.00             6.48
01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2000112005800000 62110                               0.00            12.97
01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2000191507000000 62110                               0.00            19.46
01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2000222005000000 62110                               0.00            25.94
01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2000111005800000 62110                               0.00            25.94
01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2000114008200000 62110                               0.00            25.94
01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2000113008100000 62110                               0.00            25.94
01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2000112005700000 62110                               0.00            12.97
01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2000112006100000 62110                               0.00            12.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           207.52

01010      209378   06/21/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY  2000261005600003 66210                               0.00         5,103.96

01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261005000003 66220                               0.00           227.16
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261006300005 66220                               0.00           343.06
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261006400005 66220                               0.00           411.46
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000271000000003 66220                               0.00           525.75
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261000000003 66220                               0.00           567.01
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261007000003 66220                               0.00           614.79
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261008200005 66220                               0.00           813.73
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261000000003 66220                               0.00         1,066.29
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261006900003 66220                               0.00         1,216.18
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261008200005 66220                               0.00         1,250.60
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261006900003 66220                               0.00         1,798.97
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261006700003 66220                               0.00         1,882.06
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261000000003 66220                               0.00         1,895.27
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261000000003 66220                               0.00         2,026.66
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261005700003 66220                               0.00         3,044.92
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261008200005 66220                               0.00         3,368.69
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261008243895 66220                               0.00         3,388.61
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261007000003 66220                               0.00         4,050.07
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261007000003 66220                               0.00         5,113.84
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261007000003 66220                               0.00         5,357.65
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261007000003 66220                               0.00         6,102.40
01010      209382   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261008400005 66220                               0.00         6,288.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        51,353.23

01010      209387   06/22/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 2000271000000005 63590    DOT PHYSICAL FOR DR        0.00            98.00

01010      209390   06/22/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE      2000274000000005 66100    SUPPLIES AND PARTS         0.00            12.47
01010      209390   06/22/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE      2000274000000005 66100    SUPPLIES AND PARTS         0.00            48.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            61.11

Packet page 91 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   50
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2000 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209391   06/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261005000003 66220                               0.00         3,113.00
01010      209391   06/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261005800003 66220                               0.00         3,811.68
01010      209391   06/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2000261006100003 66220                               0.00         4,732.63
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        11,657.31

01010      209395   06/22/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT S 2000260100000005 66100    INVOICE 9584720            0.00           195.20

01010      209401   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100                               0.00           -75.78
01010      209401   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000271000000005 66100                               0.00           -28.93
01010      209401   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000271000000005 66100    348250 BLUE PAPER          0.00            16.28
01010      209401   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000271000000005 66100    458941 PINK PAPER          0.00            14.73
01010      209401   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000271000000005 66100    498831 PROTECTORS          0.00            21.87
01010      209401   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    OFFICE SUPPLIES            0.00            84.63
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            32.80

01010      209403   06/23/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATI 2000257000000005 66100    4 CHAIRS - HONEY CH        0.00         1,856.52

01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100                               0.00          -171.82
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000114008243895 66100                               0.00          -105.11
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000271000000005 66100    727562 FLASH DRIVE         0.00            43.38
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    BANKERS BOX (PKG. 1        0.00            33.52
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    FILE FOLDERS (PKG.         0.00            15.24
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    FILE FOLDERS (PKG.         0.00            10.69
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    COMPUTER WIPES             0.00            10.19
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    PAPER MATE CORRECTI        0.00            11.15
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    CLASP ENV. 9X12 (10        0.00            16.56
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    ROLODEX                    0.00            16.32
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    ROLODEX CARDS (100)        0.00             2.19
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    ROLODEX CARD SLEEVE        0.00             7.65
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    BINDER CLIPS SM.           0.00            13.61
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    BINDER CLIPS MED.          0.00            14.52
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    BINDER CLIPS MINI          0.00             4.54
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    SHARPIE MARKERS (PK        0.00             6.10
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    POST-IT NOTES 4 X 4        0.00             7.83
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    POST-IT NOTES 2 X 2        0.00             3.39
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000257000000005 66100    PRESSBOARD FILE FOL        0.00            28.13
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2000114008243895 66100    3M PRIVACY FILTER 2        0.00           114.09
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            82.17

01010      209405   06/23/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261005000003 64110                               0.00            30.03
01010      209405   06/23/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261006300003 64110                               0.00            45.68
01010      209405   06/23/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SER 2000261005000003 64110                               0.00            53.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           129.27

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00       333,767.74

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00       333,767.74

Packet page 92 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   51
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2001 - UNREST OTH GEN OP FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208607   06/02/16 100418   DOLLIE JACKSON      2001115008211580 65810                               0.00           122.47
01010      208607   06/02/16 100418   DOLLIE JACKSON      2001115008211580 65810                               0.00           123.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           246.45

01010      208617   06/02/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2001213905490505 66100    BOONE PARK SLAM NIG        0.00            13.12

01010      208628   06/03/16 04404    DONALD L BOSS       2001115308211592 68100    ASSIGNOR FOR SOCCER        0.00           150.00

01010      208637   06/03/16 00941    NATHAN CLAYBORN     2001115008211580 65810                               0.00           122.47
01010      208637   06/03/16 00941    NATHAN CLAYBORN     2001115008211580 65810                               0.00           123.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           246.45

01010      208638   06/03/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK T 2001115608211580 66100    INVOICE #16126 - AL        0.00           551.40
01010      208638   06/03/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK T 2001115608211580 66100    ALL STATE MEDALS, E        0.00           142.03
01010      208638   06/03/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK T 2001115608211580 66100    6 X 8 MVP PLAQUES,         0.00           185.60
01010      208638   06/03/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK T 2001115608211580 66100    MVP TROPHIES, RST40        0.00           608.22
01010      208638   06/03/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK T 2001115608211580 66100    DANCE MVP TROPHY, E        0.00            13.01
01010      208638   06/03/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK T 2001115608211580 66100    INV #16134 - SOCCER        0.00            75.19
01010      208638   06/03/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK T 2001115608211580 66100    VOLLEYBALL ENGRAVED        0.00           100.26
01010      208638   06/03/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK T 2001115608211580 66100    GIRLS TRACK ENGRAVE        0.00            75.19
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,750.90

01010      208649   06/03/16 05448    WHITE PIG INN       2001115608211580 66108    FOOD FOR ATHLETIC B        0.00         4,460.00

01010      208659   06/03/16 102912   NORTH LITTLE ROCK P 2001115008211580 68100    INV #3795416 BASEBA        0.00           525.00
01010      208659   06/03/16 102912   NORTH LITTLE ROCK P 2001115008211580 68100    PERMIT #3762 USE OF        0.00         1,855.00
01010      208659   06/03/16 102912   NORTH LITTLE ROCK P 2001115308211589 68100    INV #3834689 - UNIQ        0.00           540.00
01010      208659   06/03/16 102912   NORTH LITTLE ROCK P 2001115308211590 68100    UNIQUE PLAYER FEES         0.00           285.00
01010      208659   06/03/16 102912   NORTH LITTLE ROCK P 2001115208211585 68100    UNIQUE PLAYER FEE -        0.00           225.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,430.00

01010      208734   06/06/16 104724   AMARACHI OKAFER     2001115508211596 66100    JUDGE FOR MIDDLE SC        0.00            75.00

01010      208754   06/06/16 104725   JEKAYLA COURTNEY CU 2001115508211596 66100    JUDGE FOR MIDDLE SC        0.00            75.00

01010      208772   06/06/16 102338   TEAM EXPRESS        2001115308211592 66100    INVOICE #000058640;        0.00           234.95
01010      208772   06/06/16 102338   TEAM EXPRESS        2001115308211592 66100    SX350 BADEN SOCCER         0.00            81.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           316.50

01010      208782   06/07/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT S 2001191205027005 66100    8 INCH UV CABLE TIE        0.00            10.79
01010      208782   06/07/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT S 2001191205027005 66100    HUSKY 20 FT X 50 FT        0.00            16.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            27.03

01010      208802   06/07/16 08878    EAST INC.           2001             19800    RETURN                     0.00         4,941.52

01010      208934   06/14/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT S 2001191205027005 66100    DUCT TAPE FOR SUMME        0.00            22.69

01010      209118   06/16/16 104773   MARTI SMITH         2001213907091205 63210    CONSULTANT FEE FOR         0.00         1,500.00

01010      209126   06/16/16 103226   RENA R HATTON       2001213907091205 63210    CONSULTANT FIT TO B        0.00           800.00

01010      209132   06/16/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINAN 2001             04050                               0.00            26.90

Packet page 93 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   52
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2001 - UNREST OTH GEN OP FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209349   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2001115308211590 65890    ROOMS AT EMBASSY SU        0.00           203.17
01010      209349   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2001115308211590 65890    ROOMS AT EMBASSY SU        0.00         1,219.02
01010      209349   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2001115308211590 65890    ROOMS AT EMBASSY SU        0.00           203.17
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,625.36

01010      209352   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2001213907091205 66100    SUPPLIES FOR FIT TO        0.00         1,000.00
01010      209352   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2001213907091205 66100    T-SHIRTS                   0.00           130.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,130.13

01010      209367   06/21/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.   2001115108211584 66100    ADIDAS L/S VOLLEYBA        0.00         1,562.40
01010      209367   06/21/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.   2001115108211584 66100    LT GOLD ON WHITE BO        0.00           108.22
01010      209367   06/21/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.   2001115908211580 66100    LT GOLD ON WHITE BO        0.00           347.48
01010      209367   06/21/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.   2001115908211580 66100    ADIDAS L/S VOLLEYBA        0.00           104.16
01010      209367   06/21/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.   2001115908211580 66100    ROYAL ON LT GOLD BO        0.00            30.38
01010      209367   06/21/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.   2001115908211580 66100    SHIPPING & HANDLING        0.00           119.35
01010      209367   06/21/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.   2001115108211584 66100    ADIDAS TECH FIT 4"         0.00           488.25
01010      209367   06/21/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.   2001115108211584 66100    SHIPPING AND HANDLI        0.00            24.41
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,784.65

01010      209372   06/21/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS P 2001191205027005 66100    SUMMER QUEST T-SHIR        0.00           553.35

01010      209393   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 2001115908211580 66100    WS058A VSF WOMEN'S         0.00           355.66
01010      209393   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 2001115908211580 66100    TTGTL3 3-COLOR GIAN        0.00            79.21
01010      209393   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 2001115908211580 66100    S085 VSF A-LINE SKI        0.00           214.67
01010      209393   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 2001115908211580 66100    SHIPPING & HANDLING        0.00            41.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           690.77

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00        24,865.82

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00        24,865.82

Packet page 94 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   53
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2005 - CW EXT DAY

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208711   06/06/16 103533   CHRISTOPHER JAMES O 2005112005500005 66100    MAY KARATE CLASSES         0.00           300.00

01010      208716   06/06/16 104192   KATHY J FLUHARTY    2005112005500005 66100    OPEN PO TO COVER CO        0.00           300.00

01010      208717   06/06/16 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS 2005112005500005 66100    OPEN PO TO FIX WALK        0.00           389.52

01010      208721   06/06/16 103772   RON COLEMAN MINING  2005112005500005 66100    OPEN PO TO COVER EX        0.00           500.00

01010      208722   06/06/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    2005112005500005 66108    OPEN PO FOR SNACKS         0.00           136.21
01010      208722   06/06/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    2005112005500005 66108    OPEN PO TO PURCHASE        0.00           115.85
01010      208722   06/06/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    2005112005500005 66108    OPEN PO TO PURCHASE        0.00           317.66
01010      208722   06/06/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    2005112005500005 66108    OPEN PO TO PURCHASE        0.00           409.28
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           979.00

01010      208723   06/06/16 103660   STEMULATE LLC       2005112005500005 66100    OPEN PO TO COVER AP        0.00           480.00
01010      208723   06/06/16 103660   STEMULATE LLC       2005112005500005 66100    OPEN PO TO COVER AP        0.00           240.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           720.00

01010      208731   06/06/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2005112005500005 66100    OPEN PO TO PURCHASE        0.00            46.72
01010      208731   06/06/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2005112005500005 66100    OPEN PO FOR CRESTWO        0.00           751.32
01010      208731 V 06/06/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2005112005500005 66100    OPEN PO TO PURCHASE        0.00           -46.72
01010      208731 V 06/06/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2005112005500005 66100    OPEN PO FOR CRESTWO        0.00          -751.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             0.00

01010      208768   06/06/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    2005112005500005 66100    FILE CABINET VERTIC        0.00           276.85
01010      208768   06/06/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    2005112005500005 66100    PAPER WATER COLOR S        0.00            36.65
01010      208768   06/06/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    2005112005500005 66100    PENCIL SHARPENER           0.00            33.64
01010      208768   06/06/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    2005112005500005 66100    PAINT ACRYLIC              0.00            45.83
01010      208768   06/06/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    2005112005500005 66100    PAINT ACRYLIC PINT         0.00            16.96
01010      208768   06/06/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    2005112005500005 66100    MINI AIR COMPRESSOR        0.00            94.99
01010      208768   06/06/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    2005112005500005 66100    PLAYGROUND BALL GRE        0.00            17.41
01010      208768   06/06/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    2005112005500005 66100    MENS BASKETBALL            0.00            52.68
01010      208768   06/06/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    2005112005500005 66100    PASTEL OILS                0.00            42.30
01010      208768   06/06/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    2005112005500005 66100    AUDIO VISUAL CART          0.00           263.44
01010      208768   06/06/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    2005112005500005 66100    WIPES                      0.00            41.60
01010      208768   06/06/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    2005112005500005 66100    ERASER PINK BLOCK M        0.00            10.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           932.77

01010      208786   06/07/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    2005112005500005 66108    OPEN PO FOR SNACKS         0.00           751.32

01010      208793   06/07/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2005112005500005 66100    OPEN PO TO PURCHASE        0.00            46.72

01010      209095   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2005112005500005 66100    OPEN PO TO PURCHASE        0.00           305.89

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         5,225.22

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         5,225.22

Packet page 95 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   54
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2053 - GT SUM QUEST

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208906   06/09/16 104776   CORRIE ALBRIGHT     2053             13120    REFUND FOR SUMMER Q        0.00           125.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           125.00

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           125.00

Packet page 96 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   55
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2223 - PROF DEV

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208617   06/02/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2223221305800005 66100    SUPPLIES/MATERIALS         0.00            98.51

01010      208622   06/03/16 104244   BLACKBURN CONSULTIN 2223221007000005 63230    PROFESSIONAL DEVELO        0.00         7,900.00

01010      208623   06/03/16 104359   KARLI D SARACINI    2223221300000005 65830    MILEAGE REIMBURSEME        0.00           107.46

01010      208652   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2223221308200005 63310    REIMBURSEMENT FOR R        0.00           995.00

01010      208928   06/14/16 103877   ARKANSAS DEPT OF ED 2223             32256    PD-STUDENTS (69 M T        0.00           521.00

01010      209115   06/16/16 08591    KRISTIE RATLIFF     2223221000000005 65810    MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT        0.00            11.68

01010      209354   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2223221300000005 66108    PLTW - MEETING             0.00           286.52

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         9,920.17

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         9,920.17

Packet page 97 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   56
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2260 - EC SE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209116   06/16/16 104386   LAUREN REYNOLDS     2260129006520005 65810    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00            86.23
01010      209116   06/16/16 104386   LAUREN REYNOLDS     2260129006520005 65810    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00            38.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           124.53

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           124.53

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           124.53

Packet page 98 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   57
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2271 - GT ADVANCE PLACEMENT

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208712   06/06/16 00761    COLLEGE BOARD PUBLI 2271191008227005 66100    INVOICE #EA61656776        0.00           325.00

01010      208887   06/09/16 101798   AP EXAMINATIONS     2271191008227005 68100    OPEN PO FOR AP/IB T        0.00           963.91
01010      208887   06/09/16 101798   AP EXAMINATIONS     2271191008227005 68100    AP/IB SCORE REPORTI        0.00           292.09
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,256.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         1,581.00

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         1,581.00

Packet page 99 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   58
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2275 - ALE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2275195008243899 62110                               0.00             1.40

01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 2275195006143800 62721                               0.00            21.48

01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2275195008243899 62110                               0.00            12.97

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00            35.85

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00            35.85

Packet page 100 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   59
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2281 - NSLA

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      202224 V 10/15/15 104367   VALENCIA ROCHELLE   2281223005000205 65810                               0.00          -103.70

01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2281195008200799 62110                               0.00            -0.81

01010      208775   06/06/16 104367   VALENCIA ROCHELLE   2281223005000205 65810                               0.00           103.70

01010      208785   06/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WA 2281221306101305 66100    220-3701 PUSHES AND        0.00           640.00
01010      208785   06/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WA 2281221306101305 66100    220-3702  1.1 LIGHT        0.00           825.00
01010      208785   06/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WA 2281221306101305 66100    220-3705  2.2 MATER        0.00           765.00
01010      208785   06/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WA 2281221306101305 66100    220-3707  3.1 STABI        0.00           450.00
01010      208785   06/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WA 2281221306101305 66100    220-3708  4.1 ENERG        0.00           450.00
01010      208785   06/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WA 2281221306101305 66100    228-3303  PLTW VEX         0.00         1,680.00
01010      208785   06/07/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WA 2281221306101305 66100    228-3304  PLTW VEX         0.00         2,555.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         7,365.00

01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2281156005000100 62110                               0.00           -25.94

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         7,338.25

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         7,338.25

Packet page 101 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   60
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2365 - ABC-AR BETTER CHANCE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208626   06/03/16 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTH 2365110506711005 66100    MONACO KITCHEN SET         0.00           799.99

01010      208632   06/03/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT S 2365110506711005 66100    MATERIALS TO BUILD         0.00           115.23

01010      208647   06/03/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2365110506711005 66100    T-SHIRTS, MUGS & CR        0.00           150.57
01010      208647   06/03/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2365110506711005 66100    LIGHT BUBS, BEADS,         0.00            51.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           201.62

01010      208652   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2365110506111005 63310    STEPHANIE DANIEL           0.00           625.00
01010      208652   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2365110506711005 65850    AIRFARE: JODY EDRIN        0.00         6,167.84
01010      208652   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     2365110506711005 65850    DANNIELL HOMAN             0.00           836.33
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         7,629.17

01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2365110506711000 62120                               0.00             3.24
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  2365110506911000 62120                               0.00             1.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             4.86

01010      208766   06/06/16 03045    PLAY WITH A PURPOSE 2365110506711005 66100    ITEM NO. 77-513            0.00           799.00
01010      208766   06/06/16 03045    PLAY WITH A PURPOSE 2365110506711005 66100    SHIPPING                   0.00           135.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           934.83

01010      208776   06/06/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2365110505411005 66100    RUGS, PLANTS, LIGHT        0.00           205.81

01010      208780   06/07/16 100810   CHILD NUTRITION-MAR 2365110506700005 65880    PK CHARGES INVOICE         0.00           175.10

01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2365110506711000 62120                               0.00             3.24
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   2365110506911000 62120                               0.00             1.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             4.86

01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 2365110506911000 62120                               0.00             1.24

01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2365110506700003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00           131.77
01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 2365110506700003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00           338.86
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           470.63

01010      208921   06/09/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2365217005011005 66108    FOOD                       0.00            64.33
01010      208921   06/09/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2365217005011005 66108    FOOD                       0.00            66.99
01010      208921   06/09/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 2365217005011005 66108    FOOD                       0.00             9.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           141.10

01010      208957   06/14/16 00975    THE LIBRARY STORE I 2365222006711005 66100    ITEM FROM PO #16005        0.00           673.98

01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2365110506711000 62120                               0.00             5.50
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  2365110506911000 62120                               0.00             2.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             8.25

01010      209087   06/16/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY         2365110506711005 66100    SUPPLIES FOR P D           0.00           379.47

01010      209088   06/16/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT S 2365110506711005 66100    WIRE, PVC SCREWS, N        0.00           417.10
01010      209088   06/16/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT S 2365110506711005 66100    STORAGE UNIT               0.00            86.73
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           503.83

Packet page 102 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   61
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2365 - ABC-AR BETTER CHANCE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209090   06/16/16 93165    LOWE'S              2365110506711005 66100    WALL MOUNTED SHELVI        0.00           194.06

01010      209093   06/16/16 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB 2365110506711005 66108    SNACKS / DRINKS FOR        0.00           297.44

01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2365110506711000 62120                               0.00             1.40
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         2365110506911000 62120                               0.00             0.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             2.10

01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 2365110506911000 62120                               0.00            12.97

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00        12,756.54

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00        12,756.54

Packet page 103 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   62
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2387 - M-TO-M REVENUE INCENTIVE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208627   06/03/16 09522    DEPARTMENT OF INFOR 2387258000000005 64431    DIS FIREWALL/SWITCH        0.00           305.00
01010      208627   06/03/16 09522    DEPARTMENT OF INFOR 2387258000000005 64431    CISCO CWS CONTENT F        0.00         1,400.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,705.00

01010      208719   06/06/16 103057   NICHOLAS NESLER     2387221300000005 62410    TUITION REIMBURSEME        0.00           810.00

01010      208792   06/07/16 04365    VOEGELE MECHANICAL  2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE #11657             0.00         1,576.59

01010      208812   06/07/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            17.93
01010      208812   06/07/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            61.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            79.84

01010      208821   06/07/16 104608   WASHINGTON MUSIC SA 2387191608200005 66100    BOSE F1 SYSTEM CASE        0.00           876.00
01010      208821   06/07/16 104608   WASHINGTON MUSIC SA 2387191608200005 66100    SKB MIGHTY GIG RIG         0.00           450.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,326.00

01010      208893   06/09/16 102715   KARLA RODGERS       2387221300000005 62410    TUI. REIMB. 3 HRS.         0.00         1,166.00

01010      208916   06/09/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00            44.60
01010      208916   06/09/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           110.10
01010      208916   06/09/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           134.99
01010      208916   06/09/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           168.73
01010      208916   06/09/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           244.85
01010      208916   06/09/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           268.60
01010      208916   06/09/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           311.32
01010      208916   06/09/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           513.45
01010      208916   06/09/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           513.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,310.09

01010      208952   06/14/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2387271000000003 66220                               0.00           336.21

01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6406246            0.00           590.24
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6406892            0.00           806.85
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6420469            0.00           361.98
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6420514            0.00            22.20
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6420471            0.00           120.90
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        0.00           467.43
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6409375            0.00            36.60
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6414457            0.00           141.66
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6415007            0.00           223.70
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6415009            0.00           103.68
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6415510            0.00             7.16
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6415512            0.00           107.44
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6415520            0.00           221.00
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6418922            0.00           903.21
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6422042            0.00           513.45
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6420681            0.00            42.88
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6420264            0.00            87.39
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6418956            0.00           899.69
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6418961            0.00           756.16
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6418970            0.00           553.85
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6418973            0.00           539.66

Packet page 104 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   63
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2387 - M-TO-M REVENUE INCENTIVE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6418982            0.00           675.53
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6408763            0.00           396.37
01010      208975   06/15/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELE 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 6419023            0.00           488.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         9,067.10

01010      208981   06/15/16 101671   COMFORT SYSTEMS USA 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE #40016454          0.00         1,485.27

01010      208988   06/15/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PAR 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE #113811            0.00        12,034.82
01010      208988   06/15/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PAR 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE #111755            0.00         1,311.97
01010      208988   06/15/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PAR 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE #112039            0.00         1,369.91
01010      208988   06/15/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PAR 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE E113927            0.00         1,326.31
01010      208988   06/15/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PAR 2387262900000005 63900    TRUCK CHARGE               0.00            43.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        16,086.61

01010      208998   06/15/16 10414    SOUTHERN ICE EQUIPM 2387262900000005 63900    INVOICE 69690              0.00           140.02

01010      209094   06/16/16 02847    UNITED PARCEL SERVI 2387191108227005 65320    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00             9.26
01010      209094   06/16/16 02847    UNITED PARCEL SERVI 2387191108227005 65320    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00            11.74
01010      209094   06/16/16 02847    UNITED PARCEL SERVI 2387191108227005 65320    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00            13.17
01010      209094   06/16/16 02847    UNITED PARCEL SERVI 2387191108227005 65320    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00            13.69
01010      209094   06/16/16 02847    UNITED PARCEL SERVI 2387191108227005 65320    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00            13.69
01010      209094   06/16/16 02847    UNITED PARCEL SERVI 2387191108227005 65320    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00            13.82
01010      209094   06/16/16 02847    UNITED PARCEL SERVI 2387191108227005 65320    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00            14.34
01010      209094   06/16/16 02847    UNITED PARCEL SERVI 2387191108227005 65320    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00            26.20
01010      209094   06/16/16 02847    UNITED PARCEL SERVI 2387191108227005 65320    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00            26.34
01010      209094   06/16/16 02847    UNITED PARCEL SERVI 2387191108227005 65320    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00            26.96
01010      209094   06/16/16 02847    UNITED PARCEL SERVI 2387191108227005 65320    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00            27.65
01010      209094   06/16/16 02847    UNITED PARCEL SERVI 2387191108227005 65320    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00            12.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           209.42

01010      209132   06/16/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINAN 2387             04050                               0.00           112.71

01010      209386   06/22/16 102245   FUELMAN             2387272000000005 66265    DIESEL FUEL                0.00             4.00
01010      209386   06/22/16 102245   FUELMAN             2387272000000005 66265    DIESEL FUEL                0.00            77.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            81.00

01010      209389   06/22/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE         2387272000000005 66100    PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR        0.00            70.51

01010      209392   06/22/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS          2387272000000005 66100    PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR        0.00            60.07
01010      209392   06/22/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS          2387272000000005 66100    PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR        0.00           151.39
01010      209392   06/22/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS          2387272000000005 66100    PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR        0.00           303.30
01010      209392   06/22/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS          2387272000000005 66100    PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR        0.00           173.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           687.84

01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66526    502049 HIGH YIELD          0.00            63.03
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66526    501977 HIGH YIELD          0.00            70.62
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66526    501959 DWGCP CYAN          0.00            70.62
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66526    285090 N51XP               0.00            67.26
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66526    501986 HIGH YIELD          0.00            70.62
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66526                               0.00          -301.47
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    273361 FLUID               0.00            25.68
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    699459 TAPE                0.00            27.88

Packet page 105 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   64
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2387 - M-TO-M REVENUE INCENTIVE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    326348 FLASH DRIVE         0.00            32.52
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    306902 PADS                0.00            27.63
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    520928 TAPE                0.00            25.89
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    487104 TAPE                0.00            26.97
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    917272 FILE POCKETS        0.00            42.65
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    196517 PAPER               0.00           320.09
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    542812 HIGHLIGHTER         0.00            10.03
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    128844 HIGHLIGHTER         0.00            16.71
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    1374733 PEN                0.00            27.07
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    664011 PENS                0.00            12.95
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    255876 PENS                0.00            17.34
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    285090 N51XP               0.00            67.26
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    355989 RIGHT TO KNO        0.00           174.67
01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 2387272000000005 66100    891906 AT & T TL861        0.00           282.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,178.10

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00        38,428.31

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00        38,428.31

Packet page 106 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   65
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2391 - PUBL SCHL FACILITY ESCROW

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209384   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2391261008200005 66220                               0.00         6,648.55
01010      209384   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2391261008200005 66220                               0.00        12,016.91
01010      209384   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2391261008200005 66220                               0.00        25,168.53
01010      209384   06/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK E 2391261008200005 66220                               0.00         1,382.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        45,216.23

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00        45,216.23

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00        45,216.23

Packet page 107 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   66
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 2931 - BROADBAND PROJECT

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209335   06/20/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2931223005000005 65331    FIBER SERVICE AND I        0.00         1,703.50
01010      209335   06/20/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2931223006700005 65331    FIBER SERVICE AND I        0.00         1,703.50
01010      209335   06/20/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNIC 2931223006700005 65331    SURCHARGES AND OTHE        0.00           204.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         3,611.42

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         3,611.42

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         3,611.42

Packet page 108 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   67
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 3003 - BLD FUND-CONSTR ACCT

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208605   06/02/16 103810   CONTRAX FURNISHINGS 3003451008208100 64500    INVOICE #89632             0.00         4,497.76
01010      208605   06/02/16 103810   CONTRAX FURNISHINGS 3003451008208100 64500    INSTALLATION               0.00         5,156.75
01010      208605   06/02/16 103810   CONTRAX FURNISHINGS 3003451008208100 64500    FREIGHT                    0.00           292.86
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         9,947.37

01010      208606   06/02/16 101732   DLR GROUP           3003430005507200 63900    INVOICE #0124326           0.00         4,630.41
01010      208606   06/02/16 101732   DLR GROUP           3003430007008000 63900    INVOICE #0124328           0.00        14,168.11
01010      208606   06/02/16 101732   DLR GROUP           3003430008208100 63900    INVOICE #0124325           0.00        31,314.28
01010      208606   06/02/16 101732   DLR GROUP           3003430000000000 63900    INVOICE #0124324           0.00         8,194.00
01010      208606   06/02/16 101732   DLR GROUP           3003430008208100 65880    TRAVEL EXP - MEALS         0.00            62.37
01010      208606   06/02/16 101732   DLR GROUP           3003430008208100 65890    TRAVEL EXP - LODGIN        0.00           208.92
01010      208606   06/02/16 101732   DLR GROUP           3003430008208100 65870    FREIGHT                    0.00            15.70
01010      208606   06/02/16 101732   DLR GROUP           3003430008208100 65870    GROUND TRANSPORTATI        0.00            78.21
01010      208606   06/02/16 101732   DLR GROUP           3003430008208100 65870    TRAVEL EXP - AIR TR        0.00         1,441.44
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        60,113.44

01010      208795   06/07/16 92777    AIMCO EQUIPMENT COM 3003451008208100 64500    INVOICE #325114            0.00            54.25

01010      208813   06/07/16 02475    RIVERSIDE BOX SUPPL 3003451008208100 66100    INVOICE #43192             0.00           479.60
01010      208813   06/07/16 02475    RIVERSIDE BOX SUPPL 3003451008208100 66100    TAPE, 2" X 110 YD -        0.00           209.54
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           689.14

01010      208965   06/15/16 103395   AT&T                3003451008407900 63460    PLACE NEW CABLE, NE        0.00         5,098.84

01010      209336   06/20/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC  3003451008208100 64500    INVOICE $#U0386AR2         0.00           317.35
01010      209336   06/20/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC  3003451008208100 64500    INVOICE #U0386R11          0.00        10,083.35
01010      209336   06/20/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC  3003451008208100 64500    INVOICE #U0540 R5          0.00         2,671.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        13,071.80

01010      209337   06/20/16 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CON 3003451005507200 64500    PAYMENT APPLICATION        0.00       107,906.00
01010      209337   06/20/16 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CON 3003451008208100 64500    PAYMENT APPLICATION        0.00       320,656.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       428,562.00

01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 64500    LABOR                      0.00        25,232.67
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 64500    LABOR                      0.00        19,482.05
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 64500    LABOR                      0.00        13,283.64
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 63900    PERFORMANCE AND PAY        0.00         1,048.74
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 63900    PERFORMANCE AND PAY        0.00         1,085.95
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 63900    PERFORMANCE AND PAY        0.00           568.84
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    #6 GREEN GROUND WIR        0.00            30.50
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #YA6C2L, #6, 2        0.00           100.36
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    RACK MOUNTING KIT          0.00            39.78
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #ZM6A-10-05, 1        0.00           278.40
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #ZM6A-10-06, 1        0.00         1,276.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #ZM6A-10-01, 1        0.00           487.20
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #HDMIPL-75F, 7        0.00           855.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #7-HDMI/4INPTW        0.00           258.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    3-GANG SS DECORA FA        0.00           157.20
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #9C5P4-E1-02-R        0.00           120.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #Z6-09, CAT6 O        0.00            98.64
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    CONSUMABLES                0.00         1,221.18
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    6" CEILING HANGER W        0.00           114.00

Packet page 109 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   68
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 3003 - BLD FUND-CONSTR ACCT

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #TL-25, 2" J-H        0.00           184.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #9BC5P024L-T31        0.00        19,000.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #RIC3-72-01, 4        0.00           456.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #RIC-F-LC24-01        0.00         2,568.48
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #RIC-F-BLNK-01        0.00            49.06
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #FC1M-LC-5L-B1        0.00         7,194.24
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #FJ2-LCLC5L-03        0.00         2,327.92
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    CONSUMABLES                0.00         1,351.97
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #FCP3-DWR, 1U         0.00         1,569.70
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    6" CEILING HANGER W        0.00            66.69
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #TL-25, 2" J-H        0.00           107.64
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #9C6P4-A5-06-R        0.00        10,920.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #Z6A-06, CAT6A        0.00           822.90
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #MX-FP-S-04-20        0.00           104.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #MX-PNLA-48, 4        0.00            72.11
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #LD10IW8-A, 8-        0.00           965.90
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #DCF 10IW-X, D        0.00            86.45
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #JBX3510IW-A,         0.00           239.85
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #ZM6A-10-06, 1        0.00         1,508.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    CONSUMABLES                0.00           264.79
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    6' CEILING HANGER W        0.00           142.50
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #TL-25, 2" J-H        0.00           184.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #TL-50, 5" J-H        0.00           190.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #9C6P4-A5-06-R        0.00        11,760.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #Z6A-05, CAT6A        0.00           151.92
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #Z6A-06, CAT6A        0.00           696.30
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #Z6A-01, CAT6A        0.00           265.86
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #MX-FP-S-04-20        0.00            32.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #MX-SMZ2-20, 2        0.00            66.57
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #MX-D4Z-20, 4-        0.00            66.24
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #MX-BL-20, IVO        0.00            20.46
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #MX-PNLA-48, 4        0.00           319.50
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #LD10IW8-A, 8-        0.00         1,040.20
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #DCF10IW-X, DR        0.00            93.10
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #TCF10IW-X, TE        0.00            12.70
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #RAFC10IW-X, R        0.00            34.20
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #JBX3510IW-A,         0.00            73.80
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #JBP3DIW, TRIP        0.00           198.96
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #9C5P024L-T312        0.00         1,710.00
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #FCP3-DWR, 1U         0.00           285.40
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #RIC-F-LC24-01        0.00           214.04
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #RIC-F-BLNK-01        0.00             8.92
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #FCIM-LC-5L-B1        0.00           599.52
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #FJ2-LCL-C5L-0        0.00           166.28
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #RSQ1-07-S, 7-        0.00         1,092.50
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #VPC-6, 6-INCH        0.00         1,884.57
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #SB17U24BFB, 2        0.00           115.71
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #SB17U12BFB, 1        0.00           291.64
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #SB2101ABZ, JU        0.00            62.70
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #SB211312FB, 1        0.00            81.56
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #SB2131BKFB, 1        0.00           183.16
01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #SB17DRK24FB,         0.00           161.12

Packet page 110 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   69
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 3003 - BLD FUND-CONSTR ACCT

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209358   06/20/16 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC 3003451007008000 66527    ITEM #SB227R6FB, 6-        0.00            76.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       137,880.00

01010      209359   06/20/16 103652   LEWIS, ELLIOTT, MCM 3003430008407900 63900    INVOICE #4173              0.00         3,841.91

01010      209360   06/20/16 103600   NABHOLZ CONSTRUCTIO 3003451008407900 64500    PAYMENT APPLICATION        0.00       320,159.23

01010      209361   06/20/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING  3003451006907800 67340    LARGE FUSION CART M        0.00         1,764.21

01010      209362   06/20/16 02475    RIVERSIDE BOX SUPPL 3003451008208100 66100    INVOICE #43333             0.00           239.80

01010      209364   06/20/16 104280   U-HAUL              3003451008208100 64420    24' TRUCK RENTAL @         0.00           180.57
01010      209364   06/20/16 104280   U-HAUL              3003451008208100 64420    24' TRUCK RENTAL @         0.00           180.57
01010      209364   06/20/16 104280   U-HAUL              3003451008208100 64420    ESTIMATED MILEAGE @        0.00             8.03
01010      209364   06/20/16 104280   U-HAUL              3003451008208100 64420    ESTIMATED MILEAGE @        0.00             9.82
01010      209364   06/20/16 104280   U-HAUL              3003451008208100 64420    ENVIRONMENTAL FEE P        0.00             4.53
01010      209364   06/20/16 104280   U-HAUL              3003451008208100 64420    ENVIRONMENTAL FEE P        0.00             4.53
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           388.05

01010      209365   06/20/16 103894   VANGUARD MODULAR BU 3003451006907800 63900    INVOICE #SI-02508          0.00         9,295.20
01010      209365   06/20/16 103894   VANGUARD MODULAR BU 3003451006907800 63900    ADDITIONAL EQUIPMEN        0.00         2,441.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        11,736.45

01010      209366   06/20/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATI 3003451008208100 67330    ITEM #HW ET18, END         0.00           274.44
01010      209366   06/20/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATI 3003451008208100 67330    ITEM #V 721R2BFC, R        0.00         1,483.04
01010      209366   06/20/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATI 3003451008208100 67330    ITEM #V 735LRT-SH02        0.00         1,304.30
01010      209366   06/20/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATI 3003451008208100 67330    ITEM #V 737, OVERHE        0.00           986.96
01010      209366   06/20/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATI 3003451008208100 67330    ITEM #V 65, BOOKCAS        0.00           470.31
01010      209366   06/20/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATI 3003451005507200 67330    INVOICE #91686896          0.00           397.41
01010      209366   06/20/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATI 3003451008407900 67330    QUOTATION #8110804         0.00         7,315.68
01010      209366   06/20/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATI 3003451008407900 67330    #ZBOOMBRTM, DESK, Z        0.00        13,166.69
01010      209366   06/20/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATI 3003451008407900 67330    #48HORSE60AE, TABLE        0.00         1,064.39
01010      209366   06/20/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATI 3003451008407900 67330    #483060AE, TABLE, 4        0.00           562.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        27,025.86

01010      209385   06/22/16 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CON 3003451008208100 64500    PAYMENT APPLICATION        0.00       650,406.00

01010      209404   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 3003451006907800 67330    #434126, BOSS, MID-        0.00         1,952.78

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00     1,672,931.13

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00     1,672,931.13

Packet page 111 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   70
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 4000 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208600   06/02/16 04040    BANK OF THE OZARKS  4000511000000000 68300    TRANE PROJECT INTER        0.00        22,257.99

01010      209368   06/21/16 04040    BANK OF THE OZARKS  4000511000000000 68300    ISSUE # 60619L             0.00        97,904.01
01010      209368   06/21/16 04040    BANK OF THE OZARKS  4000511000000000 68300    PRINCIPAL PORTION          0.00       132,152.63
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       230,056.64

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00       252,314.63

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00       252,314.63

Packet page 112 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   71
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6501 - CHAPTER I

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      204976 V 02/01/16 04291    UALR                6501221305400005 63310    REGISTRATION STATEM        0.00        -5,455.00

01010      208618   06/02/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 6501159108200005 67340    DELL LATITUDE 3340         0.00       110,330.00
01010      208618   06/02/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 6501159108200005 67340    BRETFORD CHROMEBOOK        0.00         7,839.13
01010      208618   06/02/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 6501159108200005 67340    TAXES MISSED ON LAP        0.00         9,378.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00       127,547.18

01010      208640   06/03/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    6501217005400005 66108    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00            51.79
01010      208640   06/03/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    6501217005400005 66108    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00           200.63
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           252.42

01010      208647   06/03/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501217005400005 66108    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00            51.98

01010      208720   06/06/16 06240    POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 6501159105400005 66100    QUOTE#:  00001264          0.00            15.96
01010      208720   06/06/16 06240    POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 6501159105400005 66100    AA16:  DOUBLE STAR         0.00            19.47
01010      208720   06/06/16 06240    POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 6501159105400005 66100    AA16: RED DLX ACRY         0.00            84.37
01010      208720   06/06/16 06240    POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 6501159105400005 66100    AA16: MEDALLION (PE        0.00            81.75
01010      208720   06/06/16 06240    POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 6501159105400005 66100    SET UP CHARGE              0.00            25.00
01010      208720   06/06/16 06240    POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 6501159105400005 66100    GS 16: MEDALLION (P        0.00             4.36
01010      208720   06/06/16 06240    POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 6501159105400005 66100    SET-UP CHARGE              0.00            25.00
01010      208720   06/06/16 06240    POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 6501159105400005 66100    GS-16:  NECK RIBBON        0.00            33.75
01010      208720   06/06/16 06240    POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 6501159105400005 66100    GS16: NECK RIBBON:         0.00             1.96
01010      208720   06/06/16 06240    POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 6501159105400005 66100    AA16: WH EAR BUD/RD        0.00           225.75
01010      208720   06/06/16 06240    POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 6501159105400005 66100    AA16: PENCIL (RD) P        0.00           227.27
01010      208720   06/06/16 06240    POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 6501159105400005 66100    AA16: RD) 2-SIDE BR        0.00           111.86
01010      208720   06/06/16 06240    POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 6501159105400005 66100    SHIPPING AND HANDLI        0.00            67.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           923.73

01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  6501159105400000 62110                               0.00             1.62
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  6501229705400000 62110                               0.00             1.62
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  6501159105400000 62120                               0.00             1.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             4.86

01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   6501159105400000 62110                               0.00             1.62
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   6501229705400000 62110                               0.00             1.62
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   6501159105400000 62120                               0.00             1.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             4.86

01010      208882   06/08/16 04986    UALR-STUDENT ACCOUN 6501221305400005 63310    REGISTRATION STATEM        0.00         5,455.00

01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 6501159105400000 62110                               0.00             1.24
01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 6501229705400000 62110                               0.00             1.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             2.48

01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 6501159469900005 67340    DELL POWEREDGE T320        0.00         4,653.57
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 6501159469900005 67340    OPTIPLEX 7040 SMALL        0.00        14,847.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        19,500.71

01010      208914   06/09/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 6501159106100005 64421    BUSES FOR FIELD TRI        0.00           120.00
01010      208914   06/09/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 6501159106100005 64421    BUSES FOR FIELD TRI        0.00           120.00
01010      208914   06/09/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 6501159106100005 64421    BUSES FOR FIELD TRI        0.00           135.00
01010      208914   06/09/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 6501159106100005 64421    BUSES FOR FIELD TRI        0.00           150.00

Packet page 113 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   72
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6501 - CHAPTER I

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208914   06/09/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 6501159106100005 64421    BUSES FOR FIELD TRI        0.00           150.00
01010      208914   06/09/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 6501159106100005 64421    BUSES FOR FIELD TRI        0.00           150.00
01010      208914   06/09/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 6501159106100005 64421    BUSES FOR FIELD TRI        0.00           150.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           975.00

01010      208945   06/14/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY         6501335500000005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00           378.32
01010      208945   06/14/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY         6501335500000005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00           682.94
01010      208945   06/14/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY         6501335500000005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00           933.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,995.11

01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  6501159105400000 62110                               0.00             2.75
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  6501229705400000 62110                               0.00             2.75
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  6501159105400000 62120                               0.00             2.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             8.25

01010      209089   06/16/16 03434    KROGER COMPANY/ MCC 6501335500000005 66108    FOOD ITEMS FOR THE         0.00            89.02
01010      209089   06/16/16 03434    KROGER COMPANY/ MCC 6501335500000005 66108    FOOD ITEMS FOR THE         0.00            89.76
01010      209089   06/16/16 03434    KROGER COMPANY/ MCC 6501335500000005 66108    FOOD ITEMS FOR THE         0.00           226.21
01010      209089   06/16/16 03434    KROGER COMPANY/ MCC 6501335500000005 66108    FOOD ITEMS FOR THE         0.00           224.41
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           629.40

01010      209092   06/16/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    6501335500000005 66108    FOOD ITEMS FOR THE         0.00           518.02
01010      209092   06/16/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    6501335500000005 66108    FOOD ITEMS FOR THE         0.00           479.91
01010      209092   06/16/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    6501335500000005 66108    FOOD ITEMS FOR             0.00            97.10
01010      209092   06/16/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    6501335500000005 66108    FOOD ITEMS FOR             0.00           236.00
01010      209092   06/16/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    6501335500000005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00            43.31
01010      209092   06/16/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    6501335500000005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00           339.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,714.14

01010      209095   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66100    OVERAGE ON ORIGINAL        0.00           997.58
01010      209095   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66100    OVERAGE ON ORIGINAL        0.00           943.30
01010      209095   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66108    FOOD ITEMS FOR             0.00            25.36
01010      209095   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66108    FOOD ITEMS FOR             0.00            25.55
01010      209095   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00            39.98
01010      209095   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00            21.11
01010      209095   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00            95.56
01010      209095   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00           246.98
01010      209095   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66100    SUPPLIES AND MATERI        0.00           215.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,610.74

01010      209098   06/16/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOK 6501335500000005 66100    BOOKS FOR THE SUMME        0.00         1,998.38

01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE SECRET CAVE            0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MORE SPAGHETTI             0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE YOUNGEST GIRAFF        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE KITE THAT GOT A        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BOWLED OVER !              0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    WINTER ON THE ICE          0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    WATERFALLS GLACIERS        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    RIVERS STREAMS AND         0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    FORESTS                    0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE HIGHWAY TURTLES        0.00            92.82

Packet page 114 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   73
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6501 - CHAPTER I

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    RIVER RAFTING FUN          0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BUSHFIRE  IN THE KO        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    WATER AND WIND             0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    STORMS                     0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    ROBIN HOOD MEETS LI        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SURVIVORS IN THE FR        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE TORNADO                0.00            46.41
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SEASONS AND WEATHER        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    ROLLER COASTER RIDE        0.00            46.41
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE TRUCK PARADE           0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE MOUSE DEER AND         0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    EMERGENCY VECHICLE         0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    PUPPY AT THE DOOR          0.00            46.41
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    JORDAN AT THE BIG G        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE LIONS AND THE W        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    LOOK OUT !                 0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE GOATS IN THE TU        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE ANT AND THE DOV        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    CLUCKY                     0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE TOY BOX                0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    RED SQUIRREL'S ADVE        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SWIMMING WITH A DRA        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    POPCORN FUN                0.00           324.88
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MAX AND JAKE               0.00           324.88
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MY CLOTHES                 0.00           324.88
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MY LITTLE CAT              0.00           232.06
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BIG AND LITTLE             0.00           324.88
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BIG SEA ANIMALS            0.00           324.88
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    GOING OUT                  0.00           232.06
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    PARTY HATS                 0.00           232.06
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    UP AND DOWN                0.00           232.06
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    AROUND AND AROUND          0.00           232.06
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    ON AND OFF                 0.00           232.06
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    PLAYING OUTSIDE            0.00           324.88
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MY SAND CASTLE             0.00           324.88
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE PLAY                   0.00           232.06
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MAKING A RABBITT           0.00           232.06
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    WE DRESS UP                0.00           232.06
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MAKING A DINOSAUR          0.00           232.06
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MAKING A DINOSAUR          0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MAKING A BIRD              0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    KITTY CAT                  0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SAM AND BINGO              0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    LITTLE CHIMP               0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    HERE COMES LITTLE C        0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    JACK AND BILLY             0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SAMS BALLOON               0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BABY WAKE UP               0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE BIG HILL               0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    TEDDY BEARS PICNIC         0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MY TOWER                   0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MY BOOK                    0.00           240.00

Packet page 115 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   74
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6501 - CHAPTER I

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    LITTLE CHIMP AND BI        0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SAM'S RACE                 0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    JACKS BIRTHDAY             0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BEDTIME                    0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE GRAB BAG               0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    LET'S PRETEND              0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE RED PUPPY              0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MOTHER BIRD                0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    KITTY CAT AND THE F        0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BINGO'S ICE CREAM          0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    TOYS AND PLAY              0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MAKING A CAT AND A         0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    WHERE IS IT SAFE TO        0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    PLAYING WITH DOUGH         0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    TIME FOR PLAY              0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    AT THE TOY STORE           0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SAM'S PICNIC               0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE TOYTOWN RESCUE         0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    TOYTOWN HELICOPTER         0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BILLY IS HIDING            0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    KITTY CAT AND FAT C        0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    RUN RABBIT RUN             0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MONKEY ON THE ROOF         0.00           240.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BABY PANDA                 0.00           336.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    TEASING MOM                0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE NEST ON THE BEA        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE FAWN IN THE FOR        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    KATIES BUTTERFLY           0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE CLASSROOM CATER        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    COCO'S BELL                0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    LOCKED IN                  0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    NEW GLASSES FOR MAX        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    CLEVER BROWN MOUSE         0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    LITTLE CHIMP AND TH        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SAM'S HAIRCUT              0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE LOST KEYS              0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    LOOK IN THE GARDEN         0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    JORDAN'S SOCCER BAL        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    A FRIEND FOR MAX           0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE PICNIC BOAT            0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE BEARS AND THE M        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SNOWBALL, THE WHITE        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE BEACH HOUSE            0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    TREASURE ISLAND            0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE BEST HATS              0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BABBY BEARS HIDING         0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BABY BEAR CLIMBS A         0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    ANIMAL HOMES               0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    DOWN BY THE SEA            0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE BROKEN FLOWER P        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MAX AND THE BIRDHOU        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    JACK AND BILLY AND         0.00            96.00

Packet page 116 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   75
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6501 - CHAPTER I

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE HOUSE ON THE HI        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE SWAN FAMILY            0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    LITTLE CHIMP AND BA        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BRWON MOUSE GETS SO        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    TWO LITTLE DUCKS GE        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    LOST SOCKS                 0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SAM'S PAINTING             0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BILLY AT SCHOOL            0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BINGO GOES TO SCHOO        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BROWN MOUSE PLAYS A        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SAM PLAYS PADDLE BA        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BUGS FOR BREAKFAST         0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    LITTLE CHIMP AND TH        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    KITTY CAT AND THE P        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MAX AND THE LITTLE         0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE LITTLE WHITE HE        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    LOOK OUT FOR BINGO         0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MAX GOES FISHING           0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MAX RIDES HIS BIKE         0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    KATIE'S CATERPILLAR        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    KITTY CAT PLAYS INS        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE BIG HIT                0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BREAD FOR THE DUCKS        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SPEEDY BEE                 0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SAM AND THE WAVES          0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    CLEVER FOX                 0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BILLY CAN COUNT            0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    LITTLE CHIMP RUNS A        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    A PARTY FOR BROWN M        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE BIG YELLOW CAST        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    JOLLY ROGER AND THE        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    DILLY DUCK AND DALL        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    RED SQUIRREL HIDES         0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    NEW BOOTS                  0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    NEW BOOTS                  0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BINGO'S BIRTHDAY           0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SAM  GOES TO SCHOOL        0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    IN THE GARDEN              0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    GOING ON VACATION          0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    IN OUR CLASSROOM           0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    I AM RUNNING               0.00            96.00
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE SPECIAL  RIDE          0.00            93.07
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE FISHING TRIP           0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    PATRICK AND THE LEP        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    JACK AND THE MAGIC         0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    RUMPLESTILTSKIN            0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    PETER AND THE WOLF         0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE TALE OF THE TRU        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    CHICKEN LITTLE             0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE HARE AND THE TO        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    SLY FOX AND THE LIT        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE SKATING TRAIL          0.00            92.82

Packet page 117 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   76
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6501 - CHAPTER I

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE FOX AND THE CRO        0.00           185.65
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    TRICKING THE  TIGER        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    FIRST FIGHT                0.00           185.65
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    HERMIE THE CRAB            0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MONKEY TRICKS              0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE HUT IN THE OLD         0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE CABIN IN THE HI        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BIRDS EYE VIEW             0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    ANT CITY                   0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE SURF CARNIVAL          0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MUFFIN IS TRAPPED          0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    BEAR'S DIET                0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    A DOG CALLED BEAR          0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    NELSON IS KIDNAPPED        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    NELSON GETS A FRIGH        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    NELSON THE BABY ELE        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    RESCUING NELSON            0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    RIDING THE SKATEBOA        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    TINY DINOSAURS             0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    PENGUIN RESCUE             0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    ADVENTURE IN THE HI        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    CHARLIE'S GREAT RAC        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    TEAMWORK                   0.00           185.65
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    VACATION AT THE  LI        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE RUNNING SHOES          0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    STONE SOUP                 0.00           185.65
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE GIANT SEEDS            0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    HOW ANIMALS MOVE AR        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    MACK'S BIG DAY             0.00           185.65
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    A SPIDER IN MY BEDR        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE BEAR AND THE BO        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    REX PLAYS FETCH            0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE CHOCOLATE CAKE         0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    VEHICLES FOR FUN AN        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    VEHICLES IN THE AIR        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THE JETS AND THE RO        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    WET WEATHER CAMPING        0.00            92.82
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    THAT'S NOT OUR DOG         0.00           185.65
01010      209101   06/16/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPO 6501159105700005 66100    COME BACK PIP!             0.00            92.82
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        29,952.00

01010      209112   06/16/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY         6501335500000005 66100    ORG. PO#16006218 WA        0.00           125.15

01010      209113   06/16/16 104788   IRIS D MOORE        6501335500000005 63210    SERVICE AS A PARA-P        0.00           600.00

01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         6501159105400000 62120                               0.00             0.70
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         6501159105400000 62110                               0.00             0.70
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         6501229705400000 62110                               0.00             0.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             2.10

01010      209130   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66108    ORG. PO#16006246 WA        0.00             9.25
01010      209130   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66108    ORG. PO#16006246 WA        0.00            28.17

Packet page 118 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   77
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6501 - CHAPTER I

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209130   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66108    ORG. PO#16006246 WA        0.00            47.86
01010      209130   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66108    ORG. PO#16006246 WA        0.00            50.67
01010      209130   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66108    ORG. PO#16006246 WA        0.00            54.86
01010      209130   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66108    ORG. PO#16006246 WA        0.00            59.32
01010      209130   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66108    ORG. PO#16006246 WA        0.00            63.53
01010      209130   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66108    ORG. PO#16006246 WA        0.00            65.16
01010      209130   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66108    ORG. PO#16006246 WA        0.00           194.26
01010      209130   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66108    ORG. PO#16006246 WA        0.00           219.30
01010      209130   06/16/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6501335500000005 66108    ORG. PO#16006246 WA        0.00            85.53
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           877.91

01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 6501159108400000 62720                               0.00          -199.48
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 6501159105400000 62711                               0.00             1.32
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 6501229705400000 62711                               0.00             1.32
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 6501229705400000 62710                               0.00            66.19
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 6501159105400000 62710                               0.00            66.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           -64.45

01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 6501159105400000 62120                               0.00           -12.97
01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 6501159105400000 62110                               0.00            12.97
01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 6501229705400000 62110                               0.00            12.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            12.97

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00       189,724.92

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00       189,724.92

Packet page 119 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   78
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6505 - TITL I SCH IMPV GRT 1003A

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209346   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6505221305700005 65890    KIM STARR, PRINCIPA        0.00           377.82
01010      209346   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6505221305700005 65890    SANDRA PARKER AND          0.00           377.82
01010      209346   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6505221305700005 65890    KASSANDRA WELLS AND        0.00           377.81
01010      209346   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6505221307000005 65890    LEE TACKETT, PRINCI        0.00           377.82
01010      209346   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6505221307000005 65890    JUDY BROUGHTON AND         0.00           377.82
01010      209346   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6505221307000005 65890    SHEILA SHUMPERT AND        0.00           377.81
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,266.90

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         2,266.90

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         2,266.90

Packet page 120 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   79
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6530 - HOMELESS

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209330   06/20/16 05365    BOBBIE J RIGGINS    6530211008200005 65820                               0.00            20.08
01010      209330   06/20/16 05365    BOBBIE J RIGGINS    6530211008200005 65820                               0.00            22.25
01010      209330   06/20/16 05365    BOBBIE J RIGGINS    6530211008200005 65820                               0.00            31.69
01010      209330   06/20/16 05365    BOBBIE J RIGGINS    6530211008200005 65820                               0.00            42.04
01010      209330   06/20/16 05365    BOBBIE J RIGGINS    6530211008200005 65820                               0.00            43.61
01010      209330   06/20/16 05365    BOBBIE J RIGGINS    6530211008200005 65820                               0.00            61.93
01010      209330   06/20/16 05365    BOBBIE J RIGGINS    6530211008200005 65820                               0.00            66.34
01010      209330   06/20/16 05365    BOBBIE J RIGGINS    6530211008200005 65820                               0.00            74.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           362.20

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           362.20

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           362.20

Packet page 121 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   80
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6556 - HIV/STD PREVENTION

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208610   06/02/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6556213907000005 65890    1 NIGHTS LODGING FO        0.00           392.52

01010      208707   06/06/16 104769   ASHLEY YOUNG        6556213907000005 63230    CONSULTANT FEE FOR         0.00           500.00

01010      208715   06/06/16 104768   KAREN LYNN SWINTON  6556213907000005 63230    CONSULTANT FEE FOR         0.00           500.00

01010      208953   06/14/16 104771   PATRICK M OLIVER    6556213907000005 66100    BOOKS FOR FIT TO BE        0.00           597.00
01010      208953   06/14/16 104771   PATRICK M OLIVER    6556213907000005 66100    ESTIMATED SHIPPING/        0.00            20.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           617.00

01010      209125   06/16/16 104774   POLYGLOT INTERNATIO 6556213907000005 63230    CONSULTANT FEE FOR         0.00           500.00

01010      209128   06/16/16 104772   TEEN TOURS SOCIETY, 6556213907000005 63230    CONSULTANT FEE FOR         0.00         1,000.00

01010      209355   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6556213907000005 65890    LODGING                    0.00         1,158.30

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         4,667.82

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         4,667.82

Packet page 122 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   81
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6557 - HIGH QUALITY PRE-SCHOOL

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208626   06/03/16 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTH 6557110506111005 66100    SKU# CPX-1206              0.00            79.99
01010      208626   06/03/16 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTH 6557110506111005 66100    SHIPPING                   0.00            12.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            91.99

01010      208647   06/03/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY B 6557110505611005 66100    CLASSROOM SUPPLIES         0.00           534.32

01010      208652   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6557110506711005 63310    REIMBURSEMENT - REG        0.00           625.00
01010      208652   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6557110506711005 63310    DANNIELL HOMAN, MAR        0.00         1,875.00
01010      208652   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6557110506111005 63310    STACY REED                 0.00           625.00
01010      208652   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6557110506111005 63310    MEGAN WILSON & AMAN        0.00         1,250.00
01010      208652   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6557110506911005 63310    RANDI SHIPMAN              0.00           625.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         5,000.00

01010      208654   06/03/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDE 6557110506711005 62420    TUITION                    0.00         2,742.00

01010      208741   06/06/16 104496   CATRINA D WRIGHT    6557110506711005 65820    MILEAGE FOR MARCH -        0.00            67.58

01010      208749   06/06/16 104207   FIRST BOOK          6557110506711005 66100    LOOK OUT KINDERGART        0.00           320.57
01010      208749   06/06/16 104207   FIRST BOOK          6557110506711005 66100    500 PALABRAS NUEVAS        0.00            85.20
01010      208749   06/06/16 104207   FIRST BOOK          6557110506711005 66100    KINDERGARTEN COUNTD        0.00           916.96
01010      208749   06/06/16 104207   FIRST BOOK          6557110506711005 66100    THE BERENSTAIN BEAR        0.00           125.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,447.87

01010      208752   06/06/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY         6557110505011005 66100    JARS, PAINT, TAPE,         0.00           167.53

01010      208756   06/06/16 05613    LAGUNA CLAY COMPANY 6557110506711005 66100    WC641                      0.00           768.90
01010      208756   06/06/16 05613    LAGUNA CLAY COMPANY 6557110506711005 66100    EM649                      0.00           583.80
01010      208756   06/06/16 05613    LAGUNA CLAY COMPANY 6557110506711005 66100    EM649                      0.00           104.25
01010      208756   06/06/16 05613    LAGUNA CLAY COMPANY 6557110506711005 66100    PO                         0.00             6.00
01010      208756   06/06/16 05613    LAGUNA CLAY COMPANY 6557110506711005 66100    PO                         0.00             6.00
01010      208756   06/06/16 05613    LAGUNA CLAY COMPANY 6557110506711005 66100    SHIPPING                   0.00           223.43
01010      208756   06/06/16 05613    LAGUNA CLAY COMPANY 6557110506711005 66100    SHIPPING                   0.00           228.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,920.64

01010      208758   06/06/16 93165    LOWE'S              6557110505411005 66100    SHED                       0.00         1,132.79
01010      208758   06/06/16 93165    LOWE'S              6557110505411005 66100    SHED                       0.00            97.90
01010      208758   06/06/16 93165    LOWE'S              6557110505411005 66100    RUGS, PIPES, TUBES,        0.00            28.82
01010      208758   06/06/16 93165    LOWE'S              6557110505411005 66100    RUGS, PIPES, TUBES,        0.00           146.13
01010      208758   06/06/16 93165    LOWE'S              6557110505411005 66100    RUGS, PIPES, TUBES,        0.00           390.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,796.49

01010      209093   06/16/16 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB 6557110506711005 66100    WALL MOUNT FOR HALL        0.00            86.78

01010      209104   06/16/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDE 6557110506711005 62410    TUITION FOR: AMANDA        0.00         1,317.00

01010      209105   06/16/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDE 6557110506711005 62410    TUITION FOR: LACHER        0.00         1,317.00

01010      209106   06/16/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDE 6557110506711005 62410    TUITION FOR: MICHEL        0.00         1,317.00

01010      209107   06/16/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDE 6557110506711005 62410    TUITION FOR: MEGAN         0.00         1,317.00

01010      209108   06/16/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDE 6557110506711005 62410    TUITION FOR: STEPHA        0.00         1,317.00

Packet page 123 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   82
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6557 - HIGH QUALITY PRE-SCHOOL

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209109   06/16/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDE 6557110506711005 62410    TUITION FOR: SARAH         0.00         1,317.00

01010      209110   06/16/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDE 6557110506711005 62410    TUITION FOR: TIFFAN        0.00         1,317.00

01010      209111   06/16/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDE 6557110506711005 62410    TUITION FOR: TELICI        0.00         1,317.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00        24,391.20

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00        24,391.20

Packet page 124 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   83
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6570 - PERKINS BASIC GRANT

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208598   06/02/16 02592    ARKANSAS TECH UNIVE 6570137008200005 63310    REGISTRATION FOR DE        0.00         1,200.00
01010      208598   06/02/16 02592    ARKANSAS TECH UNIVE 6570137008200005 63310    REMAINING REGISTRAT        0.00         1,100.00
01010      208598   06/02/16 02592    ARKANSAS TECH UNIVE 6570137007000005 63310    REGISTRATION FOR DA        0.00         1,150.00
01010      208598   06/02/16 02592    ARKANSAS TECH UNIVE 6570137007000005 63310    REGISTRATION FOR SH        0.00         1,150.00
01010      208598   06/02/16 02592    ARKANSAS TECH UNIVE 6570137007000005 63310    REGISTRATION FOR SH        0.00         1,150.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         5,750.00

01010      208609   06/02/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6570137008200005 65890    ONE NIGHT STAY FOR         0.00           149.63

01010      208742   06/06/16 08626    COMFORT INN         6570137007000005 65890    LODGING FOR SHARI C        0.00         1,116.06

01010      209096   06/16/16 101909   ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT 6570137008200005 63310    FEE FOR 32 ACADEMY         0.00         4,800.00

01010      209325   06/20/16 103494   AMY DAWN MCLAIN     6570137007000005 65880    REIMBURSEMENT FOR M        0.00            15.62
01010      209325   06/20/16 103494   AMY DAWN MCLAIN     6570137007000005 65890    MILEAGE REIMBURSEME        0.00           402.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           418.22

01010      209347   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     6570137007000005 65890    LODGING FOR DAWN MC        0.00           502.85

01010      209374   06/21/16 103494   AMY DAWN MCLAIN     6570137007000005 65830    REIMBURSEMENT TO AT        0.00            61.06

01010      209377   06/21/16 104733   CARLA DENISE AMIS   6570137008200005 65850    REIMBURSEMENT TO AT        0.00           232.34

01010      209379   06/21/16 104634   DEEDRA ROBERSON     6570137007000005 65850    REIMBURSEMENT FOR M        0.00            61.06

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00        13,091.22

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00        13,091.22

Packet page 125 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   84
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6702 - VIB

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208597   06/02/16 10082    ALICIA YARBROUGH    6702216008220005 65820    MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT        0.00            39.06

01010      208603   06/02/16 03753    CHARLA KAY BURKETT  6702121269820005 63490    APPROVED THERAPY SE        0.00         3,185.00

01010      208621   06/03/16 102406   ARKANSAS SPANISH IN 6702229269820005 63490    OPEN PO FOR SPECIAL        0.00            98.00
01010      208621   06/03/16 102406   ARKANSAS SPANISH IN 6702229269820005 63490    OPEN PO FOR SPECIAL        0.00            98.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           196.00

01010      208630   06/03/16 102997   ELIZABETH SPANN     6702214208220005 65810    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00            78.29
01010      208630   06/03/16 102997   ELIZABETH SPANN     6702214208220005 65810    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00           120.58
01010      208630   06/03/16 102997   ELIZABETH SPANN     6702214208220005 65810    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00            73.29
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           272.16

01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  6702122007020000 62120                               0.00             3.24

01010      208748   06/06/16 103929   ERIKA CONNELLY      6702214208220005 65810    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00           111.59

01010      208783   06/07/16 100215   MELINDA THOMPSON    6702121505520005 65810    MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT        0.00            83.92
01010      208783   06/07/16 100215   MELINDA THOMPSON    6702121505520005 65810    MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT        0.00            79.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           163.47

01010      208790   06/07/16 104054   SUE LYN GREEN       6702229269820005 63490    APPROVED BEHAVIOR T        0.00         1,445.00

01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   6702122007020000 62120                               0.00             3.24

01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 6702122007020000 62120                               0.00             2.48

01010      208888   06/09/16 102406   ARKANSAS SPANISH IN 6702229269820005 63490    OPEN PO FOR SPECIAL        0.00            98.00
01010      208888   06/09/16 102406   ARKANSAS SPANISH IN 6702229269820005 63490    OPEN PO FOR SPECIAL        0.00            98.00
01010      208888   06/09/16 102406   ARKANSAS SPANISH IN 6702229269820005 63490    OPEN PO FOR SPECIAL        0.00            98.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           294.00

01010      208895   06/09/16 10292    PEDIATRIC THERAPY S 6702121269820005 63490    APPROVED THERAPY SE        0.00         2,275.00

01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 6702229269820005 66526    2,000 PAGE BLACK TO        0.00           303.75
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 6702229269820005 66526    1400 PAGE CYAN TONE        0.00           151.88
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 6702229269820005 66526    1400 MAGENTA TONER         0.00           151.88
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 6702229269820005 66526    1400 PAGE YELLOW TO        0.00           151.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           759.39

01010      208905   06/09/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFR 6702229269820005 66100    OPEN PO FOR OFFICE         0.00             7.43
01010      208905   06/09/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFR 6702229269820005 66100    OPEN PO FOR OFFICE         0.00            10.85
01010      208905   06/09/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFR 6702229269820005 66100    OPEN PO FOR OFFICE         0.00            14.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            32.48

01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 452638               0.00            63.79
01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 128853               0.00            23.54
01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 837398               0.00            28.06
01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 456371               0.00             4.21
01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 696526               0.00            12.10
01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 796611               0.00            39.75
01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 196517               0.00           160.04

Packet page 126 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   85
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6702 - VIB

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 105873               0.00            17.45
01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 106748               0.00            11.63
01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 150810               0.00             5.53
01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 206883               0.00            11.26
01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 211478               0.00            49.89
01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 369581               0.00             7.26
01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 584337               0.00             4.97
01010      208932   06/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 931581               0.00            23.87
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           463.35

01010      208935   06/14/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT  6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 58002                0.00            55.88
01010      208935   06/14/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT  6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 58021                0.00            13.13
01010      208935   06/14/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT  6702216008220005 66100    SHIPPING & HANDLING        0.00            10.85
01010      208935   06/14/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT  6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 58005                0.00           196.06
01010      208935   06/14/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT  6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 46240                0.00           118.59
01010      208935   06/14/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT  6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 46246                0.00            20.83
01010      208935   06/14/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT  6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 46249                0.00            20.83
01010      208935   06/14/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT  6702216008220005 66100    SHIPPING & HANDLING        0.00            21.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           457.54

01010      208937   06/14/16 10753    SOUTHPAW ENTERPRISE 6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 2277                 0.00           181.00
01010      208937   06/14/16 10753    SOUTHPAW ENTERPRISE 6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 231011               0.00            27.50
01010      208937   06/14/16 10753    SOUTHPAW ENTERPRISE 6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 1333                 0.00            29.95
01010      208937   06/14/16 10753    SOUTHPAW ENTERPRISE 6702216008220005 66100    ESTIMATED SHIPPING/        0.00            44.44
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           282.89

01010      208946   06/14/16 102642   INNOVATIVE SOLUTION 6702229269820005 63490    OPEN PO FOR MEDICAI        0.00           145.14

01010      208955   06/14/16 05372    PRO-ED INC          6702121208220005 66100    ITEM# 9703                 0.00            59.00
01010      208955   06/14/16 05372    PRO-ED INC          6702121208220005 66100    SHIPPING & HANDLING        0.00             5.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            64.90

01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 1387588              0.00            77.99
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 1397190              0.00             7.78
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 008009               0.00             7.78
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 008006               0.00             7.78
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 282973               0.00            12.34
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 1361961              0.00            11.67
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 1004553              0.00            19.74
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 358264               0.00            47.70
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 017639               0.00            29.61
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 017640               0.00            28.20
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 017711               0.00            42.27
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 017123               0.00            14.80
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 1285349              0.00            14.80
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 1385830              0.00            18.88
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 1385833              0.00            18.88
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 015196               0.00            48.93
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 358262               0.00            47.70
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 1005617              0.00            19.31
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 006931               0.00             6.76
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 024315               0.00            17.20

Packet page 127 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   86
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6702 - VIB

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 018676               0.00            16.90
01010      208956   06/14/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702216008220005 66100    ITEM# 007982               0.00            22.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           539.15

01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  6702122007020000 62120                               0.00             5.50

01010      208986   06/15/16 03855    FLAGHOUSE           6702229269820005 66100    INVOICE# P069894201        0.00            43.95
01010      208986   06/15/16 03855    FLAGHOUSE           6702229269820005 66100    INVOICE# P069689701        0.00            54.50
01010      208986   06/15/16 03855    FLAGHOUSE           6702229269820005 66100    INVOICE# P069142001        0.00           327.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           425.57

01010      208990   06/15/16 03170    INFORMATION NETWORK 6702229269820005 63490    INVOICE# 1301022           0.00           150.00

01010      208995   06/15/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPO 6702229269820005 66100    INVOICE# 3122779-01        0.00            49.00

01010      208996   06/15/16 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY    6702229269820005 66100    INVOICE# 2081162652        0.00            38.99

01010      209086   06/16/16 03753    CHARLA KAY BURKETT  6702121269820005 63490    INVOICE# 18.5              0.00         3,640.00

01010      209117   06/16/16 06944    LEANN ALEXANDER     6702229269820005 65810    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00           108.49
01010      209117   06/16/16 06944    LEANN ALEXANDER     6702229269820005 65810    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00            76.69
01010      209117   06/16/16 06944    LEANN ALEXANDER     6702229269820005 65830    MONTHLY OUT-OF-DIST        0.00           167.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           352.89

01010      209120   06/16/16 03206    MINDY CARROLL       6702216008220005 65820    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00            21.88

01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         6702122007020000 62120                               0.00             1.40
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         6702122007020000 62120                               0.00             0.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             2.10

01010      209127   06/16/16 90079    SHARON ELDRED       6702229269820005 65830    MONTHLY OUT-OF-DIST        0.00           149.23
01010      209127   06/16/16 90079    SHARON ELDRED       6702229269820005 65810    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00            99.29
01010      209127   06/16/16 90079    SHARON ELDRED       6702229269820005 65810    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00            13.44
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           261.96

01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 6702122007020000 62721                               0.00             1.71
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 6702122007020000 62720                               0.00           132.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           134.10

01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 6702122007020000 62120                               0.00            25.94

01010      209380   06/21/16 02730    EMBASSY SUITES HOTE 6702229269820005 65890    ONE-NIGHT STAY FOR         0.00           168.61

01010      209394   06/22/16 00033    AAEA                6702229269820005 63310    REGISTRATION FOR JE        0.00           300.00
01010      209394   06/22/16 00033    AAEA                6702229269820005 63310    REGISTRATION FOR SH        0.00           325.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           625.00

01010      209401   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 342532               0.00           640.15
01010      209401   06/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, I 6702229269820005 66100    ITEM# 868652               0.00            70.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           710.77

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00        17,347.39

Packet page 128 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   87
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6702 - VIB

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00        17,347.39

Packet page 129 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   88
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6750 - MEDI CATASTR COV ACT

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208779   06/07/16 104407   ARKANSAS CHILDREN'S 6750215369820005 63230    INVOICE# 00010048          0.00        10,593.00

01010      208941   06/14/16 01152    CENTERS FOR YOUTH A 6750126007020099 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,120.00
01010      208941   06/14/16 01152    CENTERS FOR YOUTH A 6750126005420005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         2,015.00
01010      208941   06/14/16 01152    CENTERS FOR YOUTH A 6750126007020005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,120.00
01010      208941   06/14/16 01152    CENTERS FOR YOUTH A 6750126007020005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,120.00
01010      208941   06/14/16 01152    CENTERS FOR YOUTH A 6750126006920005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,055.00
01010      208941   06/14/16 01152    CENTERS FOR YOUTH A 6750126006920005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,120.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        17,550.00

01010      208951   06/14/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREAT 6750126008220099 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00           260.00
01010      208951   06/14/16 09325    METHODIST DAY TREAT 6750126008220099 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         1,430.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,690.00

01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126007020005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126007020099 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126006920005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         2,665.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126005620005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126008220005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         1,625.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126005620005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126007020005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126008220099 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         1,885.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126006920005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         1,690.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126005620005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126007020005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126007020005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         2,730.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126008220099 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         2,600.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126007020005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126005420005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         3,250.00
01010      208954   06/14/16 09512    PINNACLE POINTE ALT 6750126005020005 65630    THIRD QUARTER DAY T        0.00         2,925.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        45,370.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00        75,203.00

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00        75,203.00

Packet page 130 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   89
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 6752 - ARMAC

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208633   06/03/16 101066   LEANNE RHODES       6752213008220005 65820    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00            62.33
01010      208633   06/03/16 101066   LEANNE RHODES       6752213008220005 65820    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00            32.59
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            94.92

01010      208733   06/06/16 08716    AMANDA STUCKEY      6752213008220005 65820    MONTHLY INDISTRICT         0.00           121.09

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           216.01

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           216.01

Packet page 131 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   90
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7001 - 000 GENERAL

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209097   06/16/16 101518   ARKANSAS TRAVELERS  7001250100000000 66100    BALANCE OWED AFTER         0.00           356.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           356.00

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           356.00

Packet page 132 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   91
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7020 - 000 CARL"RED"MOORE SCHOL

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209383   06/21/16 09825    OUACHITA BAPTIST UN 7020199008200000 65690    CARL 'RED' MOORE SC        0.00         1,000.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         1,000.00

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         1,000.00

Packet page 133 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   92
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7100 - 082 GENERAL

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208608   06/02/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7100116008211600 66100    ORDER FROM: CUSTOM         0.00            69.94
01010      208608   06/02/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7100116008211600 66100    SHIPPING                   0.00             6.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            76.89

01010      208643   06/03/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS   7100116008211600 66100    INVOICE NO. 117440         0.00           829.16

01010      208764   06/06/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 7100116008211600 66100    BUS TRANSPORTATION         0.00           742.50
01010      208764   06/06/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 7100116008211600 66100    BUS TRANSPORTATION         0.00           150.00
01010      208764   06/06/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 7100116008211600 66100    BUS TRANSPORTATION         0.00           315.00
01010      208764   06/06/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 7100116008211600 66100    BUS TRANSPORTATION         0.00           142.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,350.00

01010      209124   06/16/16 104001   PHILIP RANDY RUTHER 7100116008211600 66100    VEHICLE MILEAGE (05        0.00           154.56

01010      209343   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7100116008211600 66100    AMAZON ORDER FOR AL        0.00           736.27

01010      209344   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7100116008211600 66100    MODEL#: OM4560/SKU#        0.00           195.29
01010      209344   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7100116008211600 66100    MODEL#: NS-HZ503/SK        0.00            10.84
01010      209344   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7100116008211600 66100    BEST BUY ORDER FOR         0.00           227.82
01010      209344   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7100116008211600 66100    BEST BUY ORDER FOR         0.00           211.54
01010      209344   06/20/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7100116008211600 66100    BEST BUY ORDER FOR         0.00           260.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           905.86

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         4,052.74

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         4,052.74

Packet page 134 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   93
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7101 - 082 LIBRARY

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208608   06/02/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7101116008211600 66100    WAL-MART ORDER: ULA        0.00           149.70

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           149.70

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           149.70

Packet page 135 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   94
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7102 - 082 STUDENT COUNCIL

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208816   06/07/16 02689    STUMPS              7102116008211600 66100    REGAL VELVET CROWN         0.00            34.99
01010      208816   06/07/16 02689    STUMPS              7102116008211600 66100    ACCENT COLORED TRIM        0.00            36.99
01010      208816   06/07/16 02689    STUMPS              7102116008211600 66100    SHIPPING                   0.00            17.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            89.78

01010      208896   06/09/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS P 7102116008211600 66100    QUOTE FOR SENIOR T-        0.00         1,586.81
01010      208896   06/09/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS P 7102116008211600 66100    SENIOR T-SHIRTS            0.00           110.13
01010      208896   06/09/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS P 7102116008211600 66100    SENIOR T-SHIRTS            0.00            16.82
01010      208896   06/09/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS P 7102116008211600 66100    SENIOR T-SHIRTS            0.00            17.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         1,731.66

01010      209132   06/16/16 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINAN 7102             04050                               0.00             7.62

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         1,829.06

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         1,829.06

Packet page 136 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   95
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7104 - 082 MUSIC

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208764   06/06/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 7104116008211600 66100    BUS TRANSPORTATION         0.00           135.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           135.00

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           135.00

Packet page 137 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   96
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7110 - 082 FHA

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208764   06/06/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 7110116008211600 66100    BUS TRANSPORTATION         0.00            90.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00            90.00

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00            90.00

Packet page 138 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   97
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7114 - 082 MU ALPHA THETA

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208762   06/06/16 01150    MU ALPHA THETA      7114116008211600 66100    INVOICE ORDER #4543        0.00           210.00
01010      208762   06/06/16 01150    MU ALPHA THETA      7114116008211600 66100    SEALS                      0.00            20.00
01010      208762   06/06/16 01150    MU ALPHA THETA      7114116008211600 66100    SHIPPING/2-DAY             0.00            15.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           245.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           245.00

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           245.00

Packet page 139 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   98
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7116 - 082 KEY CLUB

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208341 V 05/20/16 104551   KIWANIS YOUTH PROGR 7116116008211600 66100    INVOICE NO. 38149          0.00          -130.00
01010      208341 V 05/20/16 104551   KIWANIS YOUTH PROGR 7116116008211600 66100    KEY CLUB INTERNATIO        0.00           -72.50
01010      208341 V 05/20/16 104551   KIWANIS YOUTH PROGR 7116116008211600 66100    GRADUATION MEDALLIO        0.00           -18.50
01010      208341 V 05/20/16 104551   KIWANIS YOUTH PROGR 7116116008211600 66100    CERTIFICATE OF ELEC        0.00            -2.00
01010      208341 V 05/20/16 104551   KIWANIS YOUTH PROGR 7116116008211600 66100    RECOGNITION OUTSTAN        0.00            -3.00
01010      208341 V 05/20/16 104551   KIWANIS YOUTH PROGR 7116116008211600 66100    SHIPPING CHARGE            0.00            -7.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00          -233.14

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00          -233.14

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00          -233.14

Packet page 140 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   99
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7127 - 082 BAND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208764   06/06/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 7127116008211600 66100    BUS TRANSPORTATION         0.00            30.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00            30.00

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00            30.00

Packet page 141 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  100
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7130 - 082 MUSICAL DRAMA

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208608   06/02/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7130116008211600 66100    COMPANY: VISTAPRINT        0.00           168.70
01010      208608   06/02/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7130116008211600 66100    COMPANY: VISTAPRINT        0.00           149.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           318.69

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           318.69

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           318.69

Packet page 142 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  101
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7144 - 082 DRILL TEAM 10-12

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    INV #90992467; PROD        0.00            46.13
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #70902 PEAN        0.00            92.25
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #72308 DELU        0.00           184.50
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #72309 DELU        0.00           230.62
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #73560 MORN        0.00            46.13
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #73561 CRAN        0.00            46.13
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #73562 CAND        0.00            46.13
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #825NC MILK        0.00           184.50
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #826NC MINT        0.00            46.13
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #828NC CHOC        0.00           138.37
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #830NC DARK        0.00            46.13
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #845NC CARA        0.00            92.25
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #5605WFC VA        0.00           153.75
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT 6903WFC CON        0.00           615.00
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #9605WFC MC        0.00           307.50
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #9695WFC CA        0.00           461.25
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    FREIGHT                    0.00            30.75
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    INVOICE #90993180 P        0.00            46.13
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #825NC MILK        0.00            46.13
01010      208777   06/06/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCO 7144116008211600 66100    PRODUCT #830NC DARK        0.00            46.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         2,905.91

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         2,905.91

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         2,905.91

Packet page 143 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  102
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7145 - 082 BASEBALL

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208655   06/03/16 03947    J K ATHLETICS       7145116008211600 66100    EASTON FUNGO - ESTI        0.00           198.46
01010      208655   06/03/16 03947    J K ATHLETICS       7145116008211600 66100    SHIPPING & HANDLING        0.00            16.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           214.64

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           214.64

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           214.64

Packet page 144 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  103
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7146 - 082 BASKETBALL BOYS

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208657 V 06/03/16 05908    JOHNNY RICE         7146116008211600 66100    MEAL MONEY TO PAY 8        0.00          -500.00
01010      208657   06/03/16 05908    JOHNNY RICE         7146116008211600 66100    MEAL MONEY TO PAY 8        0.00           500.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             0.00

01010      208660   06/03/16 100869   RUSSELLVILLE HIGH S 7146116008211600 66100    JR HIGH BOYS TEAM C        0.00           100.00

01010      208801   06/07/16 02212    DARYL FIMPLE        7146116008211600 66100    MEAL MONEY FOR BOYS        0.00           500.00

01010      208931   06/14/16 01434    G4L CUSTOM PRODUCTS 7146116008211600 66100    ORDER #40125--NLRHS        0.00           531.65

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         1,131.65

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         1,131.65

Packet page 145 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  104
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7147 - 082 BASKETBALL GIRLS

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208601   06/02/16 103053   CANDLEWOOD SUITES   7147116008211600 66100    ROOMS FOR VARSITY G        0.00           505.10

01010      208613   06/02/16 06579    ROGERS SCHOOL DISTR 7147116008211600 66100    ENTRY FEE FOR GIRLS        0.00           150.00

01010      208929   06/14/16 102934   CABOT ATHLETIC DEPA 7147116008211600 66100    TEAM CAMP ENTRY FOR        0.00           250.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           905.10

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           905.10

Packet page 146 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  105
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7148 - 082 FOOTBALL

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208902   06/09/16 104786   BENTON TOUCHDOWN CL 7148116008211600 66100    7 ON 7 TOURNAMENT A        0.00           150.00

01010      208913   06/09/16 104398   JAMES MITCHELL      7148116008211600 66100    MEAL MONEY FOR BENT        0.00           100.00

01010      208948   06/14/16 104789   KEVIN KELLEY FOOTBA 7148116008211600 66100    SHOOTOUT OF THE SOU        0.00           390.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           640.00

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           640.00

Packet page 147 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  106
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7149 - 082 SOFTBALL

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208652   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7149116008211600 66100    CHARGES FROM 5-7-16        0.00           141.34

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           141.34

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           141.34

Packet page 148 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  107
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7152 - 082 VOLLEYBALL

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208944   06/14/16 03735    GREEK 4 LIFE        7152116008211600 66100    ORDER #1440 GOLD T-        0.00            77.30
01010      208944   06/14/16 03735    GREEK 4 LIFE        7152116008211600 66100    GOLD T-SHIRTS 5)2X         0.00            36.62
01010      208944   06/14/16 03735    GREEK 4 LIFE        7152116008211600 66100    GOLD T-SHIRT 1)3X          0.00             8.41
01010      208944   06/14/16 03735    GREEK 4 LIFE        7152116008211600 66100    BLUE T-SHIRTS  4)S         0.00           123.69
01010      208944   06/14/16 03735    GREEK 4 LIFE        7152116008211600 66100    BLUE T-SHIRTS 4)2 X        0.00            29.30
01010      208944   06/14/16 03735    GREEK 4 LIFE        7152116008211600 66100    BLUE T-SHIRTS  2)3X        0.00            16.82
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           292.14

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           292.14

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           292.14

Packet page 149 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  108
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7219 - 082-09 DANCE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208764   06/06/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATIO 7219116008211600 66100    BUS TRANSPORTATION         0.00           420.00

01010      208818   06/07/16 04998    THE UPS STORE       7219116008211600 66100    QUOTE #05042016            0.00            52.89
01010      208818   06/07/16 04998    THE UPS STORE       7219116008211600 66100    TICKETS B/W CARD ST        0.00            13.02
01010      208818   06/07/16 04998    THE UPS STORE       7219116008211600 66100    PROGRAMS-12 PAGES (        0.00           642.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           708.23

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         1,128.23

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         1,128.23

Packet page 150 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  109
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7235 - 082-09 CHEERLEADERS-BLUE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208608   06/02/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7235116008211600 66100    BEST BUY ORDER             0.00           150.76
01010      208608   06/02/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7235116008211600 66100    SHIPPING                   0.00            15.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           166.38

01010      208933   06/14/16 03735    GREEK 4 LIFE        7235116008211600 66100    CHEER T-SHIRTS CUST        0.00           357.83
01010      208933   06/14/16 03735    GREEK 4 LIFE        7235116008211600 66100    SHIPPING                   0.00            27.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           384.96

01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    QUOTE #30803096 - S        0.00           675.40
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    SSBC15 BOY CUT BRIE        0.00           211.90
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    SSBC15 BOY CUT BRIE        0.00            22.19
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    V13CII VARSITY CHEE        0.00           960.23
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    PM040S/POLOYMICRO P        0.00           124.78
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    TTBRDGVS2 2 CLR BRI        0.00            18.17
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    MNBN1 INDIVIDUAL NA        0.00             9.77
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    SP06/CUSTOM BAG SLI        0.00           139.83
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    SP06/CUSTOM BAG SLI        0.00           186.40
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    CBI112C RIBBON BOW/        0.00           298.21
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    JERSEY 081Q/JERSEY         0.00           683.55
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    PMP035 VSF POLYMICR        0.00            60.71
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    OBT/CAMPAK3 OPEN BA        0.00           220.69
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    HTDST2/CAMPAK3 VINY        0.00           260.40
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    SHT11/CAMPAK3 TRACK        0.00           298.81
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    VTA/CAMPAK3 VINTAGE        0.00           181.63
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    HTSPMN2/CAMPAK3 VIN        0.00           260.40
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    MFSH13Q/CAMPAK3 MOT        0.00           285.79
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    STM/CAMPAK3 T-SHIRT        0.00           181.63
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    PFSPMN2/CAMPAK3 PRI        0.00           286.44
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    SH03/CAMPAK3 KNIT S        0.00           142.57
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    VT629/CAMPAK3 VINTA        0.00           233.71
01010      209388   06/22/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASH 7235116008211600 66100    SHT11/CAMPAK3 TRACK        0.00           298.81
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         6,042.02

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         6,593.36

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         6,593.36

Packet page 151 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  110
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7321 - 070 LIBRARY

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 7321116007011600 66100    ASSEMBLY, HINGE, LI        0.00           748.65

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           748.65

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           748.65

Packet page 152 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  111
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7323 - 070 MUSIC

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208947   06/14/16 101145   JW PEPPER           7323116007011600 66100    PIANO TRAX 2015 ACC        0.00            44.99

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00            44.99

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00            44.99

Packet page 153 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  112
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7332 - 070 SUNSHINE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209333   06/20/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    7332116007011600 66100    OPEN PURCHASE ORDER        0.00            16.70

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00            16.70

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00            16.70

Packet page 154 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  113
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7337 - 070 LOUNGE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208634   06/03/16 09868    LEE TACKETT         7337116007011600 66100    RETIREMENT RECEPTIO        0.00           688.60

01010      208938   06/14/16 09540    THEA FOUNDATION     7337116007011600 66100    2 YEAR ARTS RECONST        0.00           765.00

01010      209333   06/20/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    7337116007011600 66100    END OF THE SCHOOL Y        0.00           100.28
01010      209333   06/20/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    7337116007011600 66100    END OF THE SCHOOL Y        0.00             2.28
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           102.56

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         1,556.16

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         1,556.16

Packet page 155 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  114
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7345 - EAST INT MIDDLE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208635   06/03/16 104702   LIFETOUCH NATIONAL  7345116007011600 66100    2015-2016 YEARBOOKS        0.00           370.25

01010      208653   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7345116007011600 66100    NEEWER PROFESSIONAL        0.00           139.15
01010      208653   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7345116007011600 66100    CANON XA10 HD HIGH         0.00            89.00
01010      208653   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7345116007011600 66100    PHOTOGRAPHY PHOTO P        0.00            49.50
01010      208653   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7345116007011600 66100    PNY ELITE PERFORMAN        0.00            22.99
01010      208653   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7345116007011600 66100    XGENUINE SANDISK UL        0.00            23.02
01010      208653   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7345116007011600 66100    PROFESSIONAL CAMCOR        0.00            99.00
01010      208653   06/03/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD     7345116007011600 66100    ON STAGE MBP7000 HA        0.00            37.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           460.61

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           830.86

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           830.86

Packet page 156 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  115
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7494 - 054 LOUNGE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208661   06/03/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    7494116005411600 66100    FOOD FOR TEACHERS A        0.00            77.74

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00            77.74

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00            77.74

Packet page 157 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  116
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7556 - 061 LOUNGE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208722   06/06/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT    7556116006111600 66100    FOOD AND REFRESHMEN        0.00           296.95

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           296.95

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           296.95

Packet page 158 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  117
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7608 - 055 MEDIA

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208709   06/06/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    7608116005511600 66100    COLORED PENCILS IN         0.00             7.96
01010      208709   06/06/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    7608116005511600 66100    ART OF TINKERING           0.00            26.00
01010      208709   06/06/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    7608116005511600 66100    THINKFUN                   0.00            15.96
01010      208709   06/06/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    7608116005511600 66100    PROTOTYPING AND INV        0.00            15.99
01010      208709   06/06/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    7608116005511600 66100    MAKING YOUTUBE VIDE        0.00             7.99
01010      208709   06/06/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    7608116005511600 66100    MINECRAFT                  0.00             7.99
01010      208709   06/06/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    7608116005511600 66100    PRESS HERE GAME            0.00            15.96
01010      208709   06/06/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    7608116005511600 66100    RASPBERRY PI STARTE        0.00            99.95
01010      208709   06/06/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    7608116005511600 66100    BANANAGRAMS                0.00            11.96
01010      208709   06/06/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    7608116005511600 66100    GOLDIEBOX AND THE B        0.00            59.95
01010      208709   06/06/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    7608116005511600 66100    SNAP CIRCUITS 300-I        0.00            47.96
01010      208709   06/06/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    7608116005511600 66100    SNAP CIRCUITS JR 10        0.00            23.96
01010      208709   06/06/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE    7608116005511600 66100    TINKERING: KIDS LEA        0.00            19.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           361.62

01010      208739   06/06/16 100911   BOUND TO STAY BOUND 7608116005511600 66100    TALES FROM A NOT SO        0.00            17.02
01010      208739   06/06/16 100911   BOUND TO STAY BOUND 7608116005511600 66100    TURK AND RUNT              0.00            13.53
01010      208739   06/06/16 100911   BOUND TO STAY BOUND 7608116005511600 66100    WOLFIE TH E BUNNY          0.00            19.13
01010      208739   06/06/16 100911   BOUND TO STAY BOUND 7608116005511600 66100    PROCESSING FEE             0.00             0.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            50.28

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           411.90

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           411.90

Packet page 159 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  118
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7693 - 056 HERO

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 1295561              0.00            90.64
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 084808               0.00            33.10
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 059364               0.00            16.21
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 1330212              0.00            14.61
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 1314726              0.00            12.55
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 1353959              0.00            12.89
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 027466               0.00             4.13
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 027468               0.00             4.13
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 1272202              0.00             5.72
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 1492310              0.00            18.19
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 1298143              0.00            13.82
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 1314089              0.00             5.06
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 321841               0.00             3.16
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 1494658              0.00            20.04
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 1436815              0.00            26.41
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 021582               0.00            54.63
01010      208769   06/06/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CL 7693116005611600 66100    ITEM: 084899               0.00            17.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           352.37

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           352.37

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           352.37

Packet page 160 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  119
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7830 - 000 TECH GENERAL

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208891   06/09/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFR 7830258000000000 66100    COFFEE SUPPLIES            0.00            35.74
01010      208891   06/09/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFR 7830258000000000 66100    COFFEE SUPPLIES            0.00            18.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00            53.94

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00            53.94

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00            53.94

Packet page 161 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  120
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7839 - PROMO MERCHANDISE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208648   06/03/16 05504    WEST MUSIC COMPANY  7839116005411600 66100    TU-1110-PM 27X10" K        0.00           733.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00           733.00

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00           733.00

Packet page 162 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  121
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7865 - GOLF

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208897   06/09/16 104135   THE GREENS AT NORTH 7865116008211600 66100    TITLEIST PRO V GOLF        0.00         1,093.68

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         1,093.68

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         1,093.68

Packet page 163 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  122
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 7900 - 000 COBRASUMMER INSURANCE

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 7900             04745                               0.00           228.26

01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 7900             04728                               0.00         4,018.86

01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 7900             04724                               0.00         1,215.04

01010      209397   06/22/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSU 7900             04784                               0.00           202.65

01010      209402   06/23/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  G 7900             04732                               0.00           667.54

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00         6,332.35

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00         6,332.35

Packet page 164 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  123
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 8000 - FOOD SERVICE FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208611   06/02/16 104767   JAMYE GIVENS        8000             16210    REFUND FROM PAID ME        0.00            73.40

01010      208612   06/02/16 02381    PFG LITTLE ROCK     8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 FO        0.00         1,723.69
01010      208612   06/02/16 02381    PFG LITTLE ROCK     8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 FO        0.00         3,949.61
01010      208612   06/02/16 02381    PFG LITTLE ROCK     8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 FO        0.00         5,069.52
01010      208612   06/02/16 02381    PFG LITTLE ROCK     8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 FO        0.00        -1,603.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         9,139.39

01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00          -730.04
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00            14.86
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00            27.23
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00            36.19
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00            37.43
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00            48.60
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00            54.77
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00            81.36
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00            81.64
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00            86.14
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00            87.13
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00            92.56
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           136.12
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           138.55
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           143.97
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           154.64
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           159.41
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           188.17
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           194.55
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           204.61
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           217.64
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           225.68
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           239.28
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           242.95
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           269.98
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           273.66
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           289.51
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           292.62
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           307.96
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           308.78
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           315.84
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           319.22
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           359.36
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           396.87
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           405.72
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           406.75
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           429.62
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           460.17
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           493.90
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           550.89
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           554.66
01010      208645   06/03/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY        8000311000000000 66300    BID NO 15-05-017 4         0.00           557.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         9,156.20

Packet page 165 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  124
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 8000 - FOOD SERVICE FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      208656   06/03/16 104039   JANICE HAYNES       8000             16210    REFUND FROM PAID ME        0.00           105.95

01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  8000312008200000 62120                               0.00             3.24
01010      208727   06/06/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP  8000312005700000 62120                               0.00             3.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             6.48

01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   8000312008200000 62120                               0.00             3.24
01010      208881   06/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD   8000312005700000 62120                               0.00             3.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             6.48

01010      208886   06/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN 8000312008200000 62120                               0.00             2.48

01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 8000311000000000 66526    2,600 PAGE BLACK TO        0.00         1,063.15
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 8000311000000000 67340    DELL OPTIPLEX 7020         0.00        27,420.12
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 8000311000000000 66527    DELL 22 TOUCH MONIT        0.00        10,077.48
01010      208900   06/09/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICE 8000311000000000 66527    DELL PRINTER MONOCH        0.00         2,415.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00        40,975.96

01010      208908   06/09/16 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS 8000311000000003 64430    2015.2016 COPIER SE        0.00           370.99

01010      208950   06/14/16 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD  8000311000000000 66100    PETTY CASH                 0.00            10.00
01010      208950   06/14/16 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD  8000311000000000 66100    PETTY CASH                 0.00            10.00
01010      208950   06/14/16 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD  8000311000000000 66100    PETTY CASH                 0.00            10.85
01010      208950   06/14/16 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD  8000311000000000 66100    PETTY CASH                 0.00            11.94
01010      208950   06/14/16 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD  8000311000000000 66100    PETTY CASH                 0.00            13.41
01010      208950   06/14/16 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD  8000311000000000 66100    PETTY CASH                 0.00            14.65
01010      208950   06/14/16 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD  8000311000000000 66100    PETTY CASH                 0.00            19.53
01010      208950   06/14/16 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD  8000311000000000 66100    PETTY CASH                 0.00            20.00
01010      208950   06/14/16 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD  8000311000000000 66100    PETTY CASH                 0.00            10.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00           121.10

01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  8000312005700000 62120                               0.00             2.75
01010      208960   06/14/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP  8000312008200000 62120                               0.00             5.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             8.25

01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         8000312007000000 62120                               0.00             1.40
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         8000312005700000 62120                               0.00             1.40
01010      209122   06/16/16 103723   ONE AMERICA         8000312008200000 62120                               0.00             1.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00             4.20

01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62721                               0.00             0.37
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312006700000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005600000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005500000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005500000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62721                               0.00             5.51

Packet page 166 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  125
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 8000 - FOOD SERVICE FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312006700000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312006900000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008243899 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005000000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62721                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005000000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005400000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005400000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312006100000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005000000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008243899 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312006700000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005700000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005400000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008400000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008400000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008400000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005000000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008243899 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005600000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005800000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005600000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008400000 62721                               0.00             2.64
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312006900000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008243899 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005800000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312006900000 62720                               0.00            82.74
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005500000 62720                               0.00             5.51
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62720                               0.00             5.98
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312006700000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005400000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312006100000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005400000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008243899 62720                               0.00           132.39

Packet page 167 of 265



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  126
DATE: 06/29/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 09:05:18                                        CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='12'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  1/17

     FUND - 8000 - FOOD SERVICE FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                BUDGET UNIT      ACCNT    ----DESCRIPTION----   SALES TAX           AMOUNT

01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005600000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005400000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312006700000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008400000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008400000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008243899 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005600000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005500000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008400000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008400000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312006700000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005500000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005700000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005500000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312007000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312008200000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005600000 62720                               0.00           132.39
01010      209342   06/20/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS D 8000312005000000 62720                               0.00           132.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                    0.00         6,355.46

01010      209376   06/21/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS 8000312008200000 62120                               0.00            25.94

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                             0.00        66,352.28

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     0.00        66,352.28

TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                   0.00     9,240,088.81

Packet page 168 of 265



Beverage Contract Results

Ve
nd

or

Te
rm

Co
mm

iss
ion

s

Re
ba

tes

Dis
tri

ct 
Pr

od
uc

t D
on

ati
on

s

At
hle

tic
 Pr

od
uc

t D
on

ati
on

Dis
tri

ct 
Mo

ne
tar

y C
on

tri
bu

tio
n

20
oz

 Ve
nd

ing
 Pr

ice
 (Y

ea
rs 

1‐3
)

Coca‐Cola 9 yrs 30% $2.00/case $1400/Annually $500/Annually $216,000 $1.25 * recommend continue w/ Coca‐Cola
Pepsico 7 yrs 20% $1.50/case $1500/Annually $0/Annually $164,000 $1.50

Packet page 169 of 265



Packet page 170 of 265



Packet page 171 of 265



Packet page 172 of 265



2016-2017 Student Policies
Additions, Changes and Updates

The following policies are either additions to our policy manual or changes to 
current policies. Following this page you will find a summary explaining the 
addition to the policy manual or what changes were made to current policy. All 
applicable additions or changes will be added or updated in the parent/student 
handbook. 

New Policies 
1) 4.5F—SCHOOL CHOICE CAPACITY RESOLUTION
2) 4.5F2--SCHOOL CHOICE PROVISIONAL ACCEPTANCE LETTER
3) 4.5F3—SCHOOL CHOICE ACCEPTANCE LETTER
4) 4.5F4--SCHOOL CHOICE REJECTION LETTER
5) 4.35F2—MEDICATION SELF-ADMINISTRATION CONSENT FORM
6) 4.46—PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
7) 4.48—VIDEO SURVEILLANCE AND OTHER STUDENT 

MONITORING
8) 4.49—SPECIAL EDUCATION
9) 4.50—SCHOOL LUNCH SUBSTITUTIONS
10) 4.51— FOOD SERVICE PREPAYMENT
11) 4.54 - STUDENT ACCELERATION
12) 4.56.1—EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES - ELEMENTARY
13) 4.56.2—EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITY ELIGIBILITY FOR 

HOME SCHOOLED STUDENTS 
14) 4.56.2F— HOME SCHOOLED STUDENTS' LETTER OF INTENT 

TO PARTICIPATE IN AN EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITY
15) 4.58—FOOD SHARING AND ITS REMOVAL FROM FOOD 

SERVICE AREA

Changes or Updates 
1) 4.7—ABSENCES
2) 4.11—EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY
3) 4.15—CONTACT WITH STUDENTS WHILE AT SCHOOL
4) 4.30—SUSPENSION FROM SCHOOL
5) 4.40—HOMELESS STUDENTS
6) 4.56—EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES – SECONDARY SCHOOLS

Packet page 173 of 265



New Policies Summaries 

16) 4.5F—SCHOOL CHOICE CAPACITY RESOLUTION
17) 4.5F2--SCHOOL CHOICE PROVISIONAL ACCEPTANCE 

LETTER
18) 4.5F3—SCHOOL CHOICE ACCEPTANCE LETTER
19) 4.5F4--SCHOOL CHOICE REJECTION LETTER

Explanation for 1-4: The above four policies are all school choice addendums. They go with the
school choice process. The capacity resolution states the provisions of school choice. Numbers 2-
4 are example letters for school choice 

20) 4.35F2—MEDICATION SELF-ADMINISTRATION CONSENT 
FORM

Explanation for 5: The above policy is a policy allowing students the administer medication to 
themselves. Students must demonstrate his/her skills to the school nurse. 

21) 4.46—PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Explanation for 6: The above policy for some reason is not in our manual. We participate in the 
saying of the pledge, we needed to add. 

22) 4.48—VIDEO SURVEILLANCE AND OTHER STUDENT 
MONITORING

Explanation for 7: The above policy for some reason is not in our manual. We are adding 
cameras all over the district, yet we do not have policy related to monitoring. 

23) 4.49—SPECIAL EDUCATION
Explanation for 8: The above policy for some reason is not in our manual. We are following 
guidelines but we need policy added. 

24) 4.50—SCHOOL LUNCH SUBSTITUTIONS
Explanation for 9: The above policy provides guidelines to lunch substitutions. We do these 
things but did not have policy. 

25) 4.51— FOOD SERVICE PREPAYMENT
Explanation for 10: The above policy explains that the district does not offer credit for items 
purchased in the cafeteria. 

26) 4.54 - STUDENT ACCELERATION
Explanation for 11: We are looking at acceleration in elementary and did not have an 
acceleration policy in place. 

Packet page 174 of 265



27)  4.56.1—EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES – ELEMENTARY
Explanation for 12: The above policy is just missing from our policy book. We do field trips 
and do not have policy to show. 

28)  4.56.2—EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITY ELIGIBILITY FOR 
HOME SCHOOLED STUDENTS 

29)  4.56.2F— HOME SCHOOLED STUDENTS' LETTER OF INTENT 
TO PARTICIPATE IN AN EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITY

Explanation for 13-14: The above two (13 and 14) policies explains how home school students 
can participate in public school extracurricular activities and the intent form the parent need to 
complete in order to participate. 

30)  4.58—FOOD SHARING AND ITS REMOVAL FROM FOOD 
SERVICE AREA

Explanation for 15: The above policy is not in policy, but we are following. The underlined 
option 2 and option B is what we practice. We need to add policy to show. 

Changes or Update Summaries 

7) 4.7—ABSENCES
Explanation for 1: The above policy added language to support absences for students enrolled 
in digital courses. This will cover our practices with any online type course. 

8) 4.11—EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY
Explanation for 2: The above policy added sexual orientation, gender identity language 
following new laws.  

9) 4.15—CONTACT WITH STUDENTS WHILE AT SCHOOL
Explanation for 3: The above policy defines how parents (custodial and non-custodial), 
interacts on school grounds as it relates to pick-up and drop-off of children. The law is intended 
for schools to not be involved in their situations, but we have policy that defines the interaction. 

10) 4.30—SUSPENSION FROM SCHOOL
Explanation for 4: The above policy added a stipulation that students cannot be suspended out 
of school for any form of truancy. 

11) 4.40—HOMELESS STUDENTS
Explanation for 5: The above policy lists the responsibilities of the homeless liaison and defines
how to best serve students who are identified as homeless. 

12) 4.56—EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES – SECONDARY 
SCHOOLS

Explanation for 6: The above policy changes wording for enrollment to entrance requirement as
it relates to students trying out for extracurricular activities. It also strikes unnecessary language 
under the academic requirements: Junior high. 

Packet page 175 of 265



 NEW POLICIES

4.5F—SCHOOL CHOICE CAPACITY RESOLUTION

Whereas: 

 The Board of Directors of the North Little Rock School District has approved by a vote of 
the Board, the following capacity resolution for school choice applicants for the current 
school-year under the provisions of policy 4.5—SCHOOL CHOICE and applicable Arkansas
law. 

 Applicants, whose applications meet the provisions of policy 4.5—SCHOOL CHOICE, will 
be sent a provisional acceptance notification letter which will give instructions on the 
necessary steps and timelines to enroll in the District. Provisional acceptance shall be 
determined prior to July 1 with a final decision to be made by July 1 based on the district's 
available capacity for each academic program, class, grade level, and individual school.

 Applications that are not received on or before May 1, are to a student's resident district that 
has declared itself exempt due to an existing desegregation order, or, the acceptance of which
would exceed the applicant's resident district's statutory limitation on student transfers out of 
its district will not be accepted.

 The district reserves to itself the ability to determine, based on an examination of student 
records obtained from the prior district, and other information, whether any student would 
require a different class, course or courses, program of instruction, or special services than 
originally applied for. If such an examination determines that capacity has been reached in 
the appropriate class, course or program of instruction, or that additional staff would have to 
be hired for the applicant, the District shall rescind the original provisional acceptance letter 
and deny the Choice transfer for that student.

 The district reserves to itself the ability to decline to accept under school choice any student 
whose acceptance would require the district to add additional staff, for any reason. 

THEREFORE, let it be resolved that these shall constitute the School Choice openings at the 
beginning of the School Choice enrollment period for the school-year.

_____________________________ _____________________________
Board President Board Secretary

________________ _______________
Date Date

Packet page 176 of 265



4.5F2--SCHOOL CHOICE PROVISIONAL ACCEPTANCE LETTER

Dear Parent's name,

The application you submitted for student's name has been provisionally accepted. While the 
school's name looks forward to welcoming student's name as a student, to further the application 
process and to better assist the district in determining the proper placement of student's name, 
please submit the information listed below to district or school's address by enter date. Failure to 
submit the information requested by the date specified shall void and nullify this letter's 
provisional acceptance.  In addition to the information you submit, records may be requested 
from the student's current district/school, and final acceptance may depend on the content of 
those records as to appropriate grade placement, program placement or services required. A 
student who has not previously attended an Arkansas public school or did not attend an Arkansas 
public school in the previous academic year may be evaluated by the district prior to final 
acceptance, and the results of that evaluation could impact final acceptance.

1. For students applying to enroll in first grade or higher: a copy of the student's transcript from 
the school where the student is currently enrolled. The student’s permanent record, including 
the original transcript, will be requested from the school immediately following the student’s 
actual enrollment in our district.

2. Proof of the student's age; This can be a 1) birth certificate; 2) A statement by the local 
registrar or a county recorder certifying the child’s date of birth; 3) An attested baptismal 
certificate; 4) A passport; 5) An affidavit of the date and place of birth by the child’s parent or
guardian; 6) United States military identification; or 7) Previous school records.

3. The student’s health care needs at school.

4. Student's name age appropriate immunization record or an exemption granted for the 
previous school-year and a statement of whether or not the parent is intending to continue the
exemption for the upcoming school year.

After reviewing the submitted documentation the District will determine if the applicant meets 
the District's capacity standards and notify you of its decision by insert date. Please note thatthe 
acceptance of an application can be reversed if it is determined that the application is in violation
of student's name's resident district's limitation cap for available school choice transfers or if the 
resident district has reached its statutory cap for transfers out of its district.

Respectfully,

Insert name
Insert position/title

Packet page 177 of 265



4.5F3—SCHOOL CHOICE ACCEPTANCE LETTER

Dear Parent's name,

I am pleased to inform you that the application you submitted for student's name has been 
accepted pending enrollment of student's name by insert date, however, failure to enroll student's 
name by this date will render this offer of acceptance null and void.

I look forward to welcoming student's name as part of the school or District's name and/or 
mascot.

Once your child has enrolled in school with us this coming school-year, student's name will be 
eligible to continue enrollment in the district until completing high school or is beyond the legal 
age of enrollment provided the student meets the applicable statutory and District policy 
requirements all other District students must meet (with the exception of residency in the 
District) to continue District enrollment. This information is contained in the student handbook.

Please Note: The "insert District's name" has no control over when a student's resident district 
might reach is statutory limit on allowable transfers out of its district. While we consider it 
unlikely, there is always the possibility that we could be forced to withdraw this acceptance if the
resident district determines it reached its statutory cap for transfers out of its district prior to your
student's application date to our District. You will be notified immediately should that rescission 
of acceptance be necessary. We apologize for this unavoidable uncertainty.

Respectfully,

Insert name
Insert position/title

Packet page 178 of 265



4.5F4--SCHOOL CHOICE REJECTION LETTER

Dear Parent's name,

I am sorry, but the application you submitted for student's name has been rejected for the 
following reason(s).

____  Your child's resident district has declared itself exempt from the provisions of the School 
Choice Law due to it being under an enforceable desegregation order.

____ Your child's resident district has reached its limitation cap for allowable transfers and we 
cannot accept any additional school choice transfers from that district.

____  Your child does not meet the openings identified for the coming school-year identified in 
the Board of Directors Resolution adopted on insert date.

The specific reason for rejection is that acceptance would cause the district to have to 
add:

___  Staff
___  Teachers
___  classroom(s)
___  theinsert the name of the program, class, grade level, or school building's 

capacity

As noted in your original application, you have ten (10) days from receipt of this notice in which 
to submit a written appeal of this decision to the State Board of Education.

Respectfully,

Insert name
Insert position/title

Packet page 179 of 265



4.35F2—MEDICATION SELF-ADMINISTRATION CONSENT FORM

Student’s Name (Please Print) 
_______________________________________________________

This form is good for school year __________. This consent form must be updated anytime the 
student's medication order changes and renewed each year and/or anytime a student changes 
schools.

The following must be provided for the student to be eligible to self-administer rescue inhalers 
and/or auto-injectable epinephrine. Eligibility is only valid for this school for the current 
academic year. 

 a written statement from a licensed health-care provider who has prescriptive privileges 
that he//she has prescribed the rescue inhaler and/or auto-injectable epinephrine for the 
student and that the student needs to carry the medication on his/her person due to a 
medical condition; 

 the specific medications prescribed for the student;
 an individualized health care plan developed by the prescribing health-care provider 

containing the treatment plan for managing asthma and/or anaphylaxis episodes of the 
student and for medication use by the student during school hours; and

 a statement from the prescribing health-care provider that the student possesses the skill 
and responsibility necessary to use and administer the asthma inhaler and/or auto-
injectable epinephrine.

If the school nurse is available, the student shall demonstrate his/her skill level in using the 
rescue inhalers and/or auto-injectable epinephrine to the nurse.

Rescue inhalers and/or auto-injectable epinephrine for a student's self-administration shall be 
supplied by the student’s parent or guardian and be in the original container properly labeled 
with the student’s name, the ordering provider’s name, the name of the medication, the dosage, 
frequency, and instructions for the administration of the medication (including times). Additional
information accompanying the medication shall state the purpose for the medication, its possible 
side effects, and any other pertinent instructions (such as special storage requirements) or 
warnings. 

Students who self-carry a rescue inhaler or an epinephrine auto-injector shall also provide the 
school nurse with a rescue inhaler or an epinephrine auto-injector to be used in emergency 
situations.  

My signature below is an acknowledgment that I understand that the District, its Board of 
Directors, and its employees shall be immune from civil liability for injury resulting from the 
self-administration of medications by the student named above.

Parent or legal guardian signature 

___________________________________________________

Packet page 180 of 265



Date _________________

Date Adopted:
Last Revised:

Packet page 181 of 265



4.46—PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance may be recited during the first class period of each school day. Those 
students choosing to participate shall do so by facing the flag with their right hands over their 
hearts, or in an appropriate salute if in uniform, while reciting the Pledge. Students choosing not 
to participate shall be quiet while either standing or sitting at their desks.

Students shall not be compelled to recite the Pledge, but students who choose not to recite the 
Pledge shall not disrupt those students choosing to recite the Pledge.

Students choosing not to recite the Pledge shall not be subject to any comments, retaliation, or 
disciplinary action.

Legal Reference: A.C.A. § 6-16-108

Date Adopted:
Last Revised:
4.48—VIDEO SURVEILLANCE AND OTHER STUDENT MONITORING

The Board of Directors has a responsibility to maintain discipline, protect the safety, security, 
and welfare of its students, staff, and visitors while at the same time safeguarding district 
facilities, vehicles, and equipment. As part of fulfilling this responsibility, the board authorizes 
the use of video/audio surveillance cameras, automatic identification technology, data 
compilation devices, and technology capable of tracking the physical location of district 
equipment, students, and/or personnel. 

The placement of video/audio surveillance cameras shall be based on the presumption and belief 
that students, staff and visitors have no reasonable expectation of privacy anywhere on or near 
school property, facilities, vehicles, or equipment, with the exception of places such as rest 
rooms or dressing areas where an expectation of bodily privacy is reasonable and customary.

Signs shall be posted on campus buildings and in district vehicles to notify students, staff, and 
visitors that video cameras may be in use. Parents and students shall also be notified through the 
student handbook that cameras may be in use in school buildings, on school grounds and in 
school vehicles. Students will be held responsible for any violations of school discipline rules 
caught by the cameras and other technologies authorized in this policy. 

The district shall retain copies of video recordings until they are erased1   which may be 
accomplished by either deletion or copying over with a new recording. Other than video 
recordings being retained under the provisions of this policy’s following paragraph, the district’s 
video recordings may be erased any time greater than 15 days after they were created.

Videos, automatic identification, or data compilations containing evidence of a violation of 
student conduct rules and/or state or federal law shall be retained until the issue of the 

Packet page 182 of 265



misconduct is no longer subject to review or appeal as determined by board policy or student 
handbook;2 any release or viewing of such records shall be in accordance with current law. 

Students who vandalize, damage, disable, or render inoperable (temporarily or permanently) 
surveillance cameras and equipment, automatic identification, or data compilation devices shall 
be subject to appropriate disciplinary action and referral to appropriate law enforcement 
authorities. 

Notes: This policy is similar to policies 3.41 and 8.29. If you change this policy, review 3.41 and
8.29 at the same time to ensure applicable consistency between the policies. 

While 34 CFR 99.3 exempts records of law enforcement units (which for the purposes of 
this policy would include School Resource Officers (SROs), 34 CFR 99.8(b) effectively 
negates that exemption in relation to this policy with the following language:
(2) Records of a law enforcement unit does not mean--
(i) Records created by a law enforcement unit for a law enforcement purpose that are 
maintained by a component of the educational agency or institution other than the law 
enforcement unit; or
   (ii) Records created and maintained by a law enforcement unit exclusively for a non-
law enforcement purpose, such as a disciplinary action or proceeding conducted by the 
educational agency or institution.

Packet page 183 of 265



The law goes on to say that education records retain their status as such even when in the 
possession of a law enforcement unit and thus remain subject to the restrictions on the 
release of education records contained in the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
(FERPA). In short, you cannot deny access to the video recordings that may be used for 
student or staff disciplinary purposes by “hiding” them in your school’s law enforcement 
unit.

1 You may recycle your videos on whatever schedule works for your district (insert the 
length of time you choose to retain the videos in the paragraph’s following sentence), but 
you may not destroy any recordings as long as there is an outstanding request to inspect 
and review them (34 CFR 99.10). The right to inspect is triggered only for those parents 
whose students are the cause for the retention of the video recordings. Parents of students 
“inadvertently” caught in the video do not have the right to inspect them. Please note, 
however, that if a student was not ‘involved” in the altercation prompting the disciplinary
action, but happened to get pushed by one of the students in the fight, the pushed 
student’s parents have the right to review the video. You must permit viewing of 
education records within a “reasonable” period of time, but in no case may it be longer 
than 45 days. (34 CFR 99.10)

2The issues involved in parental rights to viewing videos are complicated, but the Family 
Policy Compliance Office (FPCO) of FERPA, has recently simplified the matter. A video 
of, for example, a fight between two (or even several) students in which other students 
happen to have been incidentally included in the background of the video generates the 
following viewing conditions:
a. Either or both of the students’ parents may view the video without first having to 

receive permission from the other student’s parent(s). None of the parents of the 
“incidental” students have to give their permission for the viewing of the video by the
“involved” students’ parents.

b. If a student’s parent lives beyond a reasonable distance to physically come to view the
video, your district may mail the video to a “receiving” school near to the parent, 
where the parent may view the video and then the receiving school will mail the 
video back to your district. The personnel at the receiving school should not view the 
video, but merely arrange for the parent to view it by himself/herself.

c. The district is not obligated to give a copy of the video to the parent or their lawyer. 
If, however, you choose to give the parent a video, you are obligated to go through all
of the hoops that used to be the case for simply viewing the video. Specifically, faces 
of the “involved” students other than that of the parent’s student must be redacted or 
else you will have to receive written permission from the parents of the other 
involved students.

d. Remember that the rights of the parents transfer to the students once the student turns 
18.

e. Once the video has been viewed by the parties requesting to view it, the law does not 
require you to keep the video. Common sense would suggest, however, retaining the 
video at least until the disciplinary process is completed.

Legal References: 20 USC 1232g
20 U.S.C. 7115
34 CFR 99.3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 10, 12, 31

Packet page 184 of 265



Date Adopted:
Last Revised:
4.49—SPECIAL EDUCATION

The district shall provide a free appropriate public education and necessary related services to all
children with disabilities residing within the district, required under the Individuals With 
Disabilities Education Act (“IDEA”), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the 
Americans With Disabilities Act, and Arkansas Statutes.

It is the intent of the district to ensure that students who are disabled within the definition of 
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 are identified, evaluated and provided with 
appropriate educational services. Students may be disabled within the meaning of Section 504 of 
the Rehabilitation Act even though they do not require services pursuant to the IDEA.

For students eligible for services under IDEA, the District shall follow procedures for 
identification, evaluation, placement, and delivery of services to children with disabilities 
provided in state and federal statutes which govern special education. Implementation of an 
Individualized Education Program (IEP) in accordance with the IDEA satisfies the district's 
obligation to provide a free and appropriate education under Section 504.

The Board directs the superintendent to ensure procedures are in place for the implementation of 
special education services and that programs are developed to conform to the requirements of 
state and federal legislation. The superintendent is responsible for appointing a district 
coordinator for overseeing district fulfillment of its responsibilities regarding handicapped 
students.1Among the coordinator’s responsibilities shall be ensuring district enforcement of the 
due process rights of handicapped students and their parents.

Note: 1 The Office of Civil Rights prefers that the name of the coordinator, or at least a contact 
person or phone number to call to get the name of the coordinator, is made readily 
available to the public. 34CFR104.32 stipulates that as part of “child find” 
responsibilities, districts take appropriate steps to notify handicapped persons and their 
parents or guardians of the district’s child find duty.

Legal References: 34 C.F.R. 300 et seq.
42 U.S.C. §12101 et seq. American with Disabilities Act
29 U.S.C. § 794 Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504, 
20 U.S.C. §1400 et seq. Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, 
P.L. 108-446 The 2004 Reauthorization of the Individuals with Disabilities

Act
A.C.A. § 6-41-201 et seq.

Date Adopted:

Packet page 185 of 265



Last Revised:

Packet page 186 of 265



4.50—SCHOOL LUNCH SUBSTITUTIONS

The district only provides substitute meal components on menus to accommodate students with 
handicapping conditions meeting the definition of a disability as defined in USDA regulations.  A
parent/guardian wishing to request such a dietary accommodation must submit a Certification of 
Disability for Special Dietary Needs Form completed by a licensed physician to the district’s 
Director of Child Nutrition.1

The district will not prepare meals outside the normal menu to accommodate a family’s religious 
or personal health beliefs. 

Note: 1Insert the title of the person handling this responsibility for your district. 

Legal References: Commissioner’s Memo FIN-09-044
7 CFR 210.10(g)

Date Adopted:
Last Revised:

Packet page 187 of 265



4.51— FOOD SERVICE PREPAYMENT

The district does not offer credit for food items purchased in the school cafeteria; payment for 
such items is due at the time the food items are received. Parents or students choosing to do so 
may pay weekly or monthly in advance for students’ meals.

Notes: The federal Fair and Accurate Credit Transaction Act of 2007 (15 USC. § 1601 et seq.), 
along with its accompanying regulations (16 CFR 681, effective 5/1/2009), require 
“creditors” to implement an Identity Theft Protection Program. This is a financial and 
potentially time-consuming burden that districts can avoid by not having practices 
deemed to make them “creditors.” This is accomplished by the language in this policy. It 
is not intended to be as draconian as it sounds. While districts cannot allow students or 
parents to routinely pay for meals at the end of the month, districts are not prohibited 
from feeding the student who happened to forget his/her lunch money at home or whose 
parents don’t get paid until the end of the week. Hungry students are seldom learning 
students.

This policy is similar to policy 7.17. If you change this policy, please review 7.17 at the 
same time to ensure applicable consistency between the two.

Date Adopted:
Last Revised:
4.54 - STUDENT ACCELERATION

The Board believes that acceleration is an effective and research-based intervention for the 
academic growth of students who are ready for an advanced or faster-paced curriculum. It can 
allow a student to move through the traditional educational setting more rapidly, based on 
assessed readiness, capability and motivation. At the same time, the Board understands that 
acceleration is not a replacement for gifted education services or programs.

Generally, acceleration can occur through one of two broad categories: content based and grade 
based. Grade based acceleration shortens the number of years a student would otherwise spend in
K-12 education, while content based acceleration occurs within the normal K-12 time span. 
Either form of acceleration can be triggered by either a parent/guardian, student, or community 
member's request or by the referral of school personnel. In either case, the process of 
determining the appropriateness of the request shall be under the direction of the district who 
shall convene the individuals necessary to make an informed decision which shall include the 
student's parents or guardians.

While the needs of the student should dictate when acceleration decisions are considered, the 
Board believes the optimal time for referrals is in the spring which gives adequate time for 
working through the determination process and for preparing those concerned for a smooth 
transition to the acceleration beginning in the following school-year.

Packet page 188 of 265



The District will create a written format to govern the referral and determination process which 
shall be made available to any parent or staff member upon request. 

The parents/guardians of any student whose request for acceleration has been denied may appeal 
the decision, in writing to the District. The District and the Acceleration Placement Committee 
will again thoroughly review the case study that was completed on the student. Upon completion 
of the review, the Committee will either request additional new testing be conducted to help the 
Committee make its determination or it will uphold the initial decision. The Committee's 
decision may not be further appealed.

Note: 1 Choose the appropriate designation/option. In a large district with more than one GT 
Coordinator responsible for the determination process, insert "school." In districts with 
only one GT Coordinator insert "district." It is conceivable that in districts with more than
one GT Coordinator, the choice of inserting district and school will not always be the 
same. 

Legal Reference: ADE Gifted and Talented Rules

Date adopted:
Last Revised:

4.56.1—EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES - ELEMENTARY

Definitions

 “Extracurricular activities” are defined as: any school sponsored program where students from 
one or more schools meet, work, perform, practice under supervision outside of regular class 
time, or are competing for the purpose of receiving an award, rating, recognition, or criticism, or 
qualification for additional competition. Examples include, but are not limited to, 
inter/intrascholastic athletics, cheerleading, band, choral, math, or science competitions, field 
trips, and club activities.

“Field Trips” are when individual students or groups of students are invited to programs or 
events when there is no competition and the students are not interacting with each other for the 
purpose of planning, qualifying, or arranging for future programs or for the purpose of receiving 
recognition.

“Interscholastic Activities” means athletic or non-athletic/academic activities where students 
compete on a school vs. school basis.

“Intrascholastic Activities” means athletic or non-athletic/academic activities where students 
compete with students from within the same school.

Packet page 189 of 265



Extracurricular Eligibility

The Board believes in providing opportunities for students to participate in extracurricular 
activities that can help enrich the student’s educational experience. At the same time, the Board 
believes that a student’s participation in extracurricular activities cannot come at the expense of 
his/her classroom academic achievement. Interruptions of instructional time in the classroom are 
to be minimal and absences from class to participate in extracurricular activities shall not exceed 
one per week per extracurricular activity1 (tournaments or other similar events excepted with 
approval of the principal. All students are eligible for extracurricular activities unless specifically
denied eligibility on the basis of criteria outlined in this policy.

A student may lose his/her eligibility to participate in extracurricular activities when, in the 
opinion of the school’s administration, the student’s participation in such an activity may 
adversely jeopardize his/her academic achievement. Students may also be denied permission to 
participate in extracurricular activities as a consequence of disciplinary action taken by the 
administration for inappropriate behavior.3

Any student who refuses to sit for a State assessment or attempts to boycott a State assessment 
by failing to put forth a good faith effort on the assessment as determined by the assessment 
administrator/proctor, or whose parents do not send their student to school on the dates the 
assessments are administered or scheduled as make-up days shall not be permitted to participate 
in any non-curriculum related extracurricular activity. The student shall remain ineligible to 
participate until the student takes the same or a following state mandated assessment, as 
applicable, or completes the required remediation for the assessment the student failed to put 
forth a good faith effort on. The superintendant or designee may wave this paragraph's provisions
when the student’s failure was due to exceptional or extraordinary circumstances.4 Students 
falling under the provisions of this paragraph shall be permitted to attend curriculum related field
trips occurring during the school day. 5

Notes: 1 State Board of Education Standards for Accreditation 10.05 require a policy that "shall 
limit and control interruptions of instructional time in the classroom and the number of 
absences for such activities." You could replace “one per week per extracurricular 
activity” with a specific number of days per semester that could also allow the student to 
"bank" or accumulate days in anticipation of a major event.

2Fill in the blank with the position of the person you wish to make responsible for the 
decision, e.g. principal or superintendent. 

3 Make sure your student handbook matches this language.

4 This sentence is optional but it would keep the policy from having "zero tolerance" 
(which we do not support) and give you latitude to accommodate instances beyond the 
student's or parent's control such as a car accident, serious illness, or other acts of God. If 
you choose to include the sentence, you may change "Superintendent" to "principal" if 
that would work better in your district. Be sure to align your decision for this footnote 
with the decision you have made on the same issue that exists in policies 4.55 and 4.56.

Packet page 190 of 265



5 This paragraph is entirely optional. Participation in extracurricular activities is not a 
right, and districts may legally place conditions on a public school student’s eligibility for
participation (such as testing compliance), but districts cannot deny a diploma to an 
otherwise qualified student or deny a student the ability to attend school. If you choose to
include the paragraph, the third to the last sentence may be amended to apply to a 
timeline of your choice.

Cross References: 4.55—STUDENT PROMOTION AND RETENTION
4.56—EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES – SECONDARY 
SCHOOLS

Legal Reference: State Board of Education Standards for Accreditation 10.05 and 10.06

Date Adopted:
Last Revised: 

Packet page 191 of 265



4.56.2—EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITY ELIGIBILITY FOR HOME 
SCHOOLED STUDENTS

Home-schooled student means a student legally enrolled in an Arkansas home school and who 
meets or has met the criteria for being a home-schooled student, as established by A.C.A. § 6-15-
503.

Interscholastic activity means an activity between schools subject to regulations of the Arkansas 
Activities Association that is outside the regular curriculum of the school district, such as an 
athletic activity, fine arts program, or a special interest group or club.

Each school in the District shall post on its website its schedule of interscholastic activities, 
including sign-up, tryout, and participation deadlines, at least one semester in advance of those 
activities. A hard copy of the schedule shall be available upon request.1

Home-schooled students whose parents or guardians are legal residents of the school district will 
be permitted to pursue participation in an interscholastic activity in the student's resident school 
zone2 as permitted by this policy.  Although not guaranteed participation in an interscholastic 
activity, home-school students who meet the provisions of this policy, AAA Rules, and 
applicable Arkansas statutes shall have an equal opportunity to try out and participate in an 
interscholastic activities without discrimination.

To be eligible to try out and participate in interscholastic activities, the student or the parent of a 
student shall mail or hand deliver the student's request to participate to the student's school's 
principal before the signup, tryout or participation deadline established for traditional students. 
Additionally, the student shall demonstrate academic eligibility by obtaining a minimum test 
score of the 30th percentile or better in the previous 12 months on the  Stanford Achievement Test
Series, Tenth Edition; another nationally recognized norm-referenced test; or a minimum score 
on a test approved by the State Board of Education.

A student who meets the requirements for eligibility to participate in an interscholastic activity is
required to register for no more than one course3 in the District's school where the student is 
intending to participate in an interscholastic activity.

The student shall regularly attend the class in which the student is registered beginning no later 
than the eleventh (11th) day of the semester in which the student's interscholastic activity 
participation is desired. The student must attend the practices for the interscholastic activity to 
the same extent as is required of traditional students.

A home-schooled student who has met the try out criteria; and who has been selected to 
participate in the interscholastic activity shall meet the following criteria that also apply to 
traditional students enrolled in the school:

 standards of behavior and codes of conduct; 
 attend the practices for the interscholastic activity to the same extent as is required of 

traditional students;
 required drug testing; 4

 permission slips, waivers, physical exams; and
 participation or activity fees.

Packet page 192 of 265



Students who participate in extracurricular or athletic activities under this policy will be 
transported to and from the interscholastic activities on the same basis as other students are 
transported.

A student who withdraws from an Arkansas Activities Association member school to be home-
schooled shall not participate in an interscholastic activity in the resident school district for a 
minimum of three hundred sixty-five days after the student withdraws from the member school.

Notes:  1This paragraph is not statutorily required, but without advance determination of 
the timelines, there will be no way for a parent to know when, or even for what semester, 
they will have to make their application to the district. Such information will benefit all 
students.

2 Only include "or their applicable attendance zone's school" if your district has more than
one school per grade configuration.

3 You can only require one course, but a district may permit a student to register for more
than one course.

4 Include "drug testing" only if your district conducts such tests.   

Legal References: A.C.A. § 6-15-509
Arkansas Activities Association Handbook

Date Adopted:
Last Revised:

Packet page 193 of 265



4.56.2F— HOME SCHOOLED STUDENTS' LETTER OF INTENT TO 
PARTICIPATE IN AN EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITY

Student’s Name (Please Print) 
_______________________________________________________

Parent or Guardian's Resident Address 

Street ________________________________________________ Apartment _____________

City _________________________________________  State _____   Zip Code___________

Student's date of birth  __/__/__  Last grade level the student completed  ____________

Student has demonstrated academic eligibility by obtaining a verifiable minimum test score of 
the 30th percentile or better in the previous 12 months on the  Stanford Achievement Test Series, 
Tenth Edition, or another nationally recognized norm-referenced test approved by the State 
Board of Education.___________

Name of test, Date taken, and score 
achieved____________________________________________________

Extracurricular activity(ies) the student requests to participate in 

________________________________________

Course(s) the student requests to take at the school 
_______________________________________________

Proof of identity ____

Date Submitted  __/__/__

Parent's Signature  ______________________________________________________________

Date Adopted:
Last Revised:

4.58—FOOD SHARING AND ITS REMOVAL FROM FOOD SERVICE 
AREA

Food Sharing Table

Packet page 194 of 265



Option 1: In an effort to reduce wasted food and to provide students access to healthy foods 
when possible, the District shall have in the district cafeteria a food sharing table located at the 
end of the service line. Prior to leaving the service line, students may place on or retrieve items 
from the table, at no additional charge, any of the following:

 Raw whole fruit traditionally eaten without the peel (e.g. bananas and oranges);
 Raw whole fruit traditionally eaten with the peel provided the fruit is wrapped to prevent 

contamination (e.g. apples and grapes);
 Raw whole vegetables provided the vegetable is wrapped to prevent contamination (e.g. 

carrot sticks);1

 Milk; and
 Juice.2

Fruit and vegetables to be shared are to be placed into a designated container on the table.3 Milk 
and juice to be shared are to be placed in an ice-filled cooler. Milk and juice may not be taken by 
another student unless the carton is unopened and was completely covered by ice while in the 
cooler. A student may not return to the table to place an item for sharing after the student has left 
the service line.

At all times, the sharing table will be under the supervision of the food service staff. Remaining 
items should be discarded at the end of the meal period, and no item may remain on the table for 
longer than four (4) hours.

Option 2: The District has no food sharing system for food items other than milk and juice.2 
Students who do not intend to drink milk or juice received as part of a meal may place the 
milk/juice in a designated ice-filled cooler located at the end of the service line where another 
student may retrieve it at no charge. Milk and juice may not be taken by another student unless 
the carton is unopened and was completely covered by ice while in the cooler. A student may not 
return to the cooler to place for sharing or retrieve an item after the student has left the service 
line.

At all times, the cooler will be under the supervision of the food service staff. Remaining items 
should be discarded at the end of the meal period, and no item is to remain in the cooler for 
longer than four (4) hours.

Removing Food Items  From the Food Service Area

Option A: At the end of the meal period, a student may leave the cafeteria with up to _____4 
school provided whole fruit or whole vegetable food items. Students may not remove from the 
cafeteria milk, juice, or any other item requiring a temperature controlled environment.

Except for food service workers as required by their job duties, District employees may only 
remove school provided food items from the food service area when required by a 504 plan or a 
student’s IEP.

(Insert protocol for food items removed from the food service area.)5

Packet page 195 of 265



Option B  : No student shall remove school provided food items from the food service area at the 
end of the meal period, especially milk, juice, and other items requiring temperature controlled 
environments.

Except for food service workers as required by their job duties, District employees may only 
remove school provided food items from the food service area when required by a 504 plan or a 
student’s IEP.

Notes: Whether or not to have a food sharing table or to permit students to remove food items 
from the cafeteria are two distinct issues. Selecting Option 1 does not mean you are 
required to select Option A and vice versa; similarly, selecting Option 2 does not mean 
you have to select Option B or vice versa.

1 The Arkansas Department of Health requires all manufacturers’ instructions on 
temperature controls be followed. Most vegetables are manufactured in some way and are
required to be kept cold. Items required to be kept cold that are allowed to be placed on 
the sharing table MUST be discarded no later than four (4) hours after being served.

2 While Commissioner’s Memo FIN 08-076 specifically applies to milk, similar 
procedures for juice are necessary. If you do not wish to use a formalized sharing method 
for juice, remove the uses of “juice” from the policy except for the prohibition on juice 
being removed from the cafeteria.

3 The container(s) used for food sharing should be able to be washed, rinsed, and 
sanitized in the kitchen and must be cleaned at least daily, if not following each meal 
period.

4 The number of district provided food items a student may remove from the cafeteria is 
up to the district. The purpose behind letting students take items outside the cafeteria is to
allow the students additional time to finish eating rather than to provide students with 
extra food; therefore, the number of items should be low.

5 Consider the following when developing your protocol for school provided food items 
removed from the food service area:

a) Will your district food service system need to establish a different protocol for 
elementary and high school or can it establish a standard protocol throughout 
the district?

b) Will you provide time in the afternoon for students to consume the removed 
food?

c) Will you provide a place for students to keep the removed food items until the 
student has time to consume them? If so, how will you make sure the student is 
the one who gets the food the student removed?

d) How will you make sure students take removed food items not consumed by the
end of the day home with them instead of leaving them in desks/lockers?

Legal References: Commissioner’s Memo FIN 08-076
Commissioner’s Memo FIN 15-052

Packet page 196 of 265



Date Adopted:
Last Revised:

Changes or Updates 

4.7—ABSENCES

If any student’s Individual Education Program (IEP) or 504 Plan conflicts with this policy, the 
requirements of the student’s IEP or 504 Plan take precedence.

Education is more than the grades students receive in their courses. Important as that is, students’
regular attendance at school is essential to their social and cultural development and helps 
prepare them to accept responsibilities they will face as an adult. Interactions with other students 
and participation in the instruction within the classroom enrich the learning environment and 
promote a continuity of instruction which results in higher student achievement.

Absences for students enrolled in digital courses shall be determined by the online attendance 
and time the student is working on the course rather than the student’s physical presence at 
school. Students who are scheduled to have a dedicated period for a digital class shall not be 
considered absent if the student logs the correct amount of time and completes any required 
assignments; however, a student who fails to be physically present for an assigned period may be
disciplined in accordance with the District’s truancy policy.

Excused  Absences

Excusedabsencesarethosewherethestudentwasonofficialschoolbusinessorwhenth
eabsencewasduetooneofthefollowingreasonsandthestudentbringsawrittenstatem
enttotheprincipalordesigneeuponhis/herreturntoschoolfromtheparentorlegalguar
dianstatingsuchreason.Awrittenstatementpresentedforanabsencehavingoccurred
morethanfive(5)schooldayspriortoitspresentationwillnotbeaccepted.

1. Thestudent’sillnessorwhenattendancecouldjeopardizethehealthofothers
tudents.Amaximumofsix(3)suchdaysareallowedpersemesterunlessthec
ondition(s)causingsuchabsencesisofachronicorrecurringnature,ismedic
allydocumented,andapprovedbytheprincipal.

2. Deathorseriousillnessintheirimmediatefamily;

3. Observanceofrecognizedholidaysobservedbythestudent'sfaith;

4. Attendanceatanappointmentwithagovernmentagency;

5. Attendanceatamedicalappointment;

6. Exceptionalcircumstanceswithpriorapprovaloftheprincipal;

Packet page 197 of 265



7. ParticipationinanFFA,FHA,or4-Hsanctionedactivity;

8. Participationintheelectionpollworkersprogramforhighschoolstudents.

9. Absencesgrantedtoallowastudenttovisithis/herparentorlegalguardianw
hoisamemberofthemilitaryandbeencalledtoactiveduty,isonleavefroma
ctiveduty,orhasreturnedfromdeploymenttoacombatzoneorcombatsupp
ortposting.Thenumberofadditionalexcusedabsencesshallbeatthediscre
tionofthesuperintendentordesignee.

10. Absencesgranted,attheSuperintendent'sdiscretion,toseventeen(17)year
-
oldstudentswhojointheArkansasNationalGuardwhileineleventhgradet
ocompletebasiccombattrainingbetweengradeseleven(11)and(12).

11. AbsencesforstudentsexcludedfromschoolbytheArkansasDepartmentof
Healthduringadiseaseoutbreakbecausethestudenthasanimmunizationw
aiverorwhoseimmunizationsarenotuptodate.

StudentswhoserveaspagesforamemberoftheGeneralAssemblyshallbeconsideredoni
nstructionalassignmentandshallnotbeconsideredabsentfromschoolforthedaythestud
entisservingasapage.

Unexcused  Absences

Absencesnotdefinedaboveornothavinganaccompanyingnotefromtheparentorlegalg
uardian,presentedinthetimelinerequiredbythispolicy,shallbeconsideredasunexcuse
dabsences.Studentswith(7)unexcusedabsencesinacourseinasemestermaynotreceive
creditforthatcourse.Atthediscretionoftheprincipalafterconsultationwithpersonshavi
ngknowledgeofthecircumstances ofthe unexcused absences, the student may be 
denied promotion or graduation. Excessive absences shall notbe a reason for 
expulsionordismissalofastudent.

Whenastudenthas(3)unexcusedabsences,his/herparents,guardians,orpersonsinloco
parentisshallbenotified.Notificationshallbebytelephonebytheendoftheschooldayin
whichsuchabsenceoccurredorbyregularmailwithareturnaddresssentnolaterthanthef
ollowingschoolday.Theschoolmaysendnotificationhomewiththestudent.

Wheneverastudentexceeds(3)unexcusedabsencesinasemester,theDistrictshallnoti
fytheprosecutingauthorityandtheparent,guardian,orpersonsinlocoparentisshallbe
subjecttoacivilpenaltyasprescribedbylaw.

Packet page 198 of 265



ItistheArkansasGeneralAssembly’sintentionthatstudentshavingexcessiveabsences
begivenassistanceinobtainingcreditfortheircourses.Therefore,atanytimepriortowhe
nastudentexceedsthenumberofunexcusedabsencespermittedbythispolicy,thestuden
t,orhis/herparent,guardian,orpersoninlocoparentismaypetitiontheschoolordistrict’s
administrationforspecialarrangementstoaddressthestudent’sunexcusedabsences.Iff
ormalarrangementsaregranted,theyshallbeformalizedintoawrittenagreementwhich
willincludetheconditionsoftheagreementandtheconsequencesforfailingtofulfillthea
greement’srequirements.Theagreementshallbesignedbythestudent,thestudent’spare
nt,guardian,orpersoninlocoparentis,andtheschoolordistrictadministratorordesignee
.

Studentswhoattendin-
schoolsuspensionshallnotbecountedabsentforthosedays.Daysmissedduetoout-
of-schoolsuspensionorexpulsionshallbeunexcusedabsences.

TheDistrictshallnotifytheDepartmentofFinanceandAdministrationwheneverastude
ntfourteen(14)yearsofageorolderisnolongerinschool.TheDepartmentofFinanceand
Administrationisrequiredtosuspendtheformerstudent’soperator’slicenseunlesshe/s
hemeetscertainrequirementsspecifiedinthestatute.

Applicantsforaninstructionpermitorforadriver'slicensebypersonslessthaneighteen(1
8)yearsoldonOctober1ofanyyeararerequiredtoprovideproofofahighschooldiplomao
renrollmentandregularattendanceinanadulteducationprogramorapublic,private,orpa
rochialschoolpriortoreceivinganinstructionpermit.Tobeissuedadriver'slicense,astud
entenrolledinschoolshallpresentproofofa“C”averagefortheprevioussemesterorsimil
arequivalentgradingperiodforwhichgradesarereportedaspartofthestudent’spermane
ntrecord.

4.11—EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY

No student in the North Little Rock School District shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, 
national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity,age, or disability be excluded from 
participation in, or denied the benefits of, or subjected to discrimination under any educational 
program or activity sponsored by the District. The District has a limited open forum granting 
equal access to the Boy Scouts of America and other youth groups.

4.15—CONTACT WITH STUDENTS WHILE AT SCHOOL

CONTACT BY PARENTS

Parents wishing to speak to their children during the school day shall register first with the office.

CONTACT BY NON-CUSTODIAL PARENTS

Packet page 199 of 265



 If there is any question concerning the legal custody of the student, the custodial parent shall 
present documentation to the principal or his/herthe principal’s designee establishing the parent’s
custody of the student. It shall be the responsibility of the custodial parent to make any court 
ordered “no contact” or other restrictions regarding the non-custodial parent known to the 
principal by presenting a copy of a file-marked court order. Without such a court order on file, 
the school will release the child to either of his/her parents. Non-custodial parents who file with 
the principal a date-stamped copy of current court orders granting visitation may eat lunch, 
volunteer in their child’s classroom, or otherwise have contact with their child during school 
hours and the prior approval of the school’s principal. Such contact is subject to the limitations 
outlined in Policy 4.16, Policy 6.5, and any other policies that may apply.

Unless prior arrangements have been made with the school’s principal Arkansas law provides 
that, In order to avoid continuing child custody controversies from involving school personnel 
and to avoid disruptions to the educational atmospherein the District’s schools, Arkansas law 
provides that the transfer of a child between his/her custodial parent and non-custodial parent, 
when both parents are present, shall not take place on the school’s property on normal school 
days during normal hours of school operation. The custodial or non-custodial parent may send 
to/drop off the student at school to be sent to/picked up by the other parent on predetermined 
days in accordance with any court order provided by the custodial parent or by  a signed 
agreement between both the custodial  and non-custodial parents that was witnessed by the 
student’s building principal.  1  Unless a valid no-contact order has been filed with the student’s 
principal or the principal’s designee, district employees shall not become involved in disputes 
concerning whether or not that parent was supposed to pick up the student on any given day.

CONTACT BY LAW ENFORCEMENT, SOCIAL SERVICES, OR BY COURT ORDER

State Law requires that Department of Human Services employees, local law enforcement, or 
agents of the Crimes Against Children Division of the Department of Arkansas State Police, may 
interview students without a court order for the purpose of investigating suspected child abuse. 
In instances where the interviewers deem it necessary, they may exercise a “72-hour hold” 
without first obtaining a court order. Except as provided below, other questioning of students by 
non-school personnel shall be granted only with a court order directing such questioning, with 
permission of the parents of a student (or the student if above eighteen [18] years of age), or in 
response to a subpoena or arrest warrant. 

If the District makes a report to any law enforcement agency concerning student misconduct or if
access to a student is granted to a law enforcement agency due to a court order, the principal or 
the principal’s designee shall make a good faith effort to contact the student’s parent, legal 
guardian, or other person having lawful control by court order, or person acting in loco parentis 
identified on student enrollment forms. The principal or the principal's designee shall not attempt
to make such contact if presented documentation by the investigator that notification is 
prohibited because a parent, guardian, custodian, or person standing in loco parentis is named as 
an alleged offender of the suspected child maltreatment. This exception applies only to interview 
requests made by a law enforcement officer, an investigator of the Crimes Against Children 
Division of the Department of Arkansas State Police, or an investigator or employee of the 
Department of Human Services.

In instances other than those related to cases of suspected child abuse, principals must release a 
student to either a police officer who presents a subpoena for the student, or a warrant for arrest, 

Packet page 200 of 265



or to an agent of state social services or an agent of a court with jurisdiction over a child with a 
court order signed by a judge. Upon release of the student, the principal or designee shall give 
the student’s parent, legal guardian, or other person having lawful control by court order, or 
person acting in loco parentis notice that the student has been taken into custody by law 
enforcement personnel or a state’s social services agency. If the principal or designee is unable to
reach the parent, he or she shall make a reasonable, good faith effort to get a message to the 
parent to call the principal or designee, and leave both a day and an after-hours telephone 
number.  

Contact by Professional Licensure Standards Board Investigators

Investigators for the Professional Licensure Standards Board may meet with students during the 
school day to carry out the investigation of an ethics complaint.

Note:       1  This sentence is based on language in A.C.A. § 9-13-104 (b) and is   NOT   required. 
School administration should ALWAYS decline any involvement in the fight between 
parents over whose day it is to pick up the student.  The school’s interest is that A 
PARENT or an individual authorized by a  PARENT checks the child out or picks the 
child up, not that the “right” parent checks the child out on the “right” day.

4.30—SUSPENSION FROM SCHOOL

Students who are not present at school cannot benefit from the educational opportunities the 
school environment affords. Administrators, therefore, shall strive to find ways to keep students 
in school as participants in the educational process. There are instances, however, when the 
needs of the other students or the interests of the orderly learning environment require the 
removal of a student from school. The Board authorizes school principals or their designees to 
suspend students for disciplinary reasons for a period of time not to exceed ten (10) school 
days,1including the day upon which the suspension is imposed. The suspension may be in school 
or out of school. Students are responsible for their conduct that occurs:
 At any time on the school grounds;
 Off school grounds at a school-sponsored function, activity, or event; and
 Going to and from school or a school activity.

A student may be suspended for behavior including, but not limited to that which:
1. Is in violation of school policies, rules, or regulations;
2. Substantially interferes with the safe and orderly educational environment;
3. School administrators believe will result in the substantial interference with the safe and 

orderly educational environment; and/or
4. Is insubordinate, incorrigible, violent, or involves moral turpitude.

Out-of-school suspension shall not be used to discipline a student for skipping class, excessive 
absences, or other forms of truancy.

The school principal or designee shall proceed as follows in deciding whether or not to suspend a
student:
a. the student shall be given written notice or advised orally of the charges against him/her;

Packet page 201 of 265



b. if the student denies the charges, he/she shall be given an explanation of the evidence 
against him/her and be allowed to present his/her version of the facts; and

c. if the principal finds the student guilty of the misconduct, he/she may be suspended.

When possible, notice of the suspension, its duration, and any stipulations for the student’s re-
admittance to class will be given to the parent(s), legal guardian(s), or to the student if age 
eighteen (18) or older prior to the suspension.Such notice shall be handed to the parent(s), legal 
guardian(s), or to the student if age eighteen (18) or older or mailed to the last address reflected 
in the records of the school district. 

Generally, notice and hearing should precede the student's removal from school, but if prior 
notice and hearing are not feasible, as where the student's presence endangers persons or 
property or threatens disruption of the academic process, thus justifying immediate removal from
school, the necessary notice and hearing should follow as soon as practicable.

It is the parents’ or legal guardians’ responsibility to provide current contact information to the 
district, which the school shall use to immediately notify the parent or legal guardian upon the 
suspension of a student. The notification shall be by one of the following means, listed in order 
of priority:2

 A primary call number;
o The contact may be by voice, voice mail, or text message.

 An email address;
 A regular first class letter to the last known mailing address.

The district shall keep a log of contacts attempted and made to the parent or legal guardian.

During the period of their suspension, students serving out-of-school suspensions are not 
permitted on campus except to attend a student/parent/administrator conference.3

During the period of their suspension, students serving in-school suspension shall not attend or 
participate in any school-sponsored activities during the imposed suspension.3

Suspensions initiated by the principal or his/her designee may be appealed to the Superintendent,
but not to the Board.

Suspensions initiated by the Superintendent may be appealed to the Board.

Notes: 1The ten (10) school days are on a traditional school calendar. If your district uses a 4x4 
block schedule, the number of days of suspension will need to be modified accordingly.

2A.C.A. § 6-18-507(f)(3) requires attempts at contacting parents be made first by phone. 
If such contact fails, then contact may be by email, and if that is unsuccessful, contact 
may be by regular first class mail.

3 Your final language needs to match the language you have chosen for suspensions in 
policy 4.7.

Packet page 202 of 265



Cross Reference: 4.7—ABSENCES

4.40—HOMELESS STUDENTS

The North Little School District will afford the same services and educational opportunities to 
homeless children as are afforded to non-homeless children. The Superintendent or his/her 
designee shall appoint an appropriate staff person to be the local educational agency 
(LEA)liaison for homeless children and youth whose responsibilities shall include, but are not 
limited to:coordinating with the state educational liaison for homeless children and youth to 
ensure that homeless children are not stigmatized or segregated on the basis of their status as 
homeless and such other duties as are prescribed by law and this policy.
    Receive appropriate time and training in order to carry out the duties required by law and 

this policy;
    coordinate and collaborate with the State Coordinator, community, and school personnel 

responsible for education and related services to homeless children and youths;
    Ensure that school personnel receive professional development and other support 

regarding their duties and responsibilities for homeless youths;
    Ensure that unaccompanied homeless youths:

o        Are enrolled in school;
o        Have opportunities to meet the same challenging State academic standards as other 

children and youths; and
o        Are informed of their status as independent students under the Higher Education Act 

of 1965 and that they may obtain assistance from the LEA liaison to receive 
verification of such status for purposes of the Free Application for Federal Student 
Aid;

    Ensure that public notice of the educational rights of the homeless children and youths is 
disseminated in locations frequented by parents or guardians of such youth, and 
unaccompanied homeless youths, including schools, shelters, public libraries, and soup 
kitchens, in a manner and form that is easily understandable.

To the extent possible, the LEA liaison and the building principal shall work together to ensure 
no homeless child or youth is harmed due to conflicts with District policies solely because of the 
homeless child or youth’s living situation; this is especially true for District policies governing 
fees, fines, and absences.  1

Notwithstanding Policy 4.1, homeless students living in the district are entitled to enroll in the 
district’s school that non-homeless students who live in the same attendance area are eligible to 
attend. If there is a question concerning the enrollment of a homeless child due to a conflict with 
Policy 4.1 or 4.2, the child shall be immediately admitted to the school in which enrollment is 
sought pending resolution of the dispute, including all appeals. It is the responsibility of the 
District’s local educationalLEAliaison for homeless children and youth to carry out the dispute 
resolution process. 

For the purposes of this policy “school of origin” means:
         The school that a child or youth attended when permanently housed or the school in 

which the child or youth was last enrolled, including a preschool; and

Packet page 203 of 265



         The designated receiving school at the next grade level for all feeder schools when the 
child completes the final grade provided by the school of origin.

To the extent feasible, theTheDistrict shall do one of the following according to what is in the 
best interests of a homeless child:.(For the purposes of this policy “school of origin” means the 
school the child attended when permanently housed or the school in which the child was last 
enrolled.)
1.         continue educating the child who becomes homeless between academic years or during 

an academic year in their school of origin for the duration of their homelessness; 
2.         continue educating the child in his/her school of origin who becomes permanently housed

during an academic year for the remainder of the academic year; or
3.         enroll the homeless child in the school appropriate for the attendance zone where the 

child lives.
1.             Continue the child's or youth's education in the school of origin for the duration of 

homelessness:
    In any case in which a family becomes homeless between academic years or during 

an academic year; and
    For the remainder of the academic year, if the child or youth becomes permanently 

housed during an academic year; or
2.             Enroll the child or youth in any public school that nonhomeless students who live in the 

attendance area in which the child or youth is actually living are eligible to attend.

In determining the best interest of the child or youth, the District shall:
o        Presume that keeping the child or youth in the school of origin is in the child's or youth's 

best interest, except when doing so is contrary to the request of the child's or youth's 
parent or guardian, or (in the case of an unaccompanied youth) the youth;

o        Consider student-centered factors related to the child's or youth's best interest, including 
factors related to the impact of mobility on achievement, education, health, and safety of 
homeless children and youth, giving priority to the request of the child's or youth's parent 
or guardian or (in the caseof an unaccompanied youth) the youth.

If the District determines that it is not in the child's or youth's best interest to attend the school of 
origin or the school requested by the parent or guardian, or (in the case of an unaccompanied 
youth) the youth, the District shall provide the child's or youth's parent or guardian or the 
unaccompanied youth with a written explanation of the reasons for its determination, in a manner
and form understandable to such parent, guardian, or unaccompanied youth, including 
information regarding the right to appeal. For an unaccompanied youth, the District shall ensure 
that the LEA liaison assists in placement or enrollment decisions, gives priority to the views of 
such unaccompanied youth, and provides notice to such youth of the right to appeal.

The homeless child or youth must be immediately enrolled in the selected school regardless of 
whether application or enrollment deadlines were missed during the period of homelessness.

If the District elects to enroll a homeless child in a school other than their school of origin and 
such action is against the wishes of the child’s parent or guardian, the District shall provide the 
parent or guardian with a written explanation of their reason for so doing, which shall include a 
statement of the parent/guardian’s right to appeal. 

Packet page 204 of 265



In any instance where the child is unaccompanied by a parent or guardian, the District’s local 
educational liaison for homeless children and youth shall assist the child in determining his/her 
place of enrollment. The Liaison shall provide the child with a notice of his/her right to appeal 
the enrollment decision.

The District shall be responsible for providing transportation for a homeless child, at the request 
of the parent or guardian (or in the case of an unaccompanied youth, the LEALiaison), to and 
from the child’s school of origin.*2

For the purposes of this policy, students shall be considered homeless if they lack a fixed, 
regular, and adequate nighttime residence and:
A. Are:

 Sharing the housing of other persons due to loss of housing, economic hardship, or a 
similar reason;

 Living in motels, hotels, trailer parks, or camping grounds due to the lack of 
alternative adequate accommodations;

 Living in emergency or transitional shelters;
 Abandoned in hospitals; or
 Awaiting foster care placement;

A. Have a primary nighttime residence that is a public or private place not designed for or 
ordinarily used as a regular sleeping accommodation for human beings;

B. Are living in cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings, substandard housing, bus or
train stations, or similar settings; and

C. Are migratory children who are living in circumstances described in clauses (a) through 
(c).

In accordance with Federal law, information on a homeless child or youth’s living situation is 
part of the student’s education record and shall not be considered, or added, to the list of 
directory information in Policy 4.13.  3

Notes:     LEA liaisons who receive appropriate training may now affirm that a child or youth who 
is eligible for and participating in a program provided by the LEA, or the immediate 
family of such a child or youth, is eligible for homeless assistance programs administered
under Title IV of the McKinney – Vento Homeless Education Assistance Improvements 
Act without further determinations from other governmental entities.

1   42 U.S.C. § 11432(g)(1)(I) requires that SEAs and LEAs demonstrate they have 
developed policies to remove barriers to the identification, enrollment, and retention of 
homeless children and youths, including barriers to enrollment and retention due to 
outstanding fees or fines, or absences. The policy language is designed to provide as 
much flexibility as possible to allow a homeless student to succeed while still holding the
homeless student responsible for circumstances that are unrelated to the student’s living 
situation.

2  The District’s liability for transportation is more fully covered by 42 U.S.C. § 11432(g)
(1)(J)(iii)(I) and (II), which read as follows:

Packet page 205 of 265



(I) If the child or youth continues to live in the area served by the local educational 
agency in which the school of origin is located, the child's or youth's transportation to 
and from the school of origin shall be provided or arranged by the local educational 
agency in which the school of origin is located.
(II) If the child's or youth's living arrangements in the area served by the local 
educational agency of origin terminate and the child or youth, though continuing the 
child's or youth's education in the school of origin, begins living in an area served by 
another local educational agency, the local educational agency of origin and the local 
educational agency in which the child or youth is living shall agree upon a method to 
apportion the responsibility and costs for providing the child or youth with 
transportation to and from the school of origin. If the local educational agencies are 
unable to agree upon such method, the responsibility and costs for transportation shall 
be shared equally.

4.56—EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES – SECONDARY SCHOOLS

Definitions:

“Academic Courses” are those courses for which class time is scheduled, which can be credited 
to meet the minimum requirements for graduation, which is taught by a teacher required to have 
State licensure in the course or is otherwise qualified under Arkansas statute, and has a course 
content guide which has been approved by the Arkansas Department of Education (ADE). Any 
of the courses for which concurrent high school credit is earned may be from an institution of 
higher education recognized by ADE. If a student passes an academic course offered on a block 
schedule, the course can be counted twice toward meeting the requirement for students to pass 
four (4) academic courses per semester as required by this policy.

“Extracurricular activities” are defined as: any school sponsored program where students from 
one or more schools meet, work, perform, practice under supervision outside of regular class 
time, or are competing for the purpose of receiving an award, rating, recognition, or criticism, or 
qualification for additional competition. Examples include, but are not limited to, 
inter/intrascholastic athletics, cheerleading, band, choral, math, or science competitions, field 
trips, and club activities.

 “Field Trips” are when individual students or groups of students are invited to programs or 
events when there is no competition and the students are not interacting with each other for the 
purpose of planning, qualifying, or arranging for future programs or for the purpose of receiving 
recognition.

“Interscholastic Activities” means athletic or non-athletic/academic activities where students 
compete on a school vs. school basis.1

“Intrascholastic Activities” means athletic or non-athletic/academic activities where students 
compete with students from within the same school.1

Packet page 206 of 265



“Supplemental Improvement Program (SIP)” is an additional instructional opportunity for 
identified students outside of their regular classroom and meets the criteria outlined in the current
Arkansas Activities Association (AAA) Handbook.

Extracurricular Eligibility

The Board believes in providing opportunities for students to participate in extracurricular 
activities that can help enrich the student’s educational experience. At the same time, the Board 
believes that a student’s participation in extracurricular activities cannot come at the expense of 
his/her classroom academic achievement. Interruptions of instructional time in the classroom are 
to be minimal and absences from class to participate in extracurricular activities shall not exceed 
one per week per extracurricular activity (tournaments excepted)2. Additionally, a student’s 
participation in, and the District’s operation of, extracurricular activities shall be subject to the 
following policy. All students are eligible for extracurricular activities unless specifically denied 
eligibility on the basis of criteria outlined in this policy.

Any student who refuses to sit for a State assessment or attempts to boycott a State assessment 
by failing to put forth a good faith effort on the assessment as determined by the assessment 
administrator/proctor, or whose parents do not send their student to school on the dates the 
assessments are administered or scheduled as make-up days shall not be permitted to participate 
in any non-curriculum related extracurricular activity. The student shall remain ineligible to 
participate until the student takes the same or a following state mandated assessment, as 
applicable, or completes the required remediation for the assessment the student failed to put 
forth a good faith effort on. The superintendant or designee may wave this paragraph's provisions
when the student’s failure was due to exceptional or extraordinary circumstances.3 Students 
falling under the provisions of this paragraph shall be permitted to attend curriculum related field
trips occurring during the school day. 4

A student who enrolls in the district and meets the definition of “eligible child” in Policy 4.2— 
ENTRANCE REQUIREMENTSENROLLMENT shall be eligible to tryout for an 
extracurricular activity regardless of the date the student enrolls in the District so long as the 
student meets all other eligibility requirements and the extracurricular activity is still ongoing.

Interscholastic Activities

Each school in the District shall post on its website its schedule of interscholastic activities, 
including sign-up, tryout, and participation deadlines, at least one semester in advance of those 
activities. A hard copy of the schedule shall be available upon request.5

ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS: Junior High

A student promoted from the sixth to the seventh grade automatically meets scholarship 
requirements. A student promoted from the seventh to the eighth grade automatically meets 
scholarship requirements for the first semester. The second semester eighth-grade student meets 
the scholarship requirements for junior high if he/she has successfully passed four (4) academic 
courses the previous semester, three (3) of which shall be in the core curriculum areas specified 
by ADE’s Standards for Accreditation of Arkansas Public Schools.

Packet page 207 of 265



The first semester ninth-grade student meets the scholarship requirements for junior high if 
he/she has successfully passed four (4) academic courses the previous semester, three (3) of 
which shall be in the core curriculum areas specified by ADE’s Standards for Accreditation of 
Arkansas Public Schools.

The second semester ninth-grade student meets the scholarship requirements for junior high if 
he/she has successfully passed (4) academic courses the previous semester which count toward 
his/her high school graduation requirements.

Ninth-grade students must meet the requirements of the senior high scholarship rule by the end 
of the second semester in the ninth grade in order to be eligible to participate the fall semester of 
their tenth-grade year.

ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS: Senior High

In order to remain eligible for competitive interscholastic activity, a student must have passed (4)
academic courses the previous semester and either: 
1. Have earned a minimum Grade Point Average (GPA) of 2.0 from all academic courses 

the previous semester; or
2. If the student has passed four (4) academic courses the previous semester but does not 

have a 2.0 GPA the student must be enrolled and successfully participating in an SIP to 
maintain their competitive interscholastic extracurricular eligibility.

STUDENTS WITH AN INDIVIDUAL EDUCATION PROGRAM

In order to be considered eligible to participate in competitive interscholastic activities, students 
with disabilities must pass at least four (4) courses per semester as required by their individual 
education program (IEP).

ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

In addition to the foregoing rules, the district shall abide by the rules and regulations of AAA 
governing interscholastic activities. AAA provides catastrophic insurance coverage for students 
participating in AAA governed extracurricular activities who are enrolled in school. As a matter 
of District policy,  nostudent may participate in a AAA governed extracurricular activity unless 
he or she is enrolled in a district school, to ensure all students are eligible for AAA catastrophic 
insurance. 6

Intrascholastic Activities

AAA Governed Activities

Students participating in intrascholastic extracurricular activities that would be governed by 
AAA if they were to occur between students of different schools shall meet all interscholastic 
activity eligibility requirements to be eligible to participate in the comparable intrascholastic 
activity. The District will abide by the AAA Handbook for such activities to ensure District 
students are not disqualified from participating in interscholastic activities.7

Non-AAA Governed Activities

Packet page 208 of 265



Unless made ineligible by District policies, all students shall be eligible to participate in non-
AAA governed intrascholastic extracurricular activities. Intrascholastic activities designed for a 
particular grade(s) or course(s) shall require the student to be enrolled in the grade(s) or 
course(s).

NOTES: The standards as outlined above are minimum standards and can be raised locally if 
desired.  If your district does not offer a SIP, delete the references to it in your policy.

AAA standards allow a student to participate in an SIP for a maximum of two 
consecutive semesters and require the student to improve his/her GPA by at least 
10% by the end of the first semester to remain eligible for the second semester. By 
the end of the second semester, the student must have attained a 2.0 GPA to be 
eligible for competitive interscholastic activities. Following one or more semesters 
where the student has attained a 2.0 GPA, this cycle may be repeated.

1 The definition for interscholastic activities is effectively taken from the AAA Handbook and is 
the origin for the extrapolated definition of intrascholastic activities. When it comes to 
implementing this policy, it may be important/helpful to keep in mind that the Handbook also 
points out the following: Performance activities such as band, speech, drama, etc. may be viewed
as competitive arenas both internally (ratings by individual schools) and externally (comparisons 
of individual or school ratings with a view toward determining an ultimate winner). Additionally,

Packet page 209 of 265



1 
 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT 

OPERATIONS 
MANUAL FOR COACHES 

 
2016-17 

revised 6/14/2016 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Kelly Rodgers, Superintendent 

 
Dr. Beth Stewart, Deputy Superintendent 

 
Micheal Stone, Executive Director of  

Student & Equity Services 
 

Gary Davis, District Athletic Director 
 

Malynda Sartin, Secretary 
North Little Rock School District - District Athletic Office 

101 W. 22nd Street, Tower D Room G102–North Little Rock, AR 72114 
Phone: 501/771-8153 or 771-8154Fax: 501.771.8135 
davisg@nlrsd.org   sartinm@nlrsd.org  

 
 
North Little Rock High School:    North Little Rock Middle School: 
Principal:  Randy Rutherford         Principal:  Lee Tackett 
rutherfordr@nlrsd.org     tackettl@nlrsd.org 
101 W. 22nd Street      2400 Lakeview Road 
North Little Rock, AR 72114    North Little Rock, AR 72116 

Packet page 210 of 265



2 
 

501-771-8100      501-771-8200 
 
 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT  

ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Coach ________________________________________  

School ________________________________________  

Sport(s) ________________________________________  

 

I have received the North Little Rock School District Operations Manual for Coaches for the 2016-
17school year.  It is also distributed to coaches electronically at the beginning of the year and throughout 
the year as updates are made. With its receipt, I understand the following:  

 I am responsible for reading the information it contains and becoming familiar with its contents 
and its implementation of procedures and policies. 

 I am responsible for following all School Board, School policies and procedures; National 
Federation of High Schools; and Arkansas Activities Associations rules and by-laws.  

 I am responsible for updating the information in this manual as it is distributed.  

 I will read, utilize, and comply with the NLRSD Expectations for Coaches, the National 
Federation of High Schools Coaches Code of Ethics, and The 14 Duties of Coaches. Adhere to 
the ADE Ethics Guidelines.  

 Failure to comply with the above may result in disciplinary action including reprimands, 
suspension, or recommendation for termination.  

_________________________________________               _____________________  

           Coach’s Signature                                                                     Date  

Packet page 211 of 265



3 
 

(Sign & return at Coach’s Meeting) 

 
 
Mission: 
 
The North Little Rock School District and the community will provide for achievement, 
accountability, acceptance and the necessary assets in the pursuit of each student’s 
educational success. 
 
Goals: 
 
It is our goal to offer students the unique opportunities for learning that arise through 
athletics and to demonstrate through practical experiences that teamwork, dedication to 
goals, focused effort and practice are pathways to success.  We should make our athletic 
program a safe haven for students to sample life's successes and failures through sports so 
that they may apply lessons learned to their lives. 
 
Values: 
 
Learning, Excellence, Relationships, Student-Centered, Respect, Integrity 
 
Vision: 
 
World Class Schools for World Class Students 
 
Philosophy: 
 
Athletics is a part of the overall education program for students of North Little Rock 
schools.  It is a classroom without walls where leadership, discipline and team work are 
taught.  It is a practical proving ground for improvement through directed hard work and 
practice. Our goal in the North Little Rock school system is to make athletics available to 
all students. Our program should provide a wide variety of sports meeting the needs and 
interest of middle school and senior high students. The only limitations to students should 
be those brought about by the nature of competitive sport and the physical assets required 
of competitive athletics. The North Little Rock athletic program offers students the 
opportunity to serve the school, develop fellowship and goodwill, promote self-

Packet page 212 of 265



4 
 

realizations with physical, mental and emotional growth, and encourage the qualities of 
good citizenship. We will make every effort to include as many students as possible 
within the physical constraints of time, facilities and staff. Participation in the North 
Little Rock athletic program should be viewed as a privilege afforded to those students 
who possess the ability, attitude, disposition, cooperative spirit, and desire to represent 
our school and community. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 213 of 265



5 
 

 
 

North Little Rock School District Athletics School Directory 
 
North Little Rock School District Administration 
 
Superintendent, Kelly Rodgers Athletic Director, Gary Davis,davisg@nlrsd.org 
2700 North Poplar Street  Secretary, MalyndaSartin, sartinm@nlrsd.org 
North Little Rock, AR 72114        Athletic Website: http://chargingwildcats.org 
501/771-8000 
 
Fall Sports: 
 
Boys & Girls Cross Country………………………………………...…………Debbie Brown, Head Coach 
Boys & Girls Golf…………………………………………..……………Shawn Fecher (RV), Head Coach 
Boys & Girls Tennis……………………………………....Chris Cash (RV), Head Coach; Victoria Wilson 
Varsity Football…………………………..………Jamie Mitchell, Head Coach; Jon Calvin, Brett Clawson 
…………………………..………...Jason Houle, Blake Pizan, Clint Reed,Randy Sandefur, Larry Stanley 
9th Football…………………………………………………………..…..…….Mac McCurry, Head Coach 
Varsity Volleyball…………………………………………..Leslie Joshua, Head Coach; Becky Matthews 
9th Volleyball……………………………………………….…………..Maddison Roncketto, Head Coach 
Varsity Cheer…………………………………………….….Missy Sela, Head Coach; Drew Breckenridge 
9th Cheer .…………………………………………………………………..Shandria Gordon, Head Coach 
Varsity Dance……………………………………………...…Melissa Walls, Head Coach;Tiffany Bryant 
 
Winter Sports: 
 
Varsity Boys Basketball …………………………………….Johnny Rice, Head Coach; Nathan Clayborn 
9th Boys Basketball………………………………………………..….Wes Bilon, Head Coach; Jeff Brown 
Varsity Girls Basketball……………………………………….Daryl Fimple, Head Coach; Dollie Jackson 
9th Girls Basketball………………………...…..Russell Stumpenhaus, Head Coach; Maddison Roncketto 
Boys & Girls Swim & Dive……………………Doug Stanley (RV) and Joseph Potts (RV), Head Coaches 
Wrestling……………………………………………………………….......Matt Bailey (RV), Head Coach 
 
Spring Sports: 
 
Baseball………………………………………………………..…………….….Brock Moore, Head Coach 
Softball….………………………………………………Jason Houle, Head Coach; Maddison Roncketto 
Boys Soccer………………………………………………………………………....Marc Gill, Head Coach 
Girls Soccer…………………………………...……..Michael Klucher, Head Coach; Russell Stumpenhaus 
Boys Track……………………………...……..Jon Calvin, Head Coach; Brett Clawson,Nathan Clayborn 
Girls Track………………………………………………….Becky Matthews, Head Coach; Dollie Jackson 
9th Boys Track………………………………………...……………...Jeff Brown, Head Coach; Wes Bilon 
9thGirls Track………………………….............................................................Debbie Brown, Head Coach 

 
Athletic Trainer…………………………………………………………… Chad Williams & Bo Renshaw 

Packet page 214 of 265



6 
 

………………………………………………………………………Harris and Renshaw Physical Therapy  
 
 
North Little Rock Middle School  
Lee Tackett, Principal  
2400 Lakeview Road 
North Little Rock, AR 72116 
501/771-8200 

 
Fall Sports: 
 
Football…………………………………….Richard Hamilton, Head Coach; Christian Olberts, Alan Ries 
Volleyball–Blue..….…………..………………………………………………....Pam Belton, Head Coach 
Volleyball–Gold………………………….……….…………………………..Krystal Selders, Head Coach 
Cheer……………………………...………………..…Brandy Greening and Emily Barnett, Head Coaches 
          
Winter Sports: 
 
Boys Basketball–Blue……………..…………...…………Anthony Stover, Head Coach; Christian Olberts 
Boys Basketball–Gold………….....……………….…………...Alan Ries, Head Coach; Richard Hamilton 
Girls Basketball–Blue……………...……………………Christina Tennison, Head Coach; Krystal Selders 
Girls Basketball–Gold…...…………..…………………...……...Markita Myers, Head Coach; Pam Belton 
 
Spring Sports: 
 
Boys Track………………………………………………………..Alan Ries, Head Coach; Anthony Stover 
Girls Track…………...………………...…………...……Markita Myers, Head Coach; Christina Tennison 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Packet page 215 of 265



7 
 

 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL  
OPERATIONS MANUAL FOR COACHES 

 
ORGANIZATION AND ADMINISTRATION 

 
Arkansas Activities Association (AAA)  
 
The North Little Rock School District is a member of the AAA. The mission of this organization 
is to promote the value of participation in interscholastic activities in the AAA member schools 
and to provide services to the schools in a fair and impartial manner while assisting and 
supporting their efforts to develop thinking, productive and prepared individuals as they become 
positive, contributing citizens modeling the democratic principles of our state and nation (AAA 
Handbook).  
 
The 7A Conference Affiliation  
 
North Little RockHigh School is a member of the 7A Classification. The 16 schools are divided 
into two conferences, Central and West. The conferences are formed to establish better lines of 
communication between member schools for supervision of all activities of the 7A schools and 
to better understand and work more closely with the AAA and to promote those ideals that best 
serves the interest of the youth of Arkansas and the schools represented. Championships in 
men’s sports are recognized in baseball, basketball, bowling, cross country, football, golf, soccer, 
swimming, tennis, track and field, and wrestling. Championships in women’s sports are 
recognized in basketball, bowling,cheerleading, cross country, dance, golf, soccer, softball, 
swimming, tennis, track and field, and volleyball. 
 

2016 – 2017 
 

7A West    7ACentral   
 

Bentonville    Bryant 
Bentonville West   Cabot 
Fayetteville     Conway 
Rogers     FS Northside     

 Rogers Heritage   FS Southside 
Springdale    LR Catholic/Mt. St. Mary 

 Springdale    LR Central 
 Van Buren    NLR 

 

Packet page 216 of 265



8 
 

 
 
North Little Rock Junior High/Middle School Athletics  
 
Eighth and ninth grade athletic teams compete with other schools in the Central Arkansas area in 
basketball, football, track and field, and volleyball. Their conference affiliation is the Central 
Arkansas Junior High Conference and is composed of junior highs from the public schools of 
Benton, Bryant, Cabot, Conway, Lake Hamilton, North Little Rock, and Russellville. 
 
Ninth graders (freshmen) may tryout for senior high teams in all sports. Eighth grade teams will 
be composed primarily of 8thgraders. Seventh grade students are allowed to tryout or participate 
on 8thgrade teams but must follow district guidelines. Eighth grade students may not play on high 
school teams (See 8thgrade Athletics section).  
 
The Superintendent  
 
The executive function is the responsibility of the Superintendent of Schools, who establishes the 
ways and means of executing efficiently all policies adopted by the Board of Education. The 
Superintendent recommends to the Board of Education the appointment of all personnel who are 
given any responsibility for handling interscholastic athletics, and approves all policies and 
procedures recommended by staff; and is, in fact, directly responsible to the School Board for the 
successful performance of the organization 
 
The Athletic Director  
 
In cooperation with the superintendent and building principals, the Athletic Directorplans, 
coordinates, promotes, and supervises the total athletic program for the schools. The athletic 
director also handles final appeals of athletic issues after they have run through the chain of 
communication of the coach, head varsity coach (for 9-12 program issues), then building level 
administration.  
 

The School Principal  
 
The school principal is the administrative head of interscholastic athletic activities, as well as all 
other activities of his/her school. As administrative head of the school, he/she is directly 
responsible to the Superintendent of Schools, to the AAA, and the 7A Conference. Supervision 
of athletic contests is a cooperative matter among principals, assistant principals, and/or 
designated supervisors. The Athletic Director, along with other district administrators may also 
assist in supervision as needed/appropriate.  
 

 
 
 
 

Packet page 217 of 265



9 
 

 
 
Athletic Department Organizational Structure  
 
This athletic department organizational structure is only applied to athleticmatters and it is 
secondary to the academic building organizational structure. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Superindent

Athletic 
Director

Head Varsity 
Coach

9th Head 
Coach

Middle 
School Head 

Coach

Building 
Principal

Packet page 218 of 265



10 
 

 
 
Personnel Policies 
 

Athletic Director Job Description 
 

1. Organizes, administers, and provides leadership for the overall athletic program.  
2. Oversees the implementation and development of the athletic curriculum.  
3. Chairs an athletic department meeting of all head coaches (or all coaches as permitted) to 

allow for exchange of ideas and to take care of any business and keep minutes/notes on 
the meetings.  

4. Evaluates head coaches during sports season formally & informally.  
5. Evaluates coaching staff formally & informally with input from head varsity coaches and 

building principals.  
6. Recommends coaching assignments with input from building principals and head varsity 

coaches.  
7. Monitors the performance of coaches.  
8. Assists coaches in the development of their programs.  
9. Assumes responsibility for the organization and scheduling of all interscholastic contests 

with input from coaches. 
10.  Acts as overall supervisor of public relations for athletics. 
11.  Promotes good school-community relations by keeping the community aware of and  
12.  Leads a shared partnership with NLR Athletic Booster Club. 
13.  Contracts for all game officials or official associations and their assignors. 
14.  Oversees the administration of all home athletic events including medical personnel, 

ambulance, police, game announcers, scoreboard, clock, etc.  
15. Assures that all athletic events are adequately supervised.  
16. Arranges, through the coaching staff, buses be scheduled for all away contests.  
17. Develops and places into operation appropriate rules and regulations governing the 

conduct of athletic activities.  
18. Coordinates physicals as required by the District and Arkansas Activities Association.  
19. Prepares a master calendar for all athletic contests.  
20. Establishes the academic requirements of eligibility for participation and prepares master 

eligibility rosters when received from building athletic coordinator and registrar.  
21. Organizes a monitoring system for class attendance and good citizenship of all athletes 

implemented at the building levels.  
22. Maintains cooperative responsibility to the building principal on all matters involving 

eligibility.  
23. Recommends and administers the athletic budget for interscholastic sports.  
24. Acts as athletics purchasing agent according to district’s purchasing policy.  
25. Bids all equipment needs for each sport, as required. 
26. Keeps and maintains adequate inventory of all athletic equipment (with coaches).  
27. Checks game sites for readiness.  
28. Keeps records of the results of athletic contests and maintainsa record of all award 

winners. 

Packet page 219 of 265



11 
 

29. Attends all Arkansas Activities Association, national AD, state AD, and conference AD 
meetings.  

30. Coordinates the Insurance Program for all athletes in conjunction with the Business 
Manager and athletic trainers.  

31. Establishes policies and procedures to coordinate use of gymnasiums and athletic 
facilities.  

32. Develops and maintains a plan for effective communication to all coaches, parents, and 
administrators. 

33.  Develops a mission statement for the total athletic program.  
34. Establishes goals, vision, and make recommendations for athletics to the Superintendent 

and building level administration for the athletic department.  
35. Prepares initial district level response to concern in athletics or appropriate direction of 

responses.  
36. Shows interest and support by being present at as many athletic events as possible.  
37. Assists with monitoring coach’s attendance at academic meetings as required by the 

district and building. Help resolve conflicts with building principals.  
38. Negotiates district beverage & snack vending agreements. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 220 of 265



12 
 

 
 

High School Head Coach Job Description 
 

1. Complies with the NLR Expectations of Coaches, NFHS Coaches Code of Ethics & 14 
Duties of Coaches  

2. Meet all certification and licensing requirements of the Arkansas Department of 
Education, Arkansas Activities Association, and NLRSD for teaching and coaching.  

3. CPR and AED certified  
4. Identifies program objectives and develops curriculum to meet benchmarks at all levels 

of competition, establishes vertical alignment for 8-12 program.  
5. Implements curriculum through staff meetings with all levels of coaches in the program; 

through developing effective practice plans; and teaching and preparing players and 
teams for competition.  

6. Sets up the practice schedule.  
7. Establishes summer league times and locations, off-season, workout schedules, and 

establish camp dates and times. All of this information shall be submitted to the athletic 
director for final approval.  

8. Is responsible for overseeing their sport’s webpage information, updating results, and 
updating statistics.  

9. Is responsible for checking that all players have valid physicals, consents, and AAA 
concussion forms PRIOR to the first day of practice/tryouts. A team roster listing this 
information should be turned in to the AD’s office a minimum of 10 days before the first 
contest.  

10. Is responsible for informing players of the eligibility requirements of the AAA. It is the 
responsibility of both coach and athletic director to guarantee that athletes are eligible in 
all respects before they participate in an athletic contest.  

11. Is responsible for knowing and abiding by the rules and regulations of the AAA, the 
Conference, the North Little Rock School District Board of Education policies, and 
Athletic Department Procedures.  

12. Is responsible for submitting an inventory of equipment and the “End of Season” report 
to the athletic director at the conclusion of each season. This inventory shall also be 
securely stored and under lock in an appropriate area.  

13. Is responsible for reporting scores to the media immediately following their varsity 
contest.  

14. Is responsible for delegating responsibility and duties to the assistant coaches.  
15. Supervises and helps evaluate assistant coaches.  
16. Turns in required AAA, Conference, and/or NLRSD paperwork on time to athletic 

director and/or appropriate body.  
17. Turns in copies of team rules for approval before distributing them to the team and/or 

parents.  
18. Holds pre-tryout and pre-season meetings with parents and athletes to discuss tryout 

procedures, evaluation process, team rules and guidelines, heat illness, proper hydration, 
proper nutrition, cautionary statements for their sport, communication expectations, roles 
of parents and players, lettering procedures, etc.  

Packet page 221 of 265



13 
 

19. Warns athletes concerning possible risks of participation in the sport and provides the 
athletic director with a copy of risk warning statement and/or cautionary statement.  

20. Insures that team members are supervised at all times.  
21. Is responsible for the security of all areas used by the teams.  
22. Follows appropriate procedure for securing transportation needs prior to the beginning of 

season. Responsible for confirmation of transportation needs.  
23. Provide input for scheduling opponents.  
24. Provide input for officials selected for officiating contests as available.  
25. Follows all AAA guidelines pertaining to sportsmanship.  
26. Recommends a budget for equipment and supplies to the athletic director. Once the 

budget is determined it is the responsibility of the head coach to see that the budget 
amount is not exceeded.  

27. Is responsible for ordering and inventory of all equipment.  
28. Serves through the complete season for in-season sport before beginning next season in 

the current school year.  
29. Secures game management workers for home games such as public address announcer, 

scoreboard operator, time keeper, scorer, chain gang, line judges, etc., pertinent to the 
sport coached.  

30. Attends Back to School District Coaches Meeting and other NLRSD Athletic Department 
meetings as called by the Athletic Director  

 
 
High School Assistant Coach Job Description  

 
1. Carries out all duties as assigned by the head coach  
2. Complies with the NLRSD Expectations of Coaches, NFHS Coaches Code of Ethics & 

14 Duties of Coaches  
3. Meet all certification and licensing requirements of the Arkansas Department of 

Education, Arkansas Activities Association, and NLRSD for teaching and coaching.  
4. CPR and AED certified  
5. Works harmoniously and cooperatively with the head coach and with other assistants.  
6. Implements objectives of vertical alignment for 8-12 programs.  
7. Complies with the NLRSD Expectations of Coaches, NFHS Coaches Code of Ethics & 

14 Duties of Coaches  
8. Supervises players at all times.  
9. Is responsible for seeing that players follow all AAA guidelines for sportsmanship.  
10. Is responsible for knowing and abiding by the rules and regulations of the AAA, the 

Conference, the NLRSD Board of Education policies, and Athletic Department 
Procedures.  

11. Assists the head coach with equipment issues and inventory.  
12. All coaches are expected to report for the start of the season and to attend those meetings 

necessary for organization of the program.  
13. Is responsible for the security of all areas used.  
14. Is responsible for promoting the program in a positive manner.  
15. Checks transportation for away games for the team that is coached. Checks to see that 

transportation requests are turned in prior to the start of the season.  

Packet page 222 of 265



14 
 

16. Keeps the athletic director and head coach informed about the lower level teams.  
17. Provides the athletic director and the head coach with information regarding officials. 
18. Follows all AAA guidelines regarding sportsmanship.  
19. Serves through the complete season for in-season sport before beginning next season in 

the current school year.  
20. Attends Back to School District Coaches Meeting and other NLR Athletic Department 

meetings as called by the Athletic Director. 
 

 
9th Grade Coach Job Description 

 
1. Complies with the NLRSD Expectations of Coaches, NFHS Coaches Code of Ethics & 

14 Duties of Coaches  
2. Meet all certification and licensing requirements of the Arkansas Department of 

Education, Arkansas Activities Association, and NLRSD for teaching and coaching.  
3. Identifies program objectives and develops curriculum to meet benchmarks at 9thgrade 

levels; works in conjunction with high school head coach for implementation of 
objectives for vertical alignment for 8-12 program.  

4. Implements curriculum at 9thgrade level; through developing effective practice plans; and 
teaching and preparing players and teams for competition.  

5. Must be CPR and AED certified. 
6. Sets up the 9thgrade practice schedule.  
7. Establishes 9thgrade summer league times and locations, off-season, workout schedules, 

and establish camp dates and times. All of this information shall be submitted to the 
athletic director for final approval.  

8. Is responsible for overseeing their sport’s webpage information, updating results, and 
updating statistics.  

9. Is responsible for checking that all players have valid physicals and proof of insurance 
PRIOR to the first day of practice/tryouts. A team roster listing this information should 
be turned in to the AD’s office a minimum of 10 days before the first contest.  

10. Is responsible for informing players of the eligibility requirements of the AAA. It is the 
responsibility of coaches, building principal and athletic director to guarantee that 
athletes are eligible in all respects before they participate in an athletic contest.  

11. Holds pre-tryout and pre-season meetings with parents and athletes to discuss tryout 
procedures, evaluation process, team rules and guidelines, heat illness, proper hydration, 
proper nutrition, cautionary statements for their sport, communication expectations, roles 
of parents and players, etc. 

12. Warns athletes concerning possible risks of participation in the sport and provides the 
athletic director with a copy of risk warning statement/cautionary statements.  

13. Is responsible for knowing and abiding by the rules and regulations of the AAA, the 
CAJHC Conference, the North Little Rock School District Board of Education policies, 
and Athletic Department Procedures.  

14. Is responsible for submitting an inventory of equipment and the “End of Season” report 
to the athletic director at the conclusion of each season. This inventory shall also be 
securely stored and under lock in an appropriate area.  

15. Is responsible for reporting scores to the media immediately following their contest.  

Packet page 223 of 265



15 
 

16. Is responsible for delegating responsibility and duties to the assistant coaches.  
17. Assists athletic director and building principal in evaluating assistant coaches & program 

as permitted.  
18. Turns in required Arkansas Activities Association, CAJHC Conference, and/or NLRSD 

paperwork on time to athletic director and/or appropriate body.  
19. Turns in copies of team rules for approval before distributing them to the team and/or 

parents.  
20. Insures that team members are supervised at all times.  
21. Is responsible for the security of all areas used by the teams.  
22. Follows appropriate procedure for securing transportation needs prior to the beginning of 

season. 
23. Responsible for confirmation of transportation needs.  
24. Provide input for scheduling opponents.  
25. Provide input for officials selected for officiating contests as available.  
26. Follows all AAA guidelines pertaining to sportsmanship.  
27. Recommends a list of needs for equipment and supplies to the varsity head coach.  
28. Is responsible for overseeing equipment procurement for 9thgrade team; assist with 

8thgrade teams in feeder, working with varsity head coach to meet the needs of equipment 
and supplies.  

29. Serves through the complete season for in-season sport before beginning next season in 
the current school year.  

30. Attends Back to School District Coaches Meeting and other NLRSD Athletic Department 
meetings as called by the Athletic Director 

 
 

8thgrade Coach Job Description 
 

1. Complies with the NLRSD Expectations of Coaches, NFHS Coaches Code of Ethics & 
14 Duties of Coaches.  

2. Meet all certification and licensing requirements of the Arkansas Department of 
Education, Arkansas Activities Association, and NLRSD for teaching and coaching.  

3. Identifies program objectives and develops curriculum to meet benchmarks at 8thgrade 
levels; works in conjunction with high school head coach for implementation of 
objectives for vertical alignment for 8-12 program.  

4. CPR and AED certified.  
5. Implements curriculum at 8thgrade level; through developing effective practice plans; and 

teaching and preparing players and teams for competition.  
6. Sets up the 8thgrade practice schedule.  
7. Establishes 8thgrade summer league times and locations, off-season, workout schedules, 

and establish camp dates and times. All of this information shall be submitted to the 
athletic director for final approval.  

8. Is responsible for overseeing their sport’s webpage information, updating results, and 
updating statistics.  

9. Is responsible for checking that all players have valid physicals and proof of insurance 
PRIOR to the first day of practice/tryouts. A team roster listing this information should 
be turned in to the AD’s office a minimum of 10 days before the first contest.  

Packet page 224 of 265



16 
 

10. Is responsible for informing players of the eligibility requirements of the AAA. It is the 
responsibility of coaches, building principal and athletic director to guarantee that 
athletes are eligible in all respects before they participate in an athletic contest.  

11. Is responsible for knowing and abiding by the rules and regulations of the AAA, the 
North Little Rock School District Board of Education policies, and Athletic Department 
Procedures.  

12. Is responsible for submitting an inventory of equipment and the “End of Season” report 
to the athletic director at the conclusion of each season. This inventory shall also be 
securely stored and under lock in an appropriate area.  

13. Is responsible for reporting scores to the media immediately following their contest.  
14. Is responsible for delegating responsibility and duties to the assistant coaches.  
15. Assists athletic director and building principal in evaluating assistant coaches & program 

as permitted.  
16. Turns in required Arkansas Activities Association, Conference, and/or NLRSD 

paperwork on time to athletic director and/or appropriate body.  
17. Turns in copies of team rules for approval before distributing them to the team and/or 

parents.  
18. Holds pre-tryout and pre-season meetings with parents and athletes to discuss tryout 

procedures, evaluation process, team rules and guidelines, heat illness, proper hydration, 
proper nutrition, cautionary statements for their sport, communication expectations, roles 
of parents and players, etc. 

19. Warns athletes concerning possible risks of participation in the sport and provides the 
athletic director with a copy of risk warning statement/cautionary statements.  

20. Insures that team members are supervised at all times.  
21. Is responsible for the security of all areas used by the teams.  
22. Follows appropriate procedure for securing transportation needs prior to the beginning of 

season.  
23. Responsible for confirmation of transportation needs.  
24. Provide input for scheduling opponents.  
25. Provide input for officials selected for officiating contests as available.  
26. Follows all AAA guidelines pertaining to sportsmanship.  
27. Recommends a budget for equipment and supplies to the athletic director. Once the 

budget is determined it is the responsibility of the head coach to see that the budget 
amount is not exceeded.  

28. Is responsible for overseeing equipment procurement for 8thgrade team; works with 
varsity head coach and 9thgrade coach to meet the needs of equipment and supplies.  

29. Serves through the entire season for in-season sport before beginning next season in the 
current school year.  

30. Attends Back to School District Coaches Meeting and other NLRSD Athletic Department 
meetings as called by the Athletic Director. 

 
 

North Little Rock School District Expectations of Coaches 
 

Packet page 225 of 265



17 
 

Note: The following is a list of expectations of coaches in the NLRSD. Under each expectation is 
a set of minimal behavior standards, labeled “essentials”. These essentials are observable and 
given as minimal examples, not exceptional, of the expectation.  
 
 
The athlete’s safety is a responsibility of the coach. Coaches should never put a player in 
harm’s way. Essentials: safe transportation of athletes; prompt and proper treatment of injury; 
prevention of injury such as stretching; teaching proper techniques where injury can occur if 
done incorrectly; proper equipment; adequate hydration of players; proper handling of players in 
emergency weather conditions i.e. lightning, tornado warnings, etc.; proper supervision of 
athletes before, during, and after practices, games, and any other team activity.  
 
Treat players with dignity and respect.  
Essentials: no physical abuse; no verbal abuse; appropriate discipline measures and practices; no 
profanity; proper tone of voice; no sarcasm, name calling, racial slurs, hazing, or public 
humiliation.  
 
Coaches should be positive role models to players. Essentials: seen treating players with 
respect (as listed above); no use of alcohol, drugs or tobacco; good sportsmanship; appropriate 
emotional display, such as reactions to a player mistake or calls by officials; shows professional 
development; positive support of school district staff, procedures, and policies.  
 
Coaches are expected to be knowledgeable in their sport and are expected to 
improve the skill level of their players, recognizing that athletes vary in ability and 
talent. Essentials: well organized practice; effective drills, play books and study guides; on-
going assessment of athletes’ learning; players frequently receive feedback on their performance; 
fundamentals and techniques properly instructed; game strategy taught; exchanging effective 
coaching methods with other staff; improved instructional methods.  
 
Coaches promote health and fitness in the player. Essentials: a strength and conditioning 
plan exists and is implemented; clear communication and discussion of team rules for substance 
abuse; proper treatment and rehabilitation of injuries.  
 
Coaches have a positive impact on the character development of athletes. Essentials: 
players demonstrate self-management; players are held accountable; self-discipline of athletes is 
recognized and rewarded; athletes given guidance and reinforcement for sound personal choices; 
academics are emphasized and balancing sports with “life”; leadership opportunities are 
provided to many players.  
 
Coaches create positive relationships with players. This includes positive team 
dynamics. Essentials: practices such as starting, cutting and lettering players are based on 
objective evaluation of player’s ability; no team member is excluded from activities; positive 
motivation techniques are used and players learn to motivate themselves; coach-player and inter-
player conflicts are properly resolved; confidence and self-esteem of players increases; 
teamwork is recognized as much as individual accomplishments; recognition of all team 

Packet page 226 of 265



18 
 

members’ contributions occurs; players perceive the coach as fair and trustworthy; proper 
balance of the best interest of the team vs. the individual; clearly communicated player 
expectations.  
 
 
Coaches build programs that contribute to the larger community.  
Essentials: players support and are involved in other school activities; students are encouraged to 
participate in or observe competition; administration and district support is enhanced or 
promoted; clear and positive communication with parents, community members and media; 
coaches are involved in college recruiting; presenting a positive image in the community.  
 
Coaches run programs that are well managed and viable.  
Essentials: a high number of students participate in the program; contact with lower grade level 
prospective athletes occurs on a yearly basis; proper utilization of resources; staff development; 
scheduling and details are well organized; responsible fiscal management; reports and required 
information are turned in on time.  
 
 

The National Federation of High Schools Coaches Code of Ethics (NFHS) 
 
The function of a coach is to educate students through participation in interscholastic 
competition. An interscholastic program should be designed to enhance academic achievement 
and should never interfere with opportunities for academic success. Each student should be 
treated with the utmost respect, and his or her welfare should be considered in decisions by the 
coach at all times. Accordingly, the following guidelines for coaches have been adopted by the 
NFHS Board of Directors.  
 
The coachshall be aware that he or she has a tremendous influence, for either good or ill, on the 
education of the student and, thus, shall never place the value of winning above the value of 
instilling the highest ideals of character.  
 
The coachshall uphold the honor and dignity of the profession. In all personal contact with 
students, officials, athletic directors, school administrators, the state high school athletic 
association, the media, and the public, the coach shall strive to set an example of the highest 
ethical and moral conduct.  
 
The coachshall take an active role in the prevention of drug, alcohol and tobacco abuse.  
 
The coachshall avoid the use of alcohol and tobacco products when in contact with players.  
 
The coachshall promote the entire interscholastic program of the school and direct his or her 
program in harmony with the total school program.  
 
The coachshall master the contest rules and shall teach them to his or her team members.  
 
The coach shall not seek an advantage by circumvention of the spirit or letter of the rules.  

Packet page 227 of 265



19 
 

 
The coachshall exert his or her influence to enhance sportsmanship by spectators, both directly 
and by working closely with cheerleaders, pep club sponsors, booster clubs, and administrators.  
 
The coachshall respect and support contest officials. The coach shall not indulge in conduct 
which would incite players or spectators against the officials. Public criticism of officials or 
players is unethical.  
 
The coachshould meet and exchange cordial greetings with the opposing coach to set the correct 
tone for the event before and after the contest.  
 
The coachshall not exert pressure on faculty members to give student special consideration.  
 
The coachshall not scout opponents by any means other than those adopted by the league and/or 
state high school athletic association.  
 
NFHS 14 Duties of Coaches  
 

1. Duty to Plan 
2. Duty to Supervise  
3. Duty to Assess Athletes Readiness for Practice and Competition  
4. Duty to Maintain Safe Playing Conditions  
5. Duty to Provide Proper Equipment  
6. Duty to Instruct Properly  
7. Duty to Match Athletes - should matched with consideration for maturity, skill, age, size, 

and speed. Mismatches should be avoided in all categories.  
8. Duty to Condition Properly  
9. Duty to Warn of Risks (Cautionary Statement)  
10. Duty to Ensure Athletes are Covered by Proper Insurance  
11. Duty to Provide Emergency Care  
12. Duty to Develop an Emergency Response Plan  
13. Duty to Provide Proper Transportation  
14. Duty to Select, Train, and Supervise Coaches 

 
 
ADE Coaching Endorsement/NFHS Coaches Education  
 
All Coach Education, Heat illness, Concussion, and other NFHS, AAA, and NLRSD 
requirements for coaching must be completed by August 1st. For tennis and golf, this must be 
done prior to the start of your practices.  
 
Football, basketball, and track coaches are required by the Arkansas Department of Education to 
have a coaching endorsement. Licensed teachers who are coaches of other team or individual 
sports thatdo not have the ADE coaching endorsement must successfully complete the AAA’s 
required coaches’ education program.  

Packet page 228 of 265



20 
 

 
Effective 2009-10 school year, licensed teachers who are coaches of anysport must have the 
ADE coaching endorsement, a physical education license which has been approved by the ADE 
for coaching, orhave successfully completed the AAA’s required coaches education program 
(NFHS).  

 
Verification must be submitted to the Arkansas Activities Association by the Athletic Director 
yearly. Once coaches complete the necessary requirements (see Appendix), they shall provide 
verification to the AD for final approval and documentation submitted to the AAA.  
 
Every three (3) years, all coaches of AAA member schools are required to receive training on 
concussion, heat illness, and MRSA (See below). Heat illness training is implemented through 
AAA workshops, in-service training by NLRSD, nurses, athletic trainers, and online instruction. 
Concussion management is available online at www.nfhslearn.comat no charge. MRSA will be 
covered by our athletic trainers and the AAA.  
 
Failure to comply with this rule will result in forfeiture of games, immediate suspension of the 
coach without pay, and the school being warned. Human resources office will be notified and 
could take action to terminate the employee in order to fill the position with a qualified person.  
 
 
Heat Guidelines for NLRSD  
 

1. Must stop activity, and move to cooler environment, if WBGT (Wet Bulb Globe 
Temperature) is 84 degrees or more. Practice should be scheduled during coolest time of 
the day.  

2. Fourteen (14) days of gradual increase in exercise intensity must be allowed for proper  
acclimatization and basic conditioning. Only practice days count toward the 14. 
Recommended for all sports, even if severe environmental conditions aren’t present, to 
prevent injuries and risk of sudden death.  

3. Treatment  
a. Remove excess equipment and clothing.  
b. Cool athlete quickly with Whole Body Ice Immersion (Lay athlete in shallow tub 

with head elevated and out of tub, fill with water and ice, use hand or paddle like 
instrument to circulate water around the body) . If not available, take into shower 
or cooler shaded area. Rotate cold, wet towels over surface of the body, changing 
frequently to help take heat away from the body.  

c. Maintain airway, breathing and circulation.  
d. Activate EMS when cooling has started.  
e. Cease cooling when rectal body temperature is 101-102 degrees or when athlete 

stops shivering. Athlete will not shiver if core body temp. is still too high. 
Methods to measure surface temp. are not appropriate to measure core body heat.  

4. Return to play can only be determined by doctor.  
 
 

Packet page 229 of 265



21 
 

 
 
 
Concussion Management  
 

1. No athlete should return to play or practice on the same day of a concussion.  
2. Any athlete suspected of having a concussion should be evaluated by an appropriate 

health-care professional that day (MD, DO, Nurse Practitioner, Certified Athletic Trainer, 
or Physician Assistant).  

3. Any athlete with a concussion should be medically cleared by an appropriate health-care 
professional prior to resuming participation in any practice or competition.  

4. After medical clearance, return to play should follow a step-wise protocol with provisions 
for delayed return to play based upon the return of any signs or symptoms.  

 
MRSA 
 
NLR athletic trainers will conduct MRSA training for their feeder pattern coaches and provide 
information which the coaches shall make available to their athletes and parents. This 
information shall be provided to the parents and student athletes at their pre-season meeting.  
 
CPR & AED Certification  
 
All North Little Rock School District athletic coaches shall have current CPR and AED 
certification. AED certification may be coordinated through the athletic trainers or the office of 
the Athletic Director. CPR certification may be completed on the coach’s own time and expense 
or may be coordinated through the athletic department or school system.  
 
Registered Volunteer Coaches  
 

A. Registered volunteers are now allowed to perform coaching duties during an 
interscholastic contest in the sports of football, basketball, and track as of July 2015. 

B. All registered volunteers should first see the Athletic Director before attending any 
tryouts, practices, or games.  

C. Registered volunteer coaches must provide the school a current health certificate and 
documentation of a criminal background check (finger printing) prior to interscholastic 
coaching. You will need to see Mrs. Julie Drake for this paperwork 501-771-8165 

D. Registered volunteer coaches must successfully complete the AAA’s required coaches’ 
education program prior to interscholastic coaching.  

E. An accurate, current listing of active Registered Volunteers must be submitted to the 
AAA office annually by the school on the “Intention to Participate in the Registered 
Volunteers Program” form.  

F.  Registered volunteer coaches must submit an enrollment form to the AAA office in any 
year that they serve in this capacity.  

G. Registered volunteer coaches are not permitted to receive any financial compensation for 
their services. This includes any reimbursement for Coaches Education Courses that are 

Packet page 230 of 265



22 
 

needed to become a registered volunteer.(Registered Volunteer forms are in the 
Appendix.) 

All RV candidates must meet the approval of the head coach, parent volunteer coordinator, and 
havefinal approval from the District Athletic Director.  
For the safety of our students, coaching candidates will be required to submit 
documentation of a criminal background check (finger printing) prior to working around 
our youth. 
 
Volunteer Coaches 
 
Volunteer coaches will be expected to meet the same standards as a registered volunteer 
including the coaches’ education program requirements, thus becoming a Registered Volunteer. 
RV Coaches are now permitted by AAA in football, basketball, and track & field. 
 
Athletic Professional Development 
 
Each coach in the North Little Rock School District is responsible for all required professional 
development hours. The Athletic Department will provide one day of professional development 
each year covering CPR/first aid training and annual coaches meeting. 
 
Expenses for clinics or conferences will be paid from your own expenses, including travel, 
registration, and food. Leave forms must be obtained and completed in advance for approval. 
You should have your building principal sign off on your request first, and then submit to the 
Athletic Director. Once the AD approves the request, approval from the Superintendent is 
needed before permission is granted.  
 
Middle School (8th) Sports  Begin In-Season Concludes/Moves into off-season 
Football     August   November 2ndweek  
Volleyball     August   October last week  
Basketball     November 1   End of February  
Track      1st week of March  2ndweek of May  
Spirit      August   End of February  
 
 
High School (Varsity, JV, Sophomore, 9th) Sports  
Golf      August   End of October  
Tennis      August   End of October  
Volleyball     August      1stweek of November  
Cross Country    August      2ndweek of November  
Football     August  `    2ndweek of November**  
Swimming     Mid-October   End of February  
Basketball     Mid-October      2ndweek of March  
Wrestling     Mid-October   End of February  
Spirit      August      2ndweek of March  
Soccer      Mid-January   End of May  
Track      1stWeek of January  2ndweek of May*  

Packet page 231 of 265



23 
 

Softball     Mid-January   End of May  
Baseball     Mid-January   End of May  
 
*unless qualifies kids for decathlon/heptathlon **unless qualifies for playoffs  
This should serve as a general guideline for when your administrators will expect coaches at 
faculty meetings after school. There may be some fluctuation in the end or beginning of months, 
depending on how the AAA calendar rolls forward or backward periodically. Coaches who 
practice in the mornings should plan to attend faculty meetings in season as scheduled.  
 
Rules Meeting for Coaches  
 
The Arkansas Activities Association is the governing body of all participating secondary schools 
in Arkansas. A mandatory rules meeting for each sport is held each year. The coach of each 
school’s sports team regardless of team level, 8th grade, 9th grade, and varsity, must attend 
(complete) the meeting, for each sport. These meetings are held online. The Arkansas Activities 
Association will assess fines against each school that is not represented at the meetings. The 
rules meeting must be completed one week before the school’s first interscholastic participation. 
Dates are posted on the AAA website at www.ahsaa.org. Coaches should be thoroughly familiar 
with the rules as published in the AAA Handbook, as well as any school policies relevant to 
athletics. The coach is responsible for making sure that our athletes know and abide by those 
rules.  
 
Many sports have special conference meetings or gatherings for their sport each year pre- or 
post-season. Coaches will not be allowed to attend these meetings during school time without the 
prior approval of the athletic director and the building principal. The administrative policy will 
be to allow only the head coach or his/her proxy to attend using business leave. Any assistant 
coaches who want to attend must take a personal leave day if they cannot obtain a professional 
leave day from their campus site. Mandated meetings sponsored by the Arkansas Activities 
Association are an exception.  
 
School Athletic Facilities  
 
A coach must be present whenever student athletes are using facilities. Either the head coach or 
one of the assistants must stay until all athletes and others have left the buildings and must 
personally see that the buildings are locked.  
 
The use of school athletic facilities by non-school groups must be approved by the Director of 
Financesand Athletic Director. Forms must be completed for rental approval. This also includes 
the use of other teams such as JO Volleyball, AAU Basketball, and other sports that are not our 
full team. Other students from others school may not practice in our facilities without the 
Athletic Directors approval.  
Keys or codes for the alarm to athletic facilities are not to be copied or distributed to anyone 
other than NLR athletic coaches without the permission of the athletic director or building 
principals. Keys should not be loaned out to students, parents, alumni, or others for them to 
access or use NLR facilities without appropriate administrative permission.  
 

Packet page 232 of 265



24 
 

 
 
 
Facilities Use 
 
Coaches will need to book all NLRSD athletic facilities through the Athletic Department. This 
will help us keep from overbooking the facility. This procedure needs to be followed. Please turn 
in your practice schedules to the Athletic Director.  
 
Note: high school and middle school gyms are scheduled from 6:00 am - 6:00 pm during the 
school year. Any other times needed outside those times must be requested.  
 
COMPETITIVE PROGRAM SELECTION  
 
The North Little Rock athletic teams/performance groups are competitive in nature. The 
following holds true for squad selection:  

1. Coaches/sponsors are hired by the school district to be responsible for establishing 
criteria for squad selection with input from their staff. This may be a highly subjective 
process. Selection and decisions regarding game situations are the sole responsibility of 
the staff.  

2. At times, there are limited opportunities for students due to our large school size and the 
competitive nature of high school athletics. While this is not our desire, it is a reality. It is 
extremely difficult for coaches to tell young people they will not be placed on the team 
for which they want to participate, or that they have not made any team at all. All 
students, regardless of their grade in school, should understand that these are real 
possibilities.  

3. If selected, a student should be prepared to accept placement at any level and complete 
the season in good standing. Parents should also prepare themselves for this and accept 
the coach’s decisions. 

4. Coaches are expected to assemble the most competitive team possible, by selecting 
individuals, filling positions according to need and appropriately placing students on the 
proper team then defining each individual’s role, based on certain criteria, including, but 
not limited to, citizenship, sport specific ability, sport/activity specific skills, ability to 
work together, and willingness to learn.  

5. Underclass students have the same opportunity to make a varsity team as a senior does 
(unless AAA or conference rules prohibit this). In order to make a varsity team as a 
senior, a student must be willing to fulfill a role that the team needs.  

6. Participation on any squad in prior years does not guarantee a spot on the same or similar 
team the following year.  

7. There are many non-school/performance groups sponsored by different organizations 
through which students can gain valuable experiences by participating on these 
teams/performance groups. However, it is very important that students and parents 
understand that participation on non-school team/performance group does not guarantee 
any player a place on the school team. Participation on these teams/groups is at the 
expense of the student and family.  

Packet page 233 of 265



25 
 

8. The main goal of any level of competitive athletics is to put the most talented members of 
any team in competition to win contests. Starting positions and playing time are not 
guaranteed to anyone. Each member of a team is valuable to the team’s overall progress. 
Some members may play a great deal of the time in a contest while others may not play 
what a parent would consider “significant playing time”. Regardless of time spent in 
actual competition, simply by being part of a team, a student can learn many valuable 
lessons such as: sportsmanship, working together to meet team goals, commitment, 
placing team above self, learning to accept instruction and criticism, respect for others, 
winning and losing with dignity, and being responsible for one’s own actions.  

9. As with any extracurricular participation, there will be costs associated with membership 
of those teams. While many of our sports and coaches give a conscientious effort to raise 
additional funds to help offset these costs, parents and students should expect these costs 
and be willing to bear the expense. Any unpaid balances should be paid by the conclusion 
of the season for which they are associated. In situations where the outstanding bill has 
not been paid, or no arrangements have been made by the family, the District may send 
information to collections. Additionally, students may not be allowed to try out for teams 
for the following year until the account is cleared by payment, or alternate payment plans 
put in place.  

 
WARNING ABOUT THE INHERENT DANGERS OF ATHLETIC 
PARTICIPATION  
 
Coaches should provide a general statement to athletes and their parents at your parent meeting 
that any athletic participation will always have inherent dangers. Although rare, death or 
catastrophic injury can result from participation in sports, and care should be taken by all 
concerned to minimize dangers through the use of appropriate equipment, proper training 
methods, and common sense. Each sport offers its own set of risk and risk minimization and may 
be discussed with coaches and school administrators.  
 
Safety 
 
It is the duty of ALLcoaches to provide a program that is as safe as is reasonably possible.  
 
Physical safety hazards should be brought to the attention of the school maintenance department 
and the athletic director immediately.  
 
It is recognized that athletes must train in conditions under which contest will occur. Those 
conditions of heat, humidity, and radiant energy, which are dangerous, will alter practice 
schedules. Practices should be scheduled to avoid the hottest times of the day. A wet bulb 
thermometer will be used to assess safe practice conditions for athletes. Hydration will be 
maintained by offering adequate liquids at practices and during contests. Emphasis will be placed 
on drinking throughout practice and contests.  
Areas, such as weight rooms, where there are inherent safety hazards should remain locked when 
not supervised.  
 

Packet page 234 of 265



26 
 

All certified employees are given the North Little Rock Emergency Plans procedures booklet. 
Please refer to multi-colored flip chart for specific information regarding emergencies and 
student safety. 
 
 
Multi-Sport Philosophy 
 
Athletes who want to participate in two or more sports should have the opportunity without 
penalty. An in-season sport has priority over an out-of-season sport or off-season sport.  
 
Athletic programs that are supported by the school district have priority over programs that are 
offered independently, through the city recreational programs, or other non-school programs. An 
athlete may not participate in the same sport in a recreational or non-school league during the 
same in-season school sport.  
 
Coaches sharing athletes in the same season should try to take into the nature of the competition 
of each sport in conflict and work it out before making the athlete choose between the sports. A 
priority order should be considered with the highest level of competition taking precedent:  

1. State championship  
2. State playoffs  
3. Conference or state qualifier contest  
4. Non-conference  
5. School Performance  
6. AAA benefit game or scrimmage  
7. Required Practices & Dress Rehearsals  
8. Regular Practice or team meetings  

 
 
Parent Pre-Tryout/Pre-Season Meetings  
 
Every head coach is expected to conduct a pre-season parent information meeting.  
Communication is one of the best ways to avoid misunderstandings with parents. The pre-season 
parent meeting will provide an organized means to begin communication with the parents each 
year. The coach should also address heat illness and sickness, proper hydration, and proper 
nutrition. We must have parent support for our programs to be successful. Time spent with 
parents at the beginning of the season explaining philosophy, rules and expectations will help 
eliminate misunderstandings that could lead to conflicts in the future. Suggestions for topics to 
cover at the Pre-Season Parent Meeting are included at the back of this manual. 
 
Note: Coaches are encouraged to video each coach’s meetings with parents and athletes for 
two purposes. First, if parent(s) miss the meeting, a DVD can be provided to them so they 
can come to the school and watch the DVD of the presentation. That way they get the exact 
same information you provided at the meeting and nothing is overlooked. Second, if a 
parent later disputes what is said, verification may be made by reviewing the DVD.  
 

Packet page 235 of 265



27 
 

Statement of cost for all sports, including cheer and pom, should be given at the pre-tryout and 
pre-season parent meeting. This should be costs that students and their family will be expected to 
cover. Additional information may be given to reflect what fundraising efforts will do to cover or 
reduce costs that for participants.  
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN PARENTS & COACHES & 
PROCEDURES  
 
Parenting and coaching are both challenging roles of the adults in the lives of student athletes. 
By understanding the proper communication expectations between parents and coaches, both 
may create a better setting to resolve differences and provide a more positive experience for the 
student athlete. Parents have an expectation to know and understand the expectations that 
coaches place on them and their children. Meanwhile, coaches have the right to know that if a 
parent has a concern, they will discuss it directly with the appropriate coach at the appropriate 
time and place.  
 

*Communication parents should expect from coaches:  
-pre-tryout and/or pre-season team meeting for players and coaches  
-the coach’s philosophy  
-expectations of players and their roles they play on the team  
-locations, times, places of practices and contests  
-team requirements, associated costs or fees, special equipment needed,  

school and team rules, off-season expectations  
-procedures that will be used if your child is injured during participation  

*Communication coaches should expect from parents:  
-concerns regarding their child expressed directly to the coach at the  

appropriate time and place (not right after a game) 
-specific concerns in regard to the coach’s philosophy and/or expectations 
-notification of any schedule conflict well in advance 

 
During the course of the season student athletes may experience many successful experiences, as 
well as challenging experiences. At any time when times don’t go well for your child, it may be a 
time which a parent wishes to communicate with a coach. These discussions are encouraged so 
all may be on the same page.  
 

*Appropriate communications with coaches:  
-what your child needs to do to improve their performance  
-treatment of your child, both physical and mental  
-concerns about your child’s behavior  

*Inappropriate communications with coaches:  
-playing time or skill level of other athletes  
-team strategy  
-play calling  
-any situation that deals with another student athlete and not your child  

 

Packet page 236 of 265



28 
 

When a conference is required or needed between the coach and parent, the following procedure 
should be used for the first step: 

-call the coach to set up an appointment  
-if the coach cannot be reached, call the site athletic coordinator and ask  

for assistance to set up a meeting with the coach  
-prepare for what the meeting should accomplish as a result of meeting  
-stick to the facts as you understand them  
-do not confront the coach before, during, or after a practice or contest.  

These can be emotional times for both the coach and parent.  
 
If this conference does not provide resolution, the second stepis for the parent to contact the 
building principal for a meeting.  
 
The final stepafter this if the issue cannot be resolved is to contact the district athletic director. 
Often, the athletic director has been made aware of the situation by the parent, coach, or building 
administrator. Decisions rendered by the Athletic Director are final, as they pertain to the athletic 
program.  
 
Parents may often try to go to the final step first bypassing steps of first speaking to the coach. 
The most common reason cited is a fear the coach will punish a player if confronted by the 
player and/or the parents. There is little evidence to support this claim, yet the impact of this 
belief is strained relations for all involved. Stakeholders who fail to first meet with the coach will 
be sent back to that step before the Athletic Director will meet. Anonymous “tips” and 
“information” will not be considered nor addressed by any level of school channels.  
 
Additional Conference Communications Guidelines  
 

1. All sessions should contain some key elements for success.  
a. Issues should be well defined. All parties should offer solutions with the best 

solution selected. Thus, a decision is made, a problem solved.  
b. Tone and volume of voice, respect and appropriate behavior are elements that 

should be present in conferences and will enhance success and positive relations. 
c. All sessions should be student-centered. In other words, it is assumed all parties 

have the best interest of the student-athlete held as a top priority.  
d. It is also assumed all parties can recognize the difficulty in balancing the good of 

a given individual versus the good of the majority or team. For example, a player, 
parent or coach who demands an exception be made to a team rule about 
attending practices must also consider the other athletes on the team who did 
attend all practices.  

 
Exceptions in following the chain of communication may be appropriate in extreme cases. For 
instance, a coach may have to notify an administrator immediately if an athlete broke a school 
discipline rule. Likewise, a player or parent would want to notify the building administration if a 
coach was placing a player in harm’s way. In both examples the situation is extreme and 
relatively rare.  
 

Packet page 237 of 265



29 
 

Physical Examinations  
 
Participants in the following extracurricular activities are required to undergo an approved pre-
participation physical examination:  
 

 All interscholastic athletic activities including cheerleading and dance teams  
 Other activities, as determined by school officials  
a. Prior to participation (including tryouts) all students must submit the results of a pre-

participation physical examination, consent form, AAA concussion form, therapy form to 
the appropriate coach/sponsor. Results must be submitted on a standard form, provided 
by the school district; this form will be one recognized by the North Little Rock School 
District. No other form will be accepted. Students/parents should obtain this form 
from the school or coach and take it to the medical doctor (MD) or doctor of 
osteopathy (DO) when the physical examination is conducted. For the North Little 
Rock, medical professionals allowed to perform physicals in addition to MD’s and 
DO’s are as follows: ANP (Associated Nurse Practitioner), NP (Nurse Practitioner), 
and PA-C (Physician Assistant Certified). 

 
Due to the generosity of our doctors, nurses, and volunteers; North Little Rock has 
been able to provide free physicals one day during the spring. Parents will be 
responsible for the cost of the examination if their son or daughter is unable to 
attend. 

 
Prior to participation in all grades, students will be required to complete a health and inquiry 
questionnaire and a pre-participation physical examination as specified above. Review of that 
questionnaire by an athletic trainer or the Athletic Director will be done to insure that all 
components of the physical and information is accurate and complete.  
 
The pre-participation physical examinations and the annual health reviews should not be 
used as a substitute for routine health checkups performed by the student’s primary 
physician.  
 
Negative findings within the Heart medical exam and Heart family history shall require a 
clearance from the athlete’s Primary Care Physician with a recommendation of an ECG. This is a 
one-time requirement if no symptoms occur during the remainder of their athletic career.  
 
Insurance Claims (for parents)  
 
North Little Rock School District carries supplementalathletic insurance which may cover 
injuries which athletes receive in the course of practice or interscholastic competition. It should 
be noted however, that this insurance is secondaryinsurance which pays only after the parent’s 
primary insurance policy pays. Although the North Little Rock School District takes every effort 
to purchase a quality athletic insurance package, this insurance in most cases, will not pay 100% 
of the athlete’s medical bills. It is strongly suggested that parent’s/guardians carry their own 
medical insurance on the child in case she/he is injured. The North Little RockSchool District 

Packet page 238 of 265



30 
 

will not be responsible for the payment of medical bills beyond those payments that are made by 
our insurance company.  
 
TO FILE A CLAIM:  
 

 Get insurance claim form from the athletic trainer or the athletic office 
 Parents need to fill out and mail to company  
 Athlete must see a doctor within 30 days of the injury  
 The original form must be sent to insurance company within 90 days of the injury, bills 

can follow later.  
 Report all injuries filed with insurance to the athletic trainer. 
 If athletedoes not have insurance, the school’s insurance may notpay the full amount 
 The first step after the coach/trainer and parent fills out the original; it needs to be sent to 

the athletic office for proper chain of command.  
 If a coach suspects an injury or an athlete is complaining of an injury, please make sure 

the form is filled out or given to the athlete before practice or the game is over.  
 
Academic Requirements  
 
Participants must meet all guidelines established by the Arkansas Activities Association, the 
Arkansas Department of Education, and the school district. As a minimum, students must 
maintain a C average (2.00 GPA) (or be enrolled in an approved Supplemental Instruction 
Program) and pass 4 classes during the previous semester. (See Eligibility also)  
 
Junior High Academic Requirements as stated in the AAA Handbook: A student promoted from 
the sixth to the seventh grade automatically meets the academic eligibility (scholarship) 
requirements. A student promoted from the seventh to the eighth grade automatically meets the 
academic eligibility requirements for the first semester.  
 
The second semester eighth grade student and the first semester ninth grade student meet the 
academic eligibility requirements for junior high by successfully passing four (4) academic 
courses the previous semester, three of which shall be in the core curriculum areas specified by 
the Arkansas Department of Education’s Standards for Accreditation of Arkansas Public 
Schools.  
 
First semester ninth grade students must pass four academic classes to be eligible second 
semester of the ninth grade. Ninth grade students must meet senior high academic eligibility by 
the end of the second semester in order to be eligible to participate the fall of their tenth grade 
year.  
 
Eligibility 
 
Academic eligibility must be verified by the head coach for each athlete before the season starts. 
Coaches will use the Excel spreadsheet provided by the NLR Athletic Office that is formatted as 
required by the Arkansas Activities Association. It is the coach’s responsibility to email the list 
of players to the Athletic Director’s Secretary. Once verified and signed by Mrs. Davis, and 

Packet page 239 of 265



31 
 

signed off by the building principal the information will be given back to the coach building 
athletic coordinator, and district athletic director’s office. Athletes must pass 4 solid subjects per 
semester and have a 2.0 GPA to be eligible. 
 
Coaches are responsible to monitor their student’s grades for academic eligibility. The school  
registrar is the official person to determine eligibility coordinated with the building principal/ 
building athletic coordinator and the district athletic director.  
Attendance  
 
All students are expected to attend every class at school on the day of a sponsored activity, 
unless excused at another school sponsored activity. Failure to do so may result in the student not 
being able to play or practice that day. A building administrator may grant exceptions (such as 
doctor appointments, funerals, etc.) to the above rule prior to an absence. A student who 
knowingly or unknowingly participates in a practice or game for violation of this rule shall be 
suspended from participating in the next scheduled game or practice, or both. 
 
Athlete Illness/Injury  
 
Participants and parents/guardians of those participating in extracurricular activities are required 
to report in writing to the appropriate coach/sponsor any illness or injury which might limit the 
student’s ability to practice or participate in the activity. Participants are specifically required to 
report when they are taking any physician-prescribed or over-the-counter medication. This will 
allow the coach/sponsor to assess the appropriateness of the student’s participation.  
 
Supplemental Instruction Program (SIP)  
 
If you have a player who is not academically eligible to play, the player may enroll in the 
Supplemental Instruction Program. (4 solid classes must have been passed the previous semester, 
but the GPA is below 2.0) SIP begins the first day of each semester. Each week students attend 
100 minutes. Students who enter the SIP after the first day are required to make up the missed 
time before participating in games. After day of the semester, students will no longer be admitted 
into the SIP unless the athletic director first approves the circumstances. Students are not allowed 
to remain in the program if they do not meet the minute requirements each week.  
 
Standardized test scores will no longer be used to determine eligibility: Only the 2.0 GPA will be 
used for student eligibility without participation in SIP.  
 
All students who do not have a 2.0 should be enrolled in the SIP no matter how many courses 
passed. Onlystudents passing four subjects and not attaining a 2.0 will be eligible to participate if 
they are enrolled and attending regularly the SIP.  
 
All new Supplemental Instruction Programs will be approved through the AAA office.  
 
All students in the SIP will have one semester to improve their GPA a minimum of one tenth of a 
point to maintain eligibility for a second consecutive semester.  

Packet page 240 of 265



32 
 

 
The maximum length of involvement in SIP is two consecutive semesters. If a student earns a 
GPA of 2.0 and leaves the SIP, that student may later return to the SIP for a maximum of two 
semesters if the GPA drops below 2.0  
 
The AAA will be requesting that the GPA of each student involved in the SIP be submitted each 
semester until the student makes a 2.0 or completes the maximum semester allowed.  
Lockers, Locker Rooms  
 
Many sports provide lockers and locks for their team members in locker rooms. Some lockers are 
open lockers and simply provide a place for storing clothes and personal belongings. When 
practice is being conducted, many of these locker rooms are locked for safekeeping. Student-
athletes are expected to lock their belongings in their lockers before, during, and after use. NLR 
is not responsible for lost, damaged, or stolen items.  
Locker room conduct should be civil and respectful. There should be no horseplay, rough-
housing, hazing, or initiations. Locker rooms should be kept neat, free of litter, and personal 
items locked in assigned lockers. Keep soap and shampoo in the shower rooms.  
 
Damaged lockers will be the responsibility of the athlete they are assigned. Damage to lockers 
should be reported to your coach upon notice.  
 
Cell phone, smart phones with cameras and recording devices should not be used while in the 
locker rooms. Students who violate this may be subject to immediate suspension or dismissal 
from the athletic program.  
 
Social Media & Websites 
 
All stakeholders in the athletic program (coaches, student-athletes, parents) should realize that 
different forms of social media may be used to communicate program information. These may 
include, but not be limited to Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, Tumbler, personal websites, etc. 
Student-athletes should understand that these platforms are worldwide and can be monitored by 
anyone, including current and future employers, college and universities, and prospective 
coaches who may be recruiting. Comments or pictures posted by the student-athlete should take 
this into account. Student-athletes should refrain from posting comments or pictures that are not 
conducive to positive team chemistry or could constitute a violation of the Code of Conduct. If 
you have a question about appropriateness you may visit with your coach or consult the NLRSD 
Student Discipline Guidelines. 
 
All coaches are encouraged to utilize technology to its fullest capacity. The athletic department 
has secured websites that will serve as the official athletic website for the school. The website for 
the North Little Rock Athletics is http://chargingwildcats.org. All coaches are expected to 
keep their websites current throughout the school year and summer. Training will be provided to 
the coaches, as will customer service.  
 

Packet page 241 of 265



33 
 

Coaches should keep in mind when hosting their own social media accounts such as Twitter, 
Instagram, Facebook, etc., that these need to be monitored closely for user comments, photos, 
etc., for school age appropriateness. Avoid personalizing the accounts. 
 
 
 
 
Bullying, Hazing, Harassment  
 
Any form of bullying, hazing, and/or harassment will not be tolerated, whether adult to adult, 
adult to student, or student to student. If this occurs to a student-athlete, they should report this 
immediately to their building administration. Student-athletes committing the offense may be 
subject to suspension or dismissal from the team for the remainder of the season and from the 
athletic program for an entire school year. This may be in addition to the regular discipline that 
they are subject to according to school board disciplinary guidelines. 
 
9th Grade Varsity Participation Guidelines, Effective 2012 - 13 
 

Football, Volleyball, Basketball 
 

I. Ninth graders may be allowed to tryout at the initial varsity tryouts, or at the beginning of 
the school year if they have transferred in if move was after initial tryout period (same as 
any other sport for transfers).  

II. Any 9thgrader being considered for selection to the varsity team must be an impact player 
to the varsity squad (obviously practice effort and attendance will dictate the extent of 
play). If impact is not gauged to the level of varsity play, student should be left at the 
9thgrade level for further development.  

III. They must be selected at the beginning of the season (see I above) and may not go up and 
down on teams.  

IV. They may not be pulled up at the end of their 9thgrade season (NLR superseding basic 
guideline of AAA rule as permitted in by-laws)  

V. Once they play at the varsity level, they may not go back down to the 9thgrade level to 
play.  

 
Prior to final decision to select 9thgrade student to the varsity team, the coach must have a meeting with 

the site principal or his/her designee being the site athletic coordinator, parent(s), and student to discuss 

selection. If all are in agreement and it’s in the best interest of the student and program, district athletic 

director will be notified.  

 
 

Cheer, Cross Country,Baseball, Basketball, Dance, Football,Golf, Soccer, 
Softball,Swimming,Tennis, TrackWrestling, and Volleyball 

 

Packet page 242 of 265



34 
 

9th graders are able to tryout and compete at any level team Varsity. Once they play at a level 
higher than their 9thgrade team, they must remain on the higher level team (see AAA rule 
below).  
 
 
 
 
8thGrade Athletics  
 
8thGrade teams will be comprised of primarily 8thgrade students. Sports offered to 8thgrade 
students are football, volleyball, boys & girls cross country, boy’s &girls’ basketball, boy’s and 
girl’s track, cheer.  
 
Scheduling  
 
The development of the schedule is the responsibility of the district athletic director with input 
from the head coach. The schedule is first built around the conference schedule and then in 
consideration of other schools NLR will see in state play. State caliber teams are also considered 
when open dates exist. This procedure will allow meeting timely release for publication and 
reporting to the Arkansas Activities Association.  
 
Special permission must be granted by the athletic director in conjunction with the building 
principal for out-of-state contests. 
 
Fall Sports  
 
Cheer 
 
High School - High School Varsity Cheer may participate in five invitational competitions 
before the state competition. Junior high school (9thgrade) cheer team may compete in five 
invitational competitions. If a competition is hosted judges shall be paid from team and 
individual entry fees. 
 
Cross Country  
 
High School team is allowed 12 meets. Meets may not begin prior to 3:30 p.m. unless on a non-
school day or Saturday.  
 
Football  
 
The Athletic Director will approve all schedules and a copy will be sent to the principal.  
 

Packet page 243 of 265



35 
 

Junior High (9th& 8thGrades) football games will be played on Thursday night. The 8th grade 
conference game will begin at 5:30 p.m. Five (5) officials will be paid. Junior High may play ten 
(10) games.  
 
Junior varsity (JV) and sophomore football games will be played on Monday night at 6:00 p.m. 
Five (5) officials will be paid. Junior varsity and sophomore teams may play ten (10) games 
each.  
 
Senior High football games will be played on Friday night at 7:00 p.m. unless noted. Six (6) 
officials will be paid. Senior High may play (10) games.  
Golf  
 
Golf Varsity and JV teams may each play 12 matches. Freshmen may participate/tryout. Matches 
may not begin prior to 3:30 p.m. unless played on a day school is not in session.  
 
Tennis  
 
Tennis Varsity and JV teams may each play 12 matches. Freshmen may participate/tryout. 
Matches may not begin prior to 3:30 p.m. unless played on a day school is not in session 
 

Volleyball  
 
High School – varsity teams may play 18 regular season matches plus 3 invitational tournaments 
or 20 regular season matches and 2 invitational tournaments. Two officials will be hired for 
varsity and JV games.  
 
Junior High – 9thgrade have the same contest limitations as high school. 8th grades are limited to 
18 regular season matches. Two officials will be hired for matches.  
 
 
Winter Sports  
 
Basketball  
 
Junior High basketball conference games will begin at 5:00 p.m. Two (2) officials per game will 
bepaid. Junior High may play 18 games plus two (2) tournaments plus the conference 
tournament. For more information, check “Seasons and Event Limitations” in the AAA 
Handbook. Girls and boys will play conference games at different locations, unless agreed 
differently by both conference schools. Cheerleaders and drill team will not go to out-of-town 
conference games.  
 
Senior High basketball 5:00 p.m. on a three-game night; and 6:00 p.m. on a two-game night. 
Schedules must stay within the AAA guidelines, which limit teams to 20 games plus two (2) 
tournaments or 18 games plus three (3) tournaments. Two officials will be hired for the junior 
varsity and three officials for the varsity games.  

Packet page 244 of 265



36 
 

 
Stipulations:  
 

1. Snow days – No home games will be played. Out-of-town varsity games will be played 
only with permission of the Superintendent and Athletic Director. There will be no 
required practice or verbal remarks that encourage this. Any practices called on days of 
cancelled school for inclement weather shall be approved ahead of time by the Athletic 
Director.  

2. School dismissed early for weather – there will be no practices. 
3. Holiday games:  

a. No games after Tuesday night of Thanksgiving week.  
b. No games one day before Christmas or New Year’s Day.  
c. Any holiday game or practice must have approval of the Athletic Director.  

4. Test week – No game will be scheduled the day before a test.  
5. Sunday – Practices shall not be required.  

 
Dance  
 
High School - High School Varsity Dance may participate in five invitational competitions 
before the state competition.  
 
Swimming  
 
High School team is allowed 10 regular season meets. Freshmen are able to participate/tryout for 
the team. Matches may not begin prior to 3:30 p.m.  
 
Wrestling  
 
High School Varsity is allowed 18 number of contests (dual, double dual, tournament, etc.).  
Freshmen are able to participate/tryout for the team. Officials will be hired for varsity and JV  
matches. Matches may not begin prior to 3:30 p.m.  
 
 

Spring Sports  
 
Baseball 
 
High School Varsity is allowed 22 regular season games with 2 invitational tournaments. JV 
baseball team may play 22 regular season games. Games may not begin prior to 4:30 p.m. Two 
umpires will be hired for varsity and JV games.  
 
Soccer 
 

Packet page 245 of 265



37 
 

High School Varsity team may play 16 regular season games and two invitational tournaments. 
JV teams may play 16 regular season games. Games may not begin prior to 4:30 p.m. Three 
officials will be hired for varsity and one official will be hired for JV games.  
 
Softball 
 
High School team is allowed 22 regular season games with 2 invitational tournaments. JV 
softball team may play 22 regular season games. Games may not begin prior to 4:30 p.m. Two 
umpires will be hired for varsity and JV games.  
 
 
Track Meets  
 
Junior High – up to thirteen (13) meets starting at 3:30 p.m., except conference and regional, 
which will begin earlier.  
 
Senior High – Thirteen (13) meets starting at 3:30 p.m. (plus conference, regional, and state).  
 
Changes or Cancellations  
 
If changes or cancellation of games are necessary, notify the athletic director as soon as possible 
for final approval. The AD will notify administration, the media and post cancellations on the 
webpage. This information will insure that everyone knows what is occurring and we will be 
able to communicate this information to parents and other people involved in the event. If the 
event is out-of-town, remember to contact transportation. If the event is a home game, remember 
to contact the officials.  

 
Awards  
 
The athletic department will furnish letterman award certificates for all high school varsity sport 
letterwinners. Varsity letterman certificates will be awarded to all athletes who meet the 
standards of lettering. Medallions will be awarded to seniors at the conclusion of their sport’s 
season. Check with the athletic director to receive these awards. Nameplates for the medallions 
must be ordered so allow three weeks for delivery.  
 
***Athletes who do not finish the season of their sport will not earn a varsity letter. An 
exception to this may be injury. Other extenuating circumstances may be submitted to the 
athletic director and principal for approval in these situations. Coaches are strongly 
encouraged to cover their lettering qualifications in their pre-season parent and athlete 
meetings.  
 
Team GPA End of Semester Reporting  
 

Packet page 246 of 265



38 
 

Senior High varsity head coaches will be responsible for reporting their team’s GPA to the 
Arkansas Activities Association to be considered for Academic State Championship. Deadlines 
and guidelines to submit this information can be found on the AAA website. The deadlines have 
been January 15th for fall sports; April 1st for winter sports; and June 15th for spring sports.  
 
Additionally, 9th grade coaches and 8th grade coaches should also submit their team GPA’s to 
the athletic director’s office for the annual report to the school board for athletics. The above 
dates shall also be used to submit GPA’s. 
 
 
 
Inventory  
 
Coaches will be asked to turn in a detailed inventory of uniforms and equipment at the end of 
each season to the athletic director. Stating “everything is the same as last year” is unacceptable. 
Be sure to report lost or damaged equipment. An inventory form will be provided by the athletic 
office. Update the form and return it to the athletic director.  
 
Evaluations  
 
Coaches will be evaluated at the end of their season using the North Little Rock Athletic 
Evaluation form. Head coaches will provide feedback on all assistant coaches in their school 
within their sport. The athletic director will schedule evaluation conferences with coaches.  
(Note: any coach’s evaluation conference may be held in conjunction with building level 
administration.) 

 
Budget & Activity Accounts 
 
Every sport will have a fundraising account and one main budget account. The budget account 
will have an amount approved by the Superintendent and replenished at the beginning of the 
fiscal year, which begins on July 1. Budget monies should be expended NO LATER THANMay 
15th.  
 
Budget money is primarily used for supplies, materials, travel, and cost of officials, game 
workers, and security. The bulk of your monies from your current year, regular budget account 
should be used by the following dates:  
 
Fall Sports – January 31  
Winter Sports – April 30  
Spring Sports – May 15 
 
Each sport may also have an activity account. The activity account is an amount that is not part 
of the official school budget. It is often money being held or collected for a specific purpose 

Packet page 247 of 265



39 
 

(example - money collected from players for off season workout shorts and shirts, senior jerseys, 
warm ups, donations, fundraisers, etc.) is deposited into the activity account. MalyndaSartin has 
9th through 12th activity accounts. Any purchase orders, deposits, detailed expenditures, will go 
through her. Game sponsors funds are also placed in this account. Pregame,post-game, out of 
town travel meals will be paid from this account only. The bill is paid from the activity account 
money. Unlike the operating budget account, this money can accumulate from year to year. If 
you overspend your regular budget amount, money will be withdrawn from your activity account 
to zero out the overspent regular budget balance. Activity money is only to be used for the 
athletes. Coaching apparel, coaching clinic, coaches meals may not be used for this. 
 
Any monies generated on behalf on your sport, either by students, parents, or other entities, must 
be deposited in your activity account. Coaches are to insure that this policy is utilized and not 
to have separate bank accounts or cash on hand as this is against Arkansas State Law and 
North Little Rock School District Board Policy. Additionally, this is for your own protection 
and limits your liability.  
 
Coaches should state what the deposited funds are collected from on their deposit slip. Do not 
mix deposits, such as fundraiser and sponsorship, or sponsorship, etc. Do not mix monies on 
deposits. If a question arises, it will make it easier to clarify.  
 
The Head Coaches may request anactivity balance report at any time. Head Coaches are 
expected to know what their regular budget balance is, as well as their activity account at any 
given time. Once your budget runs out of money, no purchase orders will be approved, unless 
coded to your activity account which has funds available. Activity accounts may run with a 
negative balance only with prior approval from the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) provided the 
coach demonstrates when money will replenish the account to a positive balance. 
 
Note: Gift cards, gift certificates, etc., may not be purchased with budget or activity monies.  
 

Purchase Orders  
 
Purchases for athletic expenditures must be approved by the athletic director prior to placing the 
order. Businesses usually require the purchase order or the purchase order number to make sales 
or orders. Anyorders placed without a purchase order, including credit card and Wal-Mart card 
purchases, is done so at the risk of the coach. An approved purchase order guarantees payment of 
goods and services listed on the PO. Unauthorized purchases may be at the personal expense of 
the coach. Such unauthorized purchases may result in disciplinary actions, including suspension 
or recommendation to terminate employment with the NLRSD. 
 
Requests for purchase orders are made to the athletic director’s office for a PO. After the 
information is entered into the computer, the actual PO comes from administration back to the 
athletic director. This takes two to three working days. Please remember this time frame when 
planning purchases. If you receive an invoice directly or in the mail, please send it to the athletic 
director’s office for payment. It is against administration’s policy to reimburse employees who 
make school purchases with personal funds. 

Packet page 248 of 265



40 
 

 
Always use PO’s or school credit card. Do not spend your personal money and expect to be 
reimbursed.  All purchases for drinks for concessions must be done with our contracted beverage 
provider.  All team photographs will be scheduled through our contacted school photographer. 
 
Coach’s Attire  
 
North Little Rock athletic coaches are expected to dress in appropriate “uniform” when 
conducting their duties as a coach on or off campus. This applies to practice, games, and 
meetings. As a general practice, the athletes on our teams often are required by coaches to wear 
“team practice gear” that are school colors and will not be provided by the school district. 
Coaches should also wear their school colors in practices, games, or meetings. 
 

Guidelines for District-Sponsored Athletic Camps  
 
Camps that are district-sponsored must have all money (receipts and expenditures) flow through 
an existing school activity account. It is the responsibility of the coach/sponsor to write receipts 
and give all money received promptly to the designated person for their activity budget. It is 
NEVER acceptable to use cash from the receipts to pay expenses.All purchases must be made 
with purchase orders.  
 
Only Grades 7-12 campers who are NLR students will be covered under the district’s student 
supplemental accident insurance. Elementary students are not covered, and may be added with a 
rider with the additional cost paid from the proceeds of the camp. All camps should have the 
students sign a liability release.  
 
Non-District Camps 
 

 These camps are not authorized to use school names, logos, or facilities. 
 These camps may not use equipment, supplies, or uniforms purchased by district monies, 

either budget or activity.  
 Camp participants are not covered by the district’s student accident insurance.  
 Staff is not covered under State laws protecting district employees.  
 The district has no responsibility for reporting any employee earnings.  

 
Fund Raising Guidelines  
 
The school district acknowledges that student and parent organizations connected to the school 
will conduct fund-raising activities to provide support for school projects and activities. The 
Board of Education approves such fund-raising, within the guidelines outlined below.  
 
***Any amount from $1 or more must be receipted on district issued receipts, this is 
Arkansas State Law.  
Each sport may have two (2) major fundraiser per fiscal year (July 1 to June 30). All athletic 
fund-raising activities by students will have the prior approval of the athletic director and the 

Packet page 249 of 265



41 
 

building principal. In the case of multi-school or district-wide activities, the approval of the 
district administration may be required. Guidelines will include:  

*the duration of such activities  
*the amount to be raised and for what purpose the fund will be used  
*the amount of class time to be used in connection with the activity  
*when and where sales may be conducted  

 
Students under the age of 18 wishing to participate in any fundraising activity must return to 
their coach a signed parental notification and permission slip. 
 
 

Door-to-Door Sales  
 
Door-to door sales by students are discouraged in grades K-12.  Fundraisers which are food or 
beverage based must comply with Federal and State Laws pertaining to health and nutrition 
standards.  
 
Types of fundraisers which are suitable have been:  
Cookie dough sales  
Restaurant/Business Services Coupon booklets/cards  
Sonic cards  
Silent Auction  
Auction  
Bake Sales  
Car wash  
Braided bread sales 
Splash car wash cards 
 
Collection of funds  
 
These funds shall be deposited in school activity funds upon their receipt. Do not hold onto 
money, store it in file cabinets, or desk drawers!!! Deposits should be made daily to the 
designated person over your activity account. 
 
Reporting Requirement  
 
Each group conducting fund-raising on behalf of a school or a school activity will be required to 
provide an annual statement to the building principal indicating the following:  

 A list of activities conducted to raise funds.  
 The amount of funds raised.  
 How funds were expended.  

 
The district administration will prepare an annual report for the Board of Education, listing the 
groups, which conducted fund-raising activities, and the amount of fundsraised on a per-school 
or per-activity basis.  
 

Packet page 250 of 265



42 
 

Donations & Sponsorships  
 
Occasionally donors will wish to make cash or goods and services donations to various sports or 
teams. These may be accepted by the coach after consulting with the district athletic director and 
building administration. If monetary donations are given, it will be deposited in the sport’s 
activity account. All donations are subject to “no strings” with funds being used solely at the 
discretion of the coach and approval of the athletic director.  
 
Arkansas Public Schools are not tax exempt. For businesses or individuals wishing to make a 
donation of in-kind services or cash, in most cases a letter acknowledging the donation in detail 
(what is being donated, for what purpose, to which sport, value) will be what the person needs. 
This can be done on the Athletic Director letterhead to give to the donor. For larger companies 
who may want our tax ID number, they may submit their request in writing or send a W9 along 
with their return mailing address. The athletic office will secure the information and return the 
form to the donor.  
 
Note: any time a person receives value for their money, it cannot be counted as a donation. So if 
in return, they are given a signed ball, advertising, etc., the cost of the item must be deducted 
from the donation. For clarification of this you may contact the Finance Department at 771-8011.  
 
Teams may also seek sponsorships for pre-game meals and/or post-game meals. Sponsorship 
offers must be reviewed first by the athletic director before being sought by the coach. The 
sponsorship letters that coaches intend to use will be placed on district athletic letterhead once 
approved.  
 
NLR  AthleticBooster Club  
 
The North Little Rock Athletic Booster Club meets once each month. Attendance is strongly 
encouraged especially during your off-season. This lays a good foundation for support of 
your program when a request needs to be made in the future and not just attending only 
when you want to ask for money. Additionally, it provides you an opportunity to give an 
update on your program to a body that supports all sports.  
 
Monies raised by the NLR Athletic Booster Club are disbursed to the athletic programs based on 
committee decisions. The NLR Athletic Booster Club requires two quotes on all requests for 
purchases. Quotes should be on company letterhead and for exact specifications. The request 
form should be presented to the athletic director for approval. Once approved, the request will be 
submitted for the booster club’s consideration. The NLR Athletic Booster Club prefers to buy 
items for the athletic program that will benefit the entire program, items that will be around for 
some time, or items that are beyond your budget. Once the athleticdirector has approved your 
proposal, you are strongly encouraged to attend the NLR Athletic Booster Club meeting to 
answer any questions and express your appreciation.  
 
***As courtesy, coaches should remember to send thank you notes to the NLR Athletic Booster 
Club for their purchases or money given for awards or banquet expenses. This appreciation note 
goes a long way in facilitating good will and support. 

Packet page 251 of 265



43 
 

 
Extracurricular Drug & Alcohol Policy  
 
Participants in the extracurricular activities are expected to be role models for other young 
people. Because these are elective opportunities and because those who choose to participate in 
these activities are clearly representative of the school district, certain expectations must be met.  
It is very important that coaches remind their athletes of the expected behavior and the 
consequences of unacceptable behavior.If an athlete violates the discipline policy, coaches 
must promptly and professionally follow the school guidelines when dealing with the situation. 
Participation in athletics is a privilege—not a right. Refer to the Code of Conduct at the back of 
this manual. 
 
Participants are expected to be good school citizens. Students who are suspended or expelled 
from school cannot participate in extracurricular activities during the time of their 
suspension/expulsion and are not allowed to attend school activities during this time. Students 
who remain in school, but whose behavior is inappropriate, may be removed from extracurricular 
participation (including practices/rehearsals during non-school hours) at the discretion of the 
coach/sponsor of the activity or a building administrator.  
 
Special rules apply regarding student possession or use of alcohol, tobacco, and other illegal 
drugs. Refer to the Code of Conduct at the back of this manual.These penalties will apply 
even if the student engages in these prohibited activities during non-school time, provided 
school officials have sufficient proof that the behavior occurred.  
 
Quitting Athletes  
 
Any athlete who quits an in-season sport will not be allowed to move to off-season sports until 
the regular season of that sport they quit ends, except with the following conditions:  
 

 The athlete quits prior to the start of games, or 
 The in-season coach meets with the athlete and parent to understand the full nature of the 

circumstances leading to the athlete quitting, and 
 The in-season and off-season coach must mutually agree it will be in the best interest of 

the student athlete to begin off-season therefore releasing them from the in-season sport. 
This will also be in conjunction with clearance by the building principal and athletic 
director.”  

 
Quitting athletes will be dropped from the athletic class period. Some athletic classes are a PE 
credit so if the class is dropped, there would be no opportunity to earn a passing grade, which 
willaffect quality points. If the student wants to earn credit, they must continue their enrollment 
in the athletic class and meet all of the expectations of the instructor/coach. This should be 
coordinated between the student and parent, coach, counselor and building athletic coordinator or 
principal.  
 

1. If a player is dismissed from a team for team or school violations, she/he may not 
participate in any off-season program until that team’s season ends.   

Packet page 252 of 265



44 
 

2. A player may be denied moving on to another off-season sport by the coach, athletic 
director, or principal if a student has quit in a negative or disrespectful way or if the 
student has displayed a negative behavior or actions directed at the coach, program, or 
school.  

3. A player must turn in all equipment and pay any money due before being allowed to 
move to another sport. Failure to do so will result with the student being placed on 
the fines list and holding of grade cards until paid.  
 

All outstanding financial obligations shall be paid by the student athlete to the athletic 
department once she/he quit/dismissed from the team before being approved to move on to the 
next sport. Failure to pay will result in the student being placed on the fines list and holding of 
grade cards until paid. 
 
Disposal of Unsafe, Unusable Equipment, or Uniforms 
 
Athletic equipment that is no longer safe to use, or usable due to wear and tear (helmets, 
shoulder pads, old uniforms, etc.) are to be boxed and brought to the athletic office.  
 
If the items are usable and safe to use, they should be declared as school surplus property. The 
procedure for this is to notify the athletic director in writing of the surplus items.If you are up for 
uniform change you are to bring those uniforms to the athletic office before passing the uniforms 
down to the next team. Any uniform or equipment that is purchased by the district needs to be 
inventoried. Any other questions pertaining to this issue should be directed to the athletic 
director.  
 
Dismissal for Games  
 
When athletes need to be dismissed early from the school day, the building principal, or his/her 
designee, must pre-approve the dismissal time. The building principal must receive this 
information at least two full days prior to the event. The coach must email the building principal 
and the athletic director a list of students, sport, destination and time of game. The dismissal time 
from school will be determined by the building principal and athletic director. The principal will 
then forward the approved list and dismissal time to their faculty.  
 
Out-of-Town & Travel Expenses  
 
All travel must be pre-approved for overnight trips by the athletic director and high school 
principal. Coaches who coach teams of the opposite gender (primarily these are male coaches of 
female teams) are strongly recommended to take chaperones of the opposite gender on overnight 
trips.  
If coaches provide meals for the team when out of town, this expense comes from your 
fundraising accounts for your sport and is subject to the district approved meal amounts. All 
elective, non-conference games will be at the expense of the teams activity account.  This 
includes entry/registration fees, meals, lodging and transportation cost.  The NLRSD will not 
reimburse a coach for driving time on elective, non-conference games. 
 

Packet page 253 of 265



45 
 

NLR will no longer reimburse a meal when you are traveling. This reimbursement guideline 
does not apply if you and your team are eating a pregame or postgame meal and you are acting in 
your supervisory role of the team. Your meal will be covered along with the rest of the team.  
 
Varsity coaches must submit a travel and itinerary request for any regular season or post season 
overnight stay (see form).  
 
Do not use your personal money for expenses and expect to be reimbursed. The administration 
office will provide travel money for conference and state games. Have your travel pre-approved 
(see Professional Development).  
 
Note for hotel/motel reservations: be sure to ask all lodging businesses for government rates. We 
often qualify for state government rates as a school. These rates typically are considerably 
cheaper than regular rates or group rates.  
 
Additionally, when lodging overnight is required make sure the hotel manager knows that 
movies, game systems/gaming, phone calls, room service, or alcoholic beverages should NEVER 
be charged to the district.  
 
Post-Season Expenses 
 
Expenses for post-season play—regionals for junior high schools (9thgrades) and state 
tournament play for high school—are provided for in a post-season budget. The athletic director 
must pre-approve lodging and meals for the post-season expenses.  
Varsity coaches must submit a travel and itinerary request for any regular season or post season 
overnight stay. 
 
Out of building request for travel forms do not need to be filled out for conference tournaments 
or state tournaments as it is part of your job expectation. Each building may have its own 
protocol for coaches notifying their building administration, check with your administration.  
 
Transportation Request  
 
Transportation requests are to be submitted to the athletic department. Bus request must be made 
more than two weeks prior to a trip. You can submit your request for the entire season at one 
time. Funds for this expense do not come out of your budget money. If teams will be leaving 
school early, remember to email building principal and athletic director a list of thegame time, 
destination and students names.Students and coaches emergency contact list for each person 
riding must be submitted to the building principal and athletic director. 
 
Transportation for athletic teams has been established as following 
 

1. State competitions as sanctioned by the Arkansas Activities Association  
2. Conference competitions 
3. In-District needs - - -shuttle for practice  
4. In-District needs - - - shuttle for off-season  

Packet page 254 of 265



46 
 

5. Summer, i.e. 7 on 7, camps, leagues, etc. (may be used but paid for from your activity 
account)  

6. Field trips - - - movies, retreats, pre-game meals, spectator events, team building 
activities, etc. (may be used but paid for from your activity account)  

 
For trips falling into #5 or #6, if your activity account balance is a negative, no trip will be 
authorized or taken.  
Uniform Rotation  
 
Uniforms are ordered on a 5-year rotation for varsity sports, once fully implemented. Old 
uniforms will pass down to junior varsity, junior varsity to 9thgrade (as possible due to sizing). 
8th grade teams will be placed on their own five-year rotation. The money for uniforms will come 
out of the designated year. It may be necessary for uniforms to be ordered at the end of the 
school year BEFORE the designated year on the rotation schedule so uniforms are available in 
time. Companies must be instructed to bill for the uniforms after July 1. The Athletic Director 
will be the one to meet with the vendors and coaches at the same time to go over the color and 
style of the uniform. All uniforms will have our school colors and our logo.  
 
 
 

Packet page 255 of 265



RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL BOARD
Pulaski County, Arkansas

Comes now the North Little Rock School District Board of Directors to
adopt  for  presentation  to  the  Pulaski  County  Election  Commission  the
following Resolution:

WHEREAS, two positions (zones one and four) on the North Little Rock
School Board is subject to election, due to the expiration of the incumbents’
terms.

WHEREAS, if  only  one  candidate  presents  a  petition  or  notice  in
writing to the Pulaski County Board of Election Commissioners, as required
by A.C.A. §6-14-111, for each position; and

WHEREAS, there are no other ballot issues to be submitted to school
district electors for consideration, with the exception of the local tax rate if
that rate is not being changed or restructured for the 2016 School Election;
and

WHEREAS,  A.C.A.  §6-14-102(c)(1),  provides  that  under  the
circumstances described above, a School Board, may petition, by resolution,
the County Election Commission to open no polling places on election day for
the zone(s) that meet the requirement, instead providing that the election be
conducted by absentee ballot and early voting only; and

WHEREAS, A.C.A. §6-14-102(c)(2), provides that the County Election
Commission may, upon receipt of such  resolution provide that no polling
places be open on election day for the zone(s) that meet the requirements,
relying instead, on absentee ballots and early voting only;

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED:  That the Board of Directors of the
North Little Rock School District hereby petitions the Pulaski County Election
Commission, through the Pulaski County Board of Election Commissioners, to
open no polling places for the school zones that meet the aforementioned
requirements in the School Election of 2016 for the North Little Rock School
District and provide only early voting and absentee ballots therefore. 

Adopted this ___21st______ day of ________July_________, 2016.

__________________________________________
          Luke King, 

                                                                                              Board
President

 

Packet page 256 of 265



__________________________________________
           Tracy Steele,

             Board Secretary

 

Packet page 257 of 265



NORTH LITTLE ROCK CENTER 
OF EXCELLENCEOF EXCELLENCE

Key Components

Packet page 258 of 265



MISSIONMISSION
• It is the mission of the North Little Rock Center It is the mission of the North Little Rock Center 

of Excellence (COE) to enable all students to 
find their passion  fulfill their potential as find their passion, fulfill their potential as 
empowered individuals, become constructive 
members of their community and productive members of their community and productive 
participants in the economy. 

Packet page 259 of 265



PROGRAM AREAS OF FOCUSPROGRAM AREAS OF FOCUS
• Advanced ManufacturingAdvanced Manufacturing

• Engineering
C t  S i• Computer Science

• Transportation, Distribution and Logistics
• Health Care

Packet page 260 of 265



KEY INSTRUCTIONAL FEATURESKEY INSTRUCTIONAL FEATURES
• Personalized Learning (Path  Pace  Time  Place)Personalized Learning (Path, Pace, Time, Place)
• Delivery Options (Digital, Blended, Traditional)
• Personalized Opportunity Plan
• Team Projects• Team Projects
• Industry Mentorship Program
• Field Experience and Internship

Packet page 261 of 265



CAREER READINESS PROGRESSIONCAREER READINESS PROGRESSION
• Guided ExplorationGuided Exploration
• Focused Exploration

F d E l ti /C  P ti   • Focused Exploration/Career Preparation or 
Specialization

• Final Career Field Preparation and/or Continued 
Specialization/Post-Secondary Courses

Packet page 262 of 265



CAREER READINESS SUPPORTCAREER READINESS SUPPORT
• Explicit Soft Skills InstructionExplicit Soft Skills Instruction
• Focus on Personal Accountability

T  P j t• Team Projects
• Strong Emphasis on Reading, Math, and English Skills
• Transferable Skills

Packet page 263 of 265



GRADUATION OPTIONSGRADUATION OPTIONS
• High School DiplomaHigh School Diploma
• High School Diploma plus

I d t  C tifi ti• Industry Certifications
• Certificate of Proficiency
• Technical Certificate
• College CreditCollege Credit

Packet page 264 of 265



QUESTIONS?QUESTIONS?
Contact Christie Toland

tolandc@nlrsd.org@ g

Packet page 265 of 265


	Agenda (p. 1)
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes - June 9 2016.pdf (p. 4)
	Special Board Meeting Minutes - June 21 2016.pdf (p. 8)
	Financial Statements July 2016.pdf (p. 10)
	Employment of Personnel - July 2016.pdf (p. 32)
	Business Office Items - July 2016.pdf (p. 37)
	Qupaw Area Council Boy Scouts of America August 2016 Facilities Use Agreement - July 2016.pdf (p. 41)
	Check Register - July 2016.pdf (p. 43)
	2016-2017 Beverage Contract Summary.pdf (p. 169)
	Arkansas Public School Property Insurance Renewal - July 2016.pdf (p. 170)
	Section 4 Student Policies Changes & Updates - July 2016.docx (p. 173)
	2016-2017 Coaches Manual-1.pdf (p. 210)
	Polling School Election Resolution July 2016.docx (p. 256)
	North Little Rock Center of Excellence Key Components-July 2016.pdf (p. 258)

